
TOWN OF CALMAR REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD 
VIRTUALLY ON SEPTEMBER 06, 2022, COMMENCING 

AT 7:00 PM 
GoToMeeting 

Public Access Code: 211-016-493 
 
 AGENDA 
 CODE  ITEM SOURCE 
   

1.   Call to Order 
        

2.         Adoption of Agenda 
 

3.         Public Hearings – None  
                  

4.         Delegations 
a) Calmar Elementary School PTA – Kara Kushinski 

         
5.         Adoption of Minutes 

a) Regular Council Meeting – August 15, 2022 
                                             

6.         Unfinished Business – None  
 

7.         Bylaws or Policies - None 
 

8.   New Business 
a) Acting DCS Bryans – Leduc & District Food Bank Funding Request for 2023 
b) Asset Management Plan – Discussion only 
c) Council Remuneration – Discussion only 

         
9.       Financial – None  

 
10.      Department Reports – None 

  
  11.       Council and Committee Reports 

a) Mayor Carnahan - None 
b) Councillor Gardner 
c) Councillor Faulkner 
d) Councillor Benson 
e) Councillor McKeag 

                                                      
12.       Action Items – None  

 
13.  Correspondence 

a) Article on Policing from the Former Attorney General of BC  
b) Walk to Breathe 2022 
c) Letter from Minister Shandro – Victim Services Redesign 
d) Invitation – Alberta Day Celebrations, September 1-3, 2022 
e) Alberta Police Service Deployment Model Information 
f) Invitation Letter – Ministry of Justice and Solicitor General Municipal Engagement September 

2022 
 

14.     Clarification of Agenda Business – (Open mic) 
 

15.       Closed Session – None   
 

                   16.         Adjournment 



To Whom It May Concern: 

As a member of the Calmar Elementary School (CES) PTA I am writing to you for your consideration on 
sponsoring our new playground project. 

Our current structure is decades old and not large enough to support the growing student population of 
over 250 kids from town and surrounding rural families.  This new structure will provide adequate 
space for all the students to enjoy promoting physical health and well being to the kids.  All ages will 
find something fun in this new plan as there literally is something for everyone in the proposed design.  
It has also shown that mental health is enhanced and bettered through play and physical and mental 
health is one of our goals in this project.    

Our other goal at CES is to be inclusive.  This new playground will be wheelchair/walker accessible with 
a fun structure designed for children with limited mobility, as well as having a sensory structure 
designed specifically for children with autism.  All students regardless of abilities will be able to enjoy 
this and it will promote inclusivity ultimately helping to reduce the stigmas surrounding physical and 
mental disabilities. We have nothing in our current structure to support this initiative, so this will be a 
huge asset to our small rural community.  

This project will not only be a benefit to the school, but also to all families in the community and our 
rural families outside.   

As these structures are not cheap, we are looking to partner with some businesses and people that see 
our vision.  We have already received some unbelievable support from lots of local businesses and 
families as well as have a pending grant partnership with Leduc County and we are asking the Town to 
consider donating toward this project as it will benefit our entire community. 

There will be recognition for your sponsorship based off our pre-set levels which can be found below.  
Any significant donation will not only be in our local paper, school newsletter, social media and 
temporary billboard but also on a permanent structure within the playground area. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me: 

Kara Kushinski                                              
Playground Co-Ordinator/Secretary CES PTA                                   
ces.playground7@gmail.com or                                 
780-298-9711  

Donation Levels 

Platinum $10,000+ 

Gold $5,000-$9,999 

Silver $2,500-$4,999 

Bronze $500-$2,499 

Sponsor up to $500 

mailto:ces.playground7@gmail.com


REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL  

OF THE TOWN OF CALMAR WAS HELD VIRTUALLY 

ON MONDAY AUGUST 15, 2022 

Access Code: 211-016-493 

 
           

 

 

1.   CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Carnahan called the Regular Council Meeting of August 15, 2022,  

 to order at the hour of 7:01 pm. 

     

                 PRESENT:       Mayor Carnahan, Councillors Gardner, Faulkner, McKeag Reber, Benson,  

                                            Acting CAO Melesko, Acting DCS Bryans, CDC Thomas, R Kanis & R Thomas  

                                         

                               

 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA: 

 

Moved by Councillor Gardner that the agenda is hereby adopted as amended. 

 

                                                                                                                                                               

CARRIED 

                                     R-22-08-0327 

 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  None 

 

4. DELEGATIONS:  None 

                            

5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES: 

 

a) Regular Council Meeting – July 18, 2022 

 

 Moved by Councillor McKeag Reber that the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of July 18, 

 2022, are hereby approved as presented.  

 

           CARRIED 

           R-22-08-0328 

 

b) Special Meeting of Council – August 08, 2022 

 

 Moved by Councillor Benson that the minutes of the Special Meeting of Council of August 08, 

 2022, are hereby approved as presented.  

 

           CARRIED 

           R-22-08-0329 

 

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None 

 

 

7.  BYLAWS or POLICIES:  

 

a) Draft Procurement Policy – Discussion Only  

 

 Moved by Councillor Faulkner that the draft Procurement Policy is accepted as information.  

 

           CARRIED 

           R-22-08-0330 

  

 

8. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
a) Acting CAO Melesko – EV Charging Station Update – Discussion Only 

 

 Moved by Councillor McKeag Reber that the EV charging station update is accepted as information.  

 

           CARRIED 

           R-22-08-0331 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL  

OF THE TOWN OF CALMAR WAS HELD VIRTUALLY 

ON MONDAY AUGUST 15, 2022 

Access Code: 211-016-493 

 
b) Acting CAO Melesko RFD – Enmax Contract Renewal 

 

Moved by Councillor Faulkner that Council pass a motion to direct Administration to watch the daily 

rates and direct Administration to enter into a two year contract with Enmax for the provision of 

Electricity and Natural Gas  
  
 

CARRIED 

                      R-22-08-0332 

 

 
c) Acting CAO Melesko RFD – Purchase of Land from Thomas Six 

 

 Moved by Councillor McKeag Reber that Council pass a motion to direct Administration to have the 

 property surveyed and enter into a purchase agreement with the Thomas – Six Properties Ltd.  
 
 

CARRIED 

                      R-22-08-0333 

 
d) CDC Thomas RFD – Calmar Recreation Grounds Proposal – Discussion Only 

 

Moved by Councillor McKeag Reber that Council accepts this as information and directs the Administration to 

arrange a workshop with all relevant parties to discuss further. 

 

 

 
           CARRIED 

                      R-22-08-0334 

 

e) CDC Thomas RFD – Letter of Support for Market on Main 

 

Moved by Mayor Carnahan that Council pass a motion to sign the letter of support as amended from the Office 

of the Mayor in support of the Market on Main’s submission to the Alberta Farmers Market Association. 
 
           CARRIED 

                      R-22-08-0335 

 

f) Market on Main Schedule – Addition to Agenda 

 

Councillor Faulkner to attend Market on Main on August 26th 

 

 

9. FINANCIAL: 

 

a) Budget Variance Report 

 

 Moved by Councillor Benson that the budget variance report is hereby accepted as information. 
 

CARRIED 

                      R-22-08-0336 

 

 

10. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  None 

 

11. COUNCIL AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:  

 

a) Mayor Carnahan 

b) Councillor Gardner 

c) Councillor Faulkner 

d) Councillor Benson 

 

Moved by Councillor Faulkner that the reports are accepted as information. 

 

CARRIED 

                      R-22-08-0337 

    

12. ACTION ITEM:  None 

 

 

 

 



REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL  

OF THE TOWN OF CALMAR WAS HELD VIRTUALLY 

ON MONDAY AUGUST 15, 2022 

Access Code: 211-016-493 

 
 

13. CORRESPONDENCE: 

 
a) Town of Devon – Invitation to Treaty Six Day Ceremony and Community Celebration 

b) Minister of Justice & Solicitor General – New Website on the Future of Provincial Policing 

c) Ukrainian Canadian Congress – Ukrainian Independence Day 2022 & Alberta Ukrainian Canadian 

Heritage Day 2022 

d) Orphan Well Association – Annual Report Letter 

e) Leduc & District Food Bank – Funding Request for Budget Year 2023 

 

               Moved by Mayor Carnahan that the correspondence is hereby accepted as information.  

 

 

                    CARRIED 

         R-22-08-0338 

 

14. CLARIFICATION OF AGENDA BUSINESS – (Open mic) 

 

15. CLOSED SESSION:  None 

 

16. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

                The Regular Council Meeting adjourned at 8:28 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                  These minutes signed this 6th day of September 2022. 

 

 

           ____________________________________ 

           Mayor Carnahan 

 

 

                                                                                                                                          

_____________________________________   

                                                                                          CAO Losier 



   

1 
 

Town of Calmar 

Request for Decision (RFD) 

 
Meeting: 

 
Regular Council  

Meeting Date: September 06, 2022 
Originated By: Acting DCS Bryans 
Title: 
 

2023 Funding Request from Leduc & District 
Food Bank 
 

Approved By: CAO Losier  
Agenda Item Number: 8 A 
  

 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:   
 
Annually the Town of Calmar allows for a donation of $1,500 to the Leduc & District Food Bank 
in their budget preparations to be paid out of the Council Other Projects GL. 
 
DISCUSSION/OPTIONS/BENEFITS/DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Our contribution to the Food Bank has a direct impact of the financial health of their organization 
and they provide a valuable service to our residents in need, as well as within the surrounding 
area. 
  
COSTS/SOURCE OF FUNDING (if applicable)   
 
$1,500 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  
Council pass a motion to direct Administration to allow for a $1,500 contribution to the Leduc & 
District Food Bank in the 2023 budget. 
 

 



Leduc & District Food Bank Association

P.O. Box 5008, Leduc, Alberta, T9E-6L5
PH. # 780-986-5333 / Fax # 780-986-4803

e-niail: director@ldfb.ca www.ldtB.ca

July 14/2022

AUG 0 2 2022Mayor Sean Carnahan
4901-50 Ave.

Calmar, AB
TOC-OVO

TOWN OF CALMAR - INT,

Re: Funding request for the Leduc & District Food Bank Association - Budget year 2023

Dear Mayor Carnahan & Council:

The Leduc & District Food Bank Association would very much appreciate the opportunity to thank

Mayor Carnahan and Council for their support.

The LDFB would like to submit our regular request for $1,500.00 for the 2023 budget.

Your contributions have a direct impact on our organization’s financial health and its ability to

provide services to the community and to weather economic change without placing additional
strain on our stakeholders in times of difficulty. We also know this is challenging times for all of us.

Enclosed please find our 2021 Annual Report. This report covers statistical Information.

Also enclosed is the 2022 Budget, Audited Dec 31, 2021 Financial Statements, the list of 2022-
2023 Board Members, as well as the breakdown of usage of the 7 municipalities.

As such we ask the Town of Calmar Council to continue to stand behind the LDFB as we continue

to work hard for the people of this region.

We would also be very happy to present to council and answer any questions that they might have.
If you wish to have a presentation either virtual or in person we would be more than happy to
schedule a time at your convenience.

Resent update. The LDFB was offered in late June the opportunity to purchase the 2 bays

adjoining our present operation. Due to the tremendous growth and demand that the LDFB has
experienced since moving to this location (Sept, of 2018) the decision was made to purchase the 2

bays. We will be working towards moving the Kitchen and skills Learning Center over to our
warehouse location and adjoining that we will be working on a community kitchen that will allow us
to expand our programs to clients within the region. This will logistically help combine and support
our present programs.

Serving the Communities of:

Beaumont Calmar Devon City of Leduc Leduc County Thorsby Warburg



Leduc & District
Lediic & District Food Bank Association

P.O. Box 5008, Leduc, Alberta, T9E-6L5
PH. # 780-986-5333 / Fax U 780-986-4803
e-mail: director@ldfb.ca vvww.ldfb.ca

This will also give the LDFB more warehouse space which is presently at capacity and offer a safer
working space for our staff and volunteers. This addition should help support the services for the
next several years to come. The hope is that we will then be able to look at offering programs in
other locations. This will help to better service the outer areas of the region.

Sincerely

Gert Reynar
LDFB Executive Director

Serving the Communities of:

Beaumont Calmar Devon City of Leduc Leduc County Thorsby Warburg



LDFB 2022. Budget

A B

2022 Budget1

2022 Budget2

Regional support 97,5003

United Way grant 81,8104

5 Special Events 23,083

6 Investment interest 2,000

Total Personal Donations 164,0007

Total Corporate Donations8 109,183

foundations 31,5009

10

subtotal 509,07611

12

13

Food Donations 2,342,34414

15

Total Revenue16 2,851,420

Total Revenue (minus food) 509,07617

18

19 Expenses

Employee Costs20

Wages & Salaries21

22 Ei Expense

23 CPP Expense

24 WCB Expense

Employee Benefits25

Total Employee Costs 352,42726

27

28

Facilities29

Custodial30

Building Maintenance31

Utilities32

Security/Telephone33

Cond Fees34

Total Facilities35 108,000

36

General Overheads37

Vehicle Expense - Fuel38

Vehicle Maintenance39

40 Insurance

Total General Overhead41 48,650

program materials 234234442

43

Total expenses44 2,851,371

45 Total Expense (minus food) 509,027

46 Net Income 0



f,

I

Leduc & District

OOP
A

tvdinS Together
since 1984

■  y,, -Sta .'d-'

I

ANNUAL REPORT
2021 #210 6051 47 St

Leduc AB

Phone 780-986-5333fwww.ldfb.ca i @LeducFoodBank



f ei

COVID
challenged all oi   : »

^ &
/  ■

8H)Jnlcron /Sr.r 'A
Covid-19 in year 2.
The LDFB had "0" days closed due to the Covid-19 virus and its
variants. We've all learned how to search out, find and take a rapid
test. We continued to be diligent and make sure to keep staff and
volunteers safe and our programs operational as best as possible
while still meeting all AHS recommendations and restriction. Our
new normal was to work around whatever barriers were thrown
way.

The food chains! That has continued to be an interesting roller
coaster. Thankfully our local grocery stores within the region worked
closely with the LDFB to make sure we were able to maintain our

warehouse stock. Food drives were limited and carefully designed to
meet all safety concerns.

Working closely with the Schools we were able to identify a gap and
set up a bagged lunch program working with 13 schools and lunches

for 160 students from Nov 15 to Dec 31/2021. This program has
continued Into 2022.

In July we assembled Client Day Kits for those individuals without
cooking facilities. These are meals that do not need heating
refrigeration and can be accessed 3 days a week as needed.

There was an increase in need and support of our programs for many
individuals and families, who now found themselves needing help
rather than being able to support the food bank by donating.

The LDFB continued to operate due to the dedicated staff and
volunteers who continued to limit their exposures to make sure
all stayed safe. They deserve to be acknowledged In so many ways
and yet they ask for no recognition at all. These generous caring

our

or

we

individuals continued to put their safety at risk just to make
could keep operational and our services accessible to those
struggling through these very difficult times. How do you even begin
to thank individuals like this! They truly are a gift and we have been
blessed to have the privilege to work side by side with each one of
them.

We would like to thank all those businesses and individuals who
helped support our virtual auction in October. We received

amazing outside-the-box donations and created great opportunities
for auction participation.

A big thank you to the board for their time, governance and
continued support. "You really do make a difference"!

sure we

some

FOOD PRICE INCREASES
How much have food prices increased?

Since the start of the pandemic, food costs have

jumped by about 11%. Wages over the same period
have declined by 1.2%.

According to the Bureau of Labor

Statistics, food prices climbed by 6.5%
in December from a year before —
the biggest increase since 2008.

6.4%

4X
3.5K3.5X

Canada's Food Price Report projects
that in 2022 food prices are expected to
increase by five to seven per cent, as
the country grapples with the COVID-19

pandemic and ongoing supply chain FOOD COST
issues.

m
1.5XUX'

iTk to CO O (SIa a S
©5 o o

rM rg fN

INCREASES
The LDFB is an organization that relies
on community donations and

.  voiunteer support in order to provide
i shortterm assistance.

f The LDFB is about building

relationships to fill the gaps in

the community.

^ www.ldfb.ca

Leduc & District

FOOD
mkm

BeaumontDevon

nding Together
since 1984

Sta

Calmer2021
8307

Warburg Thorsby Leduc

2020 Leduc County 7 municipalities. Approx, population:
85,000 peopleVolunteer

Hours
2019 6965

2018 11,020

2017 10'278

MISSION STATEMENTin ao/i2016
2013 2014 2015 io,563
7007.5 8775

To empower our community to aid those in need of food support through
strategic:

● Collaborations ● Educational programs, and ● Re-distribution of food and
goods

VISION STATEMENT
Where all individuals are empowered to achieve their full potential,

by having the opportunity to access basic social needs!

VALUES
Helping Taking care of others to meet their needs

Client Empowerment Enabling our clients to move things forward.
Fulfillment Personal, organizational and/or community accomplishment

84,176 Volunteer Hours Since 2013
Equivalent to $1,262,490.00 at $15/hour



#210 6051 47 St, Leduc, Alberta T9E 6L5
www.ldfb.ca P. 780-986-5333 F. 780-986-4803 E. director@ldfb.caLDFBLe^lOisMcr

FOOD
BANK

2021 Food Hamper Statistics
Leduc & District Food Bank Family Usage - 2021

BREAD
BASKET

PROGRAM
LEDUC
COUNTY TOTALSBEAUMONT CALAUR DEVON LEDUC THORSBY WARBURG ●●

Total Families*

Total Hampers
Accessed

Adults ● Unique*

Children ● Unique*

Lbs Distributed
Per Area

Approx $ Amount
Dislributed Per Area

64 44 83 479 24 79 166 950

2878'142 112 212 1208 48 178 95820

125 83 129 774 35 27 145 99 1417

123 41 101 526 29 14 95 71 1000

35,560 22,327 44,371 254,224 10,343 4,342 40,211 94,395 505,773

$92,456.00 $58,050.20 $1 15,364.60 $660,982.40 $26,891.80 $1 1,289.20 $104,548.60 $245,427.00 $1,315,009.80

Count of adults and children with multiple hamper usage: Adults: 322^ Children: 2321'

Christmas Hampers
distributed in 2021: 208 (Leduc Santa's Helpers), 245 (Leduc Food Bank), and 264 [County Elves Programs) TOTAL: 717

*“ The Bread Basket ● Unique Clients: 166 in 2021. Clients can be registered to receive a bread hamper in between or instead of a
regular hampe'. Bread Basket hampers contain extro items when avaiable (bread, pastries.fnjit, vegetables, dairy, polaoles, etc)

t Clients with multiple usage.

● Unique - represents a family or person counted
once regardless of how mony times they use
the service.

PRIMARY SOURCE
OF INCOME

39% FRESH
PRODUCE. MEATS.
EGGS. DAIRY. ETC.

162,393 lbs or
$422,221.80

13% CLIENT AREA
BREADS, BUNS, MUFFINS, PET FOOD,

BABY FOOD, ETC.

52,831 lbs or $137,360.60

48% NON-PERISHABLE
CANNED & PACKAGED SOUPS. STEWS.
SALMON, TUNA. PANCAKE MIX, ETC.

196,154 lbs or $510,000.40
TOTAL: 411,378 lbs

or $1,069,582.80

Xl

/

2021 Total Pounds

Received
Value

1,008,063 lbs

$2,620,963.80

Distributed
Value

47% CPP, EL A/SH, WCB

30% Social Assistance

411,378 lbs
17% Full-time Employment in hampers

plus 94,395 lbs for the

Bread Basket program

10,214 lbs for the
Kitchen Learning Centre

$26,556.40 value

Total 515,987 lbs or $1,341,566.20
This is equal to 42,999 IbS

or 22 tons per month distributed
in these 3 programs*

* This does not include Snack Attack or the

Bagged Lunch Program. Nutrition Kits were
not available in 2021 - LDFB provided the

Bagged Lunch Program instead.

5% No Income

1% Self Emp/oymenf

HOUSING TYPE

74% Rent

HOUSEHOLD
COMPOSITION

18% Ov/n/Mortgage

7% Subsidized Housing
36% Single Parent Families

0.5% Homeless

31% Single Adults
0.5% Couch Surf/ng

24% Dual Parent Families

MONTHLY
INCOME

9% Couples

DONATION BREAKDOWN

EXPENSE BREAKDOWN 64% Bus/nesses5% None

22% Community10% $] - 1000 56% Food

8% Grants27% $J00i -2000 19% Community Redistribution

3% Airport Security Program26% $2001-3000 22% Ope'af/ons

3% Other32% over$3000 3% Building



2021 Programs
Snack AttackCommunity Partner

LDFB
Bread Basket
Clients can register to receive a bread
basket in bet\ween food hampers. Clients
are contacted and given a time to pick
up their basket.

A basket can consist of bread, buns,
pastries, as well as a variety of any extra
fruit, vegetables and dairy when
available.

United Way MM

mmUr^tedWay

Tools for School The LDFB Snack Attack Program is a
program designed to address the
increasing need for snacks in our schools
for children and youth who come to
school hungry. The program will ensure the school
districts have access to healthy snacks at school to
support their students' success in education.

The LDFB, in partnership with United
Way is the collection / distribution
centre for the Tools for School program
(TFS).

We work closely with local school
divisions and all regional agencies.
Families can register with the LDFB
starting in May and receive TFS kits
through September. School supply
donations can be made to the LDFB any
time of the year.

343 Students

supported

162 Families helped

$38,553

Sponsors: Leduc Black Gold Optimists
Club,Ascendant Financial

This program gives clients the flexibility
of accessing a bread basket in between
paycheques rather
than a full

monthly
hamper. b^sl^ets distributed

'  (

62,907 Snacks
$34,505.82
Sponsors: Beaumont Columbus Alberta Association,

SEARIC, Cargill Ltd, Meal Share, Damson Davis Foundation
166 unique*)

94,395 lbs or
$245,427

School Bagged Lunch * Represents
a family or
person counted
once regardless of how many times they
use the service.

The School Bagged Lunch Program was started with 12
schools within the City of Leduc, the City of Beaumont, and
the Town of Devon. The program ran from Nov.15, 2021 to
Dec.l7, 2021. This was in response to the need for bagged
lunches for those students who needed more food security.

The lunches consist of a sandwich, a fruit, and vegetable.

1238 bagged lunches for 160 students

1103 lbs (approx, cost $5181.00)

Sponsors: Leduc/Nisku Rotary Club,
Food Banks Canada Grant, Costco Nisku

Thank you to Food Banks Canada/orsupportfng

LDFB with a grant, with funding through Agriculture and

Agri-Food Canada's Emergency Food Security Fund.

Bagged Day Kits
Bagged Day Kits were made available
for those without cooking
accomodations.

July 1 - Dec. 31, 2021
83 Kits, 21 Unique participants

996 lbs or $2589.60

^L^uc Region
c 0 M M.U U I ,T y

Leduc Regional Community
Connections Centre (LRCCC)

Life Skills Learning Centre

irm:; m
Connection Centre

Kitchen Learning Centre (KLC)
43 unique* participants made
10214 meals This is equivalent to 17212 lbs
or $44,751.20. Total number of visits = 722

33 Unique participants
104 total # of visits

A collaborative or coordinated service delivery to identify and

close the gaps between agencies, their clients and low-income

individuals was initiated. Following the concept that the KLC was

able to identify, mainly life skills are a huge factor in being able

to help individuals move forward. A multi-agency approach is

the goal of the centre and has been proactive in fostering
partnerships.

Due to Covid-19 restrictions, limited programs ran in 2021.

LRCCC SPONSORS: Warren Gaetz Family,

John Deere Foundation, United Way Community Investment

PARTNER: Leduc Regional Housing Foundation

Located at the Gaetz Centre, this program is designed to work

directly with LDFB clients, youth and low-income individuals

who learn ways to:

- Prepare quick, easy, healthy, affordable meals

using food hamper items

- Expand awareness of a broad range of foods

and ways to prepare them

- Learn strategies to stretch their food dollar,

food safety and nutritional food knowledge

Participants reported that they increased their knowledge

regarding cooking, as well as strengthening their confidence and
self-esteem, expanding their social network, help build natural

supports into their lives, and increased Mental Health stability.
Due to Covid, the kitchen operated with only 2 clients per session at
a time for the 12 months. Participation was limited due to safety

precautions.



LDFB

Affiliated
Programs

Due to Covid-19, this year the LDFB did ask supporters to help by making monetary

donations. We want to thank everyone for their kind support and understanding.

These monetary donations allowed us to purchase food directly and

helped keep our limited staff and volunteers safe.

WECAN Food Basket SocietyMealshare
ORIGIHAL
JOSS

©Mealshare

Mealshare partners with top tier restaurants and puts their logo
beside a few menu items. When a customer orders one of these

Mealshare branded menu items, they get their meal, just like normal, and they
are also providing one meal to a youth in need. There's no extra cost or action for
the customer - just buy one, give one! A portion of the proceeds collected
directed to the Leduc & District Food Bank.

ReffTAtmAHT4BAA >

are

Anyone can access and use this food co-op. Operated by
the St. David's United Church, the food bank is a drop-off
and pick-up point for monthly orders. We encourage
client participation by offering a one-time free access to
this program for first-time clients.

In 2021, 221 WECAN WECAN
Food Basket

.Ijff/ Society
orders were placed
with 124 volunteer hours.

Food Donation Connection

Food Donation Connection manages food donation programs for food service companies interested in donating food
to non-profits. They coordinate all aspects of their donor partner's food donation programs. In 2021, LDFB received
2402 lbs of food (= $5,465.20) from KFC.KFC

Ways to Support Us A very big thank you to all the VOLUNTEERS who

helped make the following successful during the Covid-19 pandemic:

United Way United Way of the
Alberta Capital Region

The Leduc & District Food Bank is a partner member.
Designated donations through work or personal donations
can be made directly through United Way to the LDFB.

United Way grants go towards our Food Hamper program,
Kitchen Learning Centre and Life Skill Centre.

In 2020, due to Covid, on behalf of agencies within the region,
we received a one-time technology grant to help those
individuals who found themselves with no way to connect
with helping agencies.

RCMP Stuff a Cruiser
Christmas Campaign 2021
A big thank you to the Leduc & Beaumont RCMP

Detachments for taking the time to organize and host this
campaign again this year.

AATB Cares ATB Cares is a way for donors to
donate to the food bank.

Holiday Train
The Holiday Train Program began in 1999. Every

'^L^J^two years, the Holiday Train visits this community
with hundreds of thousands of festive lights and a

live show featuring well known performers. It is the only
fundraiser of its kind for food banks in Canada. During
Covid-19 pandemic, a virtual tour was held instead.

Bottle Recycling Program
Feel free to donate your empty bottles and milk
cartons to the LDFB. A collection bin is located in

these locations: Canadian Tire, The Food Bank, and Leduc
Bottle Depot. These bins are for BOTTLE RECYCLING ONLY.

Fall Food Round Up ■ 2021 Update
Held in October, this event is organized by
community members who work with schools,
churches, organizations and individuals within

the community. A virtual silent auction campaign
was also held and monetary donations were accepted.

A big thank you to the committee and community for their
support of this campaign. A huge thank you to Vivid Signs &
Designs, Leduc Chrysler, Triple j Signs, and Terri Drynan
(ReMax Real Estate) who help sponsor this event, and all the
business and individuals who donated items for the auction.

We received such great support & feedback from all of you!

\r-
^  Donating On-line
/canadaHelps org Canadahelps.org helps Canadian charities
^  by enabling them to easily receive online

donations. The LDFB is registered with this organization and

donations can be made by accessing www.canadahelps.org.
Type in "Leduc & District Food Bank Association" and print out
your receipt on-line.

Country Christmas

Lights Event
Look for Kinsmen Club of Leduc and

Leduc Antique West Society's
Christmas Lights event, held at their

Antique West Society location.

VIVID
LEDUC CHRySLER SIGNS DESIGNS

Jeep RAM Terri Drynan

RF/MAX



The Food Bank Community is Invaluable Leduc & District
If it were not for the community spirit of this region, the LDFB would not exist. We wish we could zero in on every
function, organization, service club, school, church and the many personal and business supporters that provide us
with goods and the funding to meet our goal of helping others. You are the backbone of the LDFB.

Our apologies if we have missed thanking anyone

./Jr

ii
»

L\
ti'l.tW’

SPECIAL RECOGNITION 4’^

txding Together
si..«1984

Special recognition and thanks is given to those who donated $1000 or more to the LDFB in 2021 Sta

Safeway -Southfork Liquor Store

Safeway-Leduc
SEARIC

Second Glance Clothing

Sobeys Beaumont Liquor Store

Sobeys Beaumont
United Nurses of Alberta

UW of the AB Capital Region
Women of the United Church of
Canada - Devon

Western Community Foundation

CORPORATE Green Bottle Depot
IGA Garden Market -Devon

Integrated Solutions Peterborough
John Deere Foundation

Komplete Modular Solutions

Ledcor Industries & Employees

Leduc Chrysler

Leduc County

Leduc Huky Gas Station
Maude Financial Inc

Medicine Shoppe-Leduc

Mixcor Agregates

Myarc Electric
Nisku Ford

OTH Industrial Supply

Pembina Pipeline
Ritchie Brothers

RV World

Recochem Inc

Red Tail Landing Golf Course
Schwab’s RV World

Sperry Rail Canada

Staples - Leduc
Telus Communication

The Hobby Shop
Town ofCatmar

Town of Devon

Vallard Construction LP

Village of Warburg
Walmart

COMMUNITY
Adventure Foundation

Fraserway RV Leduc

Agrium Inc

Apex Utilities
Ascendant Financials Inc

Beaumont Columbus AB Association

Black Gold Regional Schools

Blackjacks Christmas Dinner
Bowes Foundation - Gift Funds
Canada

Boston Pizza Foundation - Leduc

Chimp Charitable Impact Fund

City Life Christian Center

Daystar Christian Assembly

Devon Community Church
Devon Christmas Elves

Devon Lions Club

Edmonton Commuity Foundaton
Extendicare Stimulation Residence -
Leduc

Food Banks Alberta

Green Works Farms

Food Banks Canada

Jenny's Memory Tree

Kevin Gaetz Charity Fund at
Edmonton Community Foundation

Ledcor Charitable Foundation

Leduc Lions Club

Leduc UI8 IB Roughnecks

Leduc/Nisku Rotary Club
Leduc Old Blades Team

Loblaws Spring & Fall Campaign
Local Meats - Leduc

Mazon Canada Foundation

Peter Gulligan Foundation

Kroetsch, Derek

Koehn, Branden

Kruger, Barbara

Lowe, Rebecca & Jason

Lynn, Colleen

Maude, John & Susan Quinn
Charitable Foundation

Marriott, David

Mix, Lome & Tina

Morris, Peter

McLay, Jean

Mundt, Wayne

Nahirniak, Susan

Ridout, James

Robinson, Tony & Val

Rowsell, Derrick

Shannon, Jillian

Siderius, Jan & Mennie

Simms, Jeff

Sinclair-Rice, Susan

Sluggett, Richard

Southam, Douglas & Isabelle

Steneker, Mike

Storeshaw, Janice

Temple, Lance

Turner, Wilfred

Turner,Jonathan

Tschritter, Lindsey

Aspenleaf energy Ltd. NEP Canada
ULC

Aspen Custom Trailer
Atco Electric & Atco Gas

Blackjacks Roadhouse
Brookfield Residential AB.

BJ Electrical Supplies
Borneo Rock Produas

Canadian Pacific Holiday Train
Canadian Tire

Capital Power

Capital Region Southwest

Cargill Ltd

Carmacks Enterprises Ltd

CASL Surface Technologies

City of Beaumont

City of Leduc

Coldwel! Banker Haida Realty

Eaglemount Church -Beaumont

Enterprise Holdings Group

EDO Japan
FCSSAA

Fortis Alberta

Gaetz Agency

INDIVIDUALS
Abma, Lorrie & Family

Bandravala, Joanne

Berg, Adam & Bridget Maude

Bergen, Dennis

Brilz, Alan &Siobhan

Bradridge, Anthony

Becker, Cheryl

Baur, Martin

Brauer, Peter

Dudar, Venessa &: Dustin

Eshak, Rania

Gant, Stacie

Gill, Harmon & family

Gilchrist, Graham

Gerber, Stan & Elaine

Hubbard, Zane

Huillery, Malissa & Quentin

Jory, Sandra

Kachman, Mamie

A HUGE THANK YOU TO:
OUTSTANDING IN-KIND DONATIONSBlack Gold Husky Gas and Liquor Store for the

generous donation of hams and turkeys again this
year. Myarc Electric and Leduc Overhead Door,
our neighbours, who have been so supportive by
sharing the use of their forklifts.

We would like to recognize the following for their in-kind donations in 2021

CORPORATE
49 North Lubricants

Air Canada

AltaTec Auto Glass & Windows

Apex Utilities Inc.

Analida -Organics
Beaumont News S staff

Black Gold Husky Gas and Liquor
Stores

Bloom'N Buckets Country
Greenhouse

Canadian Tire Leduc

Castral Raceway

City of Leduc & Staff

City of Leduc Lats Drivers

Clarence Shields & family
Cobs-Leduc

Co-op Petroleum
Costco -EIA

Craig’s No Fills- Leduc

Designs
Devon Dispatch & Staff
EIA - Premium Outlet Mall

EIA (Airport Security Program)
Gate Gourmet

Giant Tiger
Global Medics

Global Pet Foods - Leduc

Grassy Lane Custom Meats
Green Works Farms

Ground Steam - organics

Gruger Family Fungi Farm

Hardy’s Independent -Devon
ICON Automotive

IGA Garden Market - Devon

Jeb’s No Frills-Beaumont

Ken's Furniture

Leduc Car & Truck Wash

Leduc Co-op
Leduc Co-op Food Store
Leduc Overhead Doors

Little Potato Company
Local Meats

London Drugs

Maple Tech Consulting
Marshall's- EIA

Medicine Shoppe -Leduc
Michaels Stores

MNP

Myarc Electric

Nisku Digital Signs

Oil Country Towing

Pampered Chef

Pearson's Berry Farm EIA

Safeway - Leduc
Savick Inc

Shoppers Drug Mart - Leduc

Sobeys' Beaumont

Staples-Leduc

The Rep & Staff
Tier-3 I.T.Solutions

Triple J Signs

Urban Vinyl

Vivid Signs & Designs
Walmart - Leduc

COMMUNITY
Canadian Literature
Resources Center

Leduc Chamber of Commerce

Norma Dee's Kitchen - Devon

Paradies Lagardere - EIA Stores

Quincy's Quilting

INDIVIDUALS
Mix, Tina & Lome

Moe, Bill & Luba - Grow Towers

Moussa, Ed & Faiza

Pitts, Ed

Pomerleau, George

Reynar, Syd

Reynar, Josh

Thompson, Cecile & Perry

. - Samuel Kondratski

Vehicle Sponsors

Canadian Tire

Cediic Chrysler



LEDUC & DISTRICT FOOD BANK BOARD OF DIRECTORS (2022-2023)

HOME

PHONE

WORK

PHONE

POSTAL

CODE
FAX / E-MAILAFFILIATIONADDRESSPOSITION NAME

780-986 5227
at 780-975-

780-986-(780)
986-2248 ext. 145

ham4@telusplanetnetT9E 6H8 Member At

Large

8 Notre Dame
Crest Leduc

Shelley Hamilton
Chairman

3974

cindycarstairs@hotmail.co780-977- 780-955-4095T9E6N5 Member AtCindy Carstairs 9 McLaren Pb

Leduc

Vice

Chairman 7179Large m

Siderius85@gmail.com780-387- 780-986-1108477 Sheppard
Blvd Leduc

T9E0T3 Member atSieger SidcriusTreasurer
0451Large

melanic.nesimiuk@gshare.blac

kgold.ca

780-497-191966 McKenzie Ct T9E1A4 Member at

Large

Melanie Nesiniiiik
Secretary

Directors

587-879-7238T9G 2G9 780-987-0817 iacquie.olseD@gmail.com1219 Oakland Dr
Devon

Member AtJacquic Olsen
CellLarge

780-986-0056 780-951-9509 C dcm90@telus.netT9E 6G63609-36 Ave.
Leduc

Member AtDavid Marriott

Large
T9E 6L7 780.919.1404 nadinelemingl@gmail.com402, 182 Keystone

Crescent Box 5484
Leduc AB

Member AtNadine Leming

Large

kimberlvsbezanson@gmail.com780-686-9287 780-436-9949 ext25 Huron Drive
Leduc

T9E 4N6 Member AtKimberley
Bezanson 1402Large

780-695-5115 carriepreslev@hotmail.comT9E 0C5 780-980-511710 Birchglen Cres
Leduc

Member AtCarrie Presley
Large

at 780 984 2301
890-8988Honorary

Board

Member

Founding
Member

780-986-108734 Caledonia Dr.
Leduc

klassmusic@,shaw.caCharles Klass T9E-6C7

Executive

Director

Executive

Director
Director@ldfb.ca780-986-0175 at 780-915-3695Gert Reynar 4503 54 Ave Leduc T9E5W5

Rcviscd\: June 25 /2022



LEDUC & DISTRICT FOOD BANK 2021 STATISTICS

Funding Per Capita
received for

2021

Funding
request for

2023

%of

hamper use
_ per area

# of adults
and children

serviced per

Approximate
Amt in $

distributed per

area

Population per
area

# of Families # of Hampers
distributed

per area

Pounds

distributed per
area

Area

*
area

$  20,000 $ 0.71 $ 15,0007% $ 21,000142 248 35,560 92,456Beaumont 64

$  0.67 , $$ $ 1,5006% 22,327 58,052 2,250 1,500112 124Calmar 44

$ $$ $ 5,00011% 115,963 6,650 5,000 0.75212 230 44,371Devon 83

$  60,000 $ $  60,000254,224 $ 1.8263% 660,982 33,000479 1208 1200Leduc

15,000 i $ $  0.67 I $ 10,00040,211 $9% 104,549 10,00079 178 240Leduc County

$10,343 : $ $ 5001,050 0.4748 3% 64 26,891Tfiorsby 24

$ $4,342 I $ $ 0.62 1,00011,396 800 1,00020 1% 41Warburg 11

$  93,000411,378 $ $  97,50079,7501920 100% 2247 1,070,289TOTAL 784

$  245,427.00170 94,395BREAD BASKET not

broken down by areas

July 2021 to Dec 2021 Special Day kits for those living rough or transiant - 82 kits distributed, 964 lbs, $2506.40, 21 unique individuals

* Total adult and children count is a unique count ‘Counted only once even though they would of received multiple

166 958

hampers.
Count of adults and children with multiple hamper usage: Adults 3222 Children 2321

$2.60 $1,069,582.80411,378 XTotal lbs out in hampers in 2021 -
$2.60 $2,620,963.80Total lbs. Received in 2021 - 1,008,063 X

**
Cost of distribution per area is dependent on required size of hampers - example families as oppose to single adults.

Some areas have a larger concentration of large famlles using the Food Bank as oppose to single family usage.

KITCHEN LEARNING CENTER- presently not broken down by municipalities :
Jan 1/2021 to Dec 31 2021 - 43 Unique individuals attended - repeat participation 722 sessions
10,214 meals v^ere made for a total weight of 17,212 lbs or $44,751.20



Krista Gardner Councillor Report 

August 2022 

Aug 3rd – Council Workshop: Strategic Planning  

Aug 8th- Special Council Meeting   

Aug 15th- Regular Meeting of Council 

Aug 17th- Calmar Days Staff Preparation Meeting 

Aug 17th- Leduc RCMP Detachment Grand Opening 

 I attended the Grand Opening ceremony for Leduc Detachment’s newly renovated 
facility. Speeches were given by Mayor Bob Young, MP Mike Lake and the Alberta RCMP 
Commanding Officer Curtis Zablocki. I was pleased to represent our community and share our 
appreciation of the new building.  

Aug 19th- Leduc and Devon Chambers of Commerce Golf Tournament 

 Councillor Faulkner and I attended this charity golf tournament along with many local 
area business owners and neighbouring Councillors. I had the pleasure of golfing with Gurk 
Dhanoa, a Town of Devon Councillor, on my team and we had lots of great discussions about 
our region. A successful tournament, the funds raised will be donated to the Devon General 
Hospital Foundation. 

Aug 19th-21st - Calmar Days 

 Huge thanks go out to all our volunteers, sponsors and staff for a fantastic weekend! I 
greatly enjoyed my volunteer time at Saturday night’s inaugural Cabaret event as well as 
marshalling the parade- I am definitely making notes to make next year bigger and better! 

Aug 27th- Millet Harvest Days 

 Councillor Faulkner and I attended a pre-parade dignitary meet and greet at the new 
Millet Town Office. I was given a tour of their facilities and discussed the programming Millet is 
providing to their residents. Lots of great ideas and possibilities for partnership.  

  

  



Council Report 

Don Faulkner 

September 6, 2022 

 

Aug. 3/22, Strategic Plan Update. 

• Cancelled due to illness. 

Aug. 8/22, Special Council Meeting/Public Hearing. 

• Refer to Calmar Web Site for agenda and minutes.  

Aug. 15/22, Regular Council Meeting. 

• Refer to Calmar Web Site for agenda and minutes. 

Aug. 17/22, Leduc & District Regional Waste Management Commission. 

• Reviewed to date Strategic Plan, had some dialogue, and went through some exercise to 

refine it, will share when final product is available. 

Aug. 19/22, Chamber Golf Tournament.  

• Had a great time, great networking and won some prizes. 

Aug. 20/22, Calmar Days. 

• Helped a little with the pancake breakfast, walked with the rest of council in the parade 

with our float. Attended and assisted with the legions bar-b-que. Rounded out my day 

driving the shuttle between the ball diamond camping area and the cabaret.  

• Hats off to all the hard-working volunteers, great job rec. board.  

Aug. 26/22, Market on Main. 

• Traded Jaimie for the Millet event. 

Aug. 27/22, Millet Parade/Meet and Greet.  

• Attended the meet and greet at the New Millet Town Office, this is an amazing facility. I 

questioned it before, but now I believe that they took advantage of great opportunity. 

• The parade was a non-starter as we did not have a float. 

 



Carey Benson Councilor Report August 2022 

 

August 3rd, 2022, Special Meeting of Council 

◼ Strategic Plan 

August 8th, 2022, Special Meeting of Council 

◼ Public Hearing 
◼ Bylaw 2022-18 Amendment to Land us Bylaw for Thomas Creek 
◼ Developer for Thomas Creek wants to start construction this year, they have also done a 

rigorous environmental assessment. 
◼ Bylaw 2022-19 Apartment Proposal  
◼ All units in Apartment will be rental units, public hearing for Apartment Building 

Proposal will be on Sept 19th 2022. 
◼ Closed Session 

August 15th, 2022, Regular council Meeting 

◼ A Draft Procurement Policy was presented to council 

◼ Enmax contract was renewed 

◼ Land was Purchased from Thomas Six Properties Ltd. for $5000 and the town will cover 

the legal fees.  

August 20th, 2022, Calmar Days 

◼ I volunteered as a bartender during the Cabaret.  



Council Report July and August 2022  

Councillor Jaime McKeag Reber 

  

July 1st- Canada Day Pancake Breakfast. This was a huge success. I really enjoyed how it was 

located at the firehall. This allowed an interactive distraction when there was a line up. The kids 

loved being able to look at the fire trucks. We had just enough tables and chairs. I would 

desperately love to see another grill at the next one for faster pancake making. Huge success, 

very grateful to everyone who came out to volunteer.  

 

July 20th- Recreation Board Meeting- Timelines for the event are coming together. Desperately 

need more volunteers for the weekend. Beer gardens and cabaret liquor will be coming from 

Logan at Fas Gas, still looking for Security detail for the cabaret which will be held in the curling 

rink. Pancake breakfast to be outside of the arena with a back up plan to move inside the arena 

if weather is bad. Krista will be marshalling the parade- need more registration.  

 

August 05th- Market on Main- Spent the evening with Sean and Truett at the Market on Main, 

spoke to a few residents about the upcoming Calmar days. Some disappointment that the 

midway will not be coming back. Beautiful evening, lots of foot traffic, nice to see a food truck 

there as well.  

 

August 08th- Special Meeting of Council- Very excited about the new development in Thomas 

Creek area, and the prospect of an apartment building. I feel like every week I see residents, or 

would-be residents looking for rental opportunities. This is a step in the right direction for the 

growth of Calmar.  

 

Since this meeting I have spoken to several residents in the southbridge area and while there is 

concern about traffic in that intersection and the main road, they too, are pleased to hear that 

Calmar is growing.  

 

August 10th- Recreation Board Meeting CALMAR DAYS- this meeting was entirely to go over the 

plan for Calmar days and to meet Julie, our Leader for the weekend. I feel a lot more confident 

going into the weekend now that we have found a few more volunteers and our security detail. 

Despite Taylor’s departure, I feel like this is going to be a VERY busy but successful weekend, 

providing all volunteers show up.  

 



August 15th Regular Meeting of Council – please see the meeting minutes for the full break 

down of this meeting. Rec board President Rhonda came to give rec board recommendations 

on the CORG Park. Council did not agree with the recommendation, and while I understand the 

reasoning behind why they don’t agree with the recommendations and I look forward to a 

future discussion with everyone on what that park will look like, it often feels like the rec board 

is given tasks without the right players at the table ex. Administration or the full council team.  

Going forward I hope we can be more productive with our meeting times with the rec board 

with being given the full scope or waiting until all appropriate members can be in the meetings.  

August 19th- Opened up the beer gardens at the ball diamonds. Our first night was a great 

success with really great teams, and a wonderful atmosphere. We probably had a few too many 

volunteers but it was a perfect way to start the weekend. When I walked home, the Movie was 

on and I was impressed with the number of people and vehicles that were in attendance. Great 

weather, great atmosphere.  

August 20th- Started out at the Pancake Breakfast that was INSANE. My pancake system worked 

fantastic, but we were unprepared for the number of people who showed up. So grateful to the 

volunteers who served and to the last-minute volunteers like my husband and brother in law 

who went to buy more juice when we ran out and changed garbages and wiped tables. I have a 

list of things that I think we can do better next year to prepare for this amazing volume of 

people. SPECIAL THANKS TO CO-OP FOR PROVIDING COFFEE when we ran out and the breaker 

in the arena kept flipping.  

From the pancake breakfast I rushed over to the parade and was especially pleased to see an 

awesome line up of people. Thank you to Ed for driving for us! So lovely to see so many smiling 

faces and a great turn out from the town.  

 

I then headed over to the beer gardens. We were steady all day, and again, a really great 

atmosphere! It was awesome to see some local residents come over to just watch the games.  

Our cabaret, to my knowledge, was a complete success with no incidents. We were well under 

capacity every time I counted. Everyone was cordial, dancing up a storm and I believe we made 

a great profit from the night. Special thanks to our Security Team, they were absolutely 

fantastic, well priced, and were so helpful if anyone of us needed anything.  

When driving home I was happy to see that Route 39 was busy, and that there were very few 

people wandering the streets.  

 

Special thanks to Don for driving the bus and making sure many ball team players and residents 

made it home okay. I was really happy with out the whole night went.  

 

August 21st- Last day at the ball diamonds. Once again, great weather, great crowd and no 



issues. While it was a very busy weekend, I think it went off very well. I look forward to a 

debriefing conversation with our rec board on how we can be more efficient and better 

streamlined for next year.  

 

August 26th- Market on Main- Once again nice weather, a slightly quieter turn out as I assume 

many people were getting their last weekend of camping in. I didn’t really speak to many 

residents, but was able to talk with quite a few vendors about their season. While the did feel 

last year was better, they still enjoyed this year for sure. They are concerned they don’t know 

who to talk to anymore, and communication has been lacking on the towns side especially with 

them potentially taking over the Christmas Market.  

 

Through the month I have heard many great feedback on Calmar Days, the paving of 52nd 

street, and how beautiful the flowers look despite the heat wave. Great job Public works team!   

 



This copy is for your personal non-commercial use only. To order presentation-ready copies of Toronto Star content for distribution to colleagues, clients or customers, or inquire about permissions/licensing, please go to: www.TorontoStarReprints.com

The RCMP has an important role to play — one that shouldn’t include
functioning as a provincial police force
The RCMP’s contract policing model is highly centralized, di�cult to reform and often preoccupied with the needs of an Ottawa-based
bureaucracy.

By Wally Oppal Contributor
Thu., Aug. 11, 2022  2 min. read

Copyright owned or licensed by Toronto Star Newspapers Limited. All rights reserved. Republication or distribution of this content is expressly prohibited without the prior written consent of Toronto Star Newspapers Limited and/or its licensors. To order copies of Toronto

Star articles, please go to: www.TorontoStarReprints.com

Subscribe Today
Cancel Anytime Sign In 

Newsletters Today’s paper Sports Betting

OPINION

Across Canada, citizens’ expectations of police continue to evolve as we see many transformative changes. For instance, the smartphone has almost single-handedly changed the

way in which people interact with the police.

Like many other institutions in today’s evolving world, policing is being re-examined — as it should be. Questions relating to areas like civilian oversight, community-based policing,

diversity and the need to prioritize reconciliation with Indigenous Peoples are the subject of much discussion.

We all must take a greater interest in policing. In my opinion, there is far too little critical analysis of the police from governments.

I commend jurisdictions such as Alberta that are asking the difficult but necessary questions regarding the best provincial policing model for their citizens. Historically, Ottawa has

governed the Royal Canadian Mounted Police with little input from provinces or municipalities.

This federal structure presents serious issues, particularly when it comes to governance and oversight — one of the most important aspects of policing. Yet, we must not forget that

concerns relating to the RCMP are systemic, and should not detract from the dedication and professionalism of individual officers. Communities have benefited from RCMP

members who have contributed to the social fabric of the communities they police.

When discussing the future needs of any province, it is imperative to ask ourselves whether it is appropriate to have provincial policing based out of Ottawa. The contract policing

model used by the RCMP is highly centralized, difficult to reform, and too often preoccupied with the needs of an Ottawa-based bureaucracy. We saw an example of this recently,

with unilaterally made fiscal decisions adversely affecting local governments. The federal government signed onto a new collective agreement for RCMP officers with millions of

dollars in new costs — with no input from provinces and municipalities.

In provinces like Alberta, the RCMP is supposed to act as a provincial police, accountable to the provincial solicitor general. However, federal laws dictate that the RCMP is also

responsible to the federal solicitor general. The lines of authority and accountability are never clear.

This fundamental contradiction makes it particularly difficult for any province to change how the RCMP operates. It is also a major reason why a British Columbia all-parties’

committee recently recommended that B.C. create its own provincial police to take over from the RCMP.

I believe the RCMP will always have a role in policing our country, as they continue to provide their expertise in areas such as narcotics, organized crime, borders and other federally

mandated matters. But I also believe it would be highly beneficial to establish a provincial police service with better civilian oversight, while keeping local needs and challenges top

of mind.

Make no mistake: the discussions happening in Alberta are also taking place all over this country, as Canadians and governments rethink how they would like policing to look in the

21st century.

Wally Oppal, QC is a former attorney general of British Columbia.

SHARE:

CONTRIBUTORS

http://www.torontostarreprints.com/
http://www.torontostarreprints.com/
https://www.thestar.com/
https://www.thestar.com/subscribe
https://www.thestar.com/newsletters?nsrc=header-button
http://pubads.g.doubleclick.net/gampad/clk?id=5985467267&iu=/58580620
https://www.thestar.com/opinion/contributors.html


1

From: Ministry of Justice <ministryofjustice@gov.ab.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 4:08 PM 
Subject: Article on Policing from the Former Attorney General of British Columbia  

Dear Mayor/Reeve and Council, 

I am writing to draw your attention to an op‐ed written by Wally Oppal. You can read his article here: 

https://www.thestar.com/opinion/contributors/2022/08/11/the‐rcmp‐has‐an‐important‐role‐to‐play‐one‐

that‐shouldnt‐include‐functioning‐as‐a‐provincial‐police‐force.html 

Mr. Oppal is a prominent lawyer, former Judge, and was British Columbia’s Attorney General from 2005‐2009. 

He has advocated and fought for policing reforms over the course of a lengthy and distinguished career, 

including authoring a major report in the 1990s that led to significant police reforms in his home province.   

Thank you,   

Sent on behalf of Hon. Tyler Shandro 
Minister of Justice and Solicitor General 

204  Legislature Building

10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton  AB T5K 2B6



 

 

 

 

MEDIA RELEASE 
 

WALK TO BREATHE 2022 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
August 28, 2022 www.ablung.ca  
 

 
EDMONTON MAN ASKS FOR 12 MINUTES A DAY TO HELP SAVE LIVES ACROSS ALBERTA 

Money and awareness to support First-of-its-Kind facility in Canada – Right here in Alberta 
 
As we approach Pulmonary Fibrosis Awareness month, this September, Edmonton’s Chris Sadleir is at a crucial point in 
asking Albertans to help get him across the finish line this year. Over the past 2 years, Sadleir has walked over 840km 
across Alberta, and raised over $90k with the WALK TO BREATHE, in honour of his Father (a 6-year Double Lung Transplant 
survivor), in support of Alberta Lung and the nearly 1-million Albertans who struggle to breathe every single day. Although 
Sadleir’s Walk has been delayed, as a result of personal injury, he hopes to continue the crucial message, to help save lives. 
 
“Our participation is very low this year, and while it’s disappointing that I can’t physically drum up involvement walking 
from town to town across Alberta, I do have faith in the ‘tremendous Alberta spirit to rise up to any occasion’, and I’m 
confident that we can still make a difference as we go virtual for this year” said Sadleir. 
 

 Join us Sept 7-17, 2022, as we hope to get 840 people to commit to walk 10 kilometres over a 10-day period 
(average of 12 minutes per day), and raise $100 each . . .  That’s only $10 a day to help save lives across Alberta!  

 

 All funds raised will go to support Breathing Space, and other programs that support Albertans with lung disease 
and respiratory ailments.  

 

Register as an INDIVIDUAL or a TEAM below, to do something positive for yourself and others!  
https://secure3.convio.net/ablung/site/TR?fr_id=1060&pg=entry 
 
Sept 7th is the day for stretching and encouragement to all, as that is the final day before the 10-day push . . . but for 
anyone with questions before then, Chris Sadleir can be reached at the number below, or follow on SOCIAL: 
 
FB: Ck Sadleir 
IG: Sads216 
Twitter: @SadleirChris 
ONLINE: https://www.ablung.ca/how-you-can-help/fundraising-events  
 

-30- 
For Interviews and further event details, contact: 
 
Chris Sadleir  
780-233-9941 
Sads.chris@gmail.com  

 

http://www.ablung.ca/
https://secure3.convio.net/ablung/site/TR?fr_id=1060&pg=entry
https://www.ablung.ca/how-you-can-help/fundraising-events
mailto:Sads.chris@gmail.com






 
ALBERTA 

JUSTICE AND SOLICITOR GENERAL 
____________________________ 

Office of the Minister 
MLA, Calgary-Acadia 

204 Legislature Building, Edmonton, Alberta  T5K 2B6  Canada   Telephone  780-427-2339   Fax  780-422-6621 
Suite 105, 10333 Southport Road SW, Calgary, Alberta  T2W 3X6 Canada  Telephone  403-640-1363 

Classification: Protected A 

 
 
     AR 52074 

Sent via email to jedwards@tofieldalberta.ca  

 

 
Her Worship Debra Dueck 
Mayor 
The Town of Tofield 
P.O. Box 30 
5407 – 50 Street 
Tofield AB  T0B 4J0 
 
Dear Mayor Dueck: 
 
Thank you for your letter of August 23, 2022 regarding the provincial changes to victim services 
announced July 19, 2022. I would like to reassure you that these changes, including the new 
zonal governance model, have been designed to ensure services to victims of crime remain 
consistent and uninterrupted across all regions of the province, including Tofield, while also 
ensuring that victims are supported locally from within their own communities. I appreciate the 
opportunity to provide further information about the redesign work that has occurred to date as it 
relates to your municipality and others like it.  
 
I would like to ensure that you have the most up-to-date information about the consultations and 
engagements completed during, and following, the MLA led Review of Victim Services that 
took place over 2020/2021. The Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) and the Alberta 
Municipalities (AM) were invited to, and attended, the engagements. This was intentional to 
ensure a linkage and a mechanism for information sharing. In addition, a specific meeting was 
held with the RMA and AM to ensure they were comfortable with this approach, and by all 
indications they were. Further, all MLAs were also invited, regardless of political affiliation.  
 
Other engaged individuals and organizations included: 

• Volunteers, staff, and board members of police-based victim services units;  
• Victim-serving community and specialized organizations such as child advocacy centres, 

sexual assault centres, and domestic violence service providers; 
• Representatives from the Alberta Police-based Victim Services Association; 
• The Alberta Association of Chiefs of Police; 

…/2 
 

August 26, 2022

mailto:jedwards@tofieldalberta.ca


- 2 - 

 

Classification: Protected A 

• The Alberta Federation of Police Associations; 
• The Royal Canadian Mounted Police;  
• Legal community representatives such as the Criminal Trial Lawyers Association and 

Legal Aid Alberta; and 
• Indigenous organizations such as the Awo Taan Healing Lodge Society, and Métis Child 

and Family Services Society.  
 
I can advise that the changes to victim services are particularly centred around stabilizing and 
improving program governance and leadership at a high level, in addition to the significantly 
enhances supports and services available to victims. There are no plans to interrupt service 
delivery within communities or at detachments, nor to disrupt victim service workers from 
continuing to engage in the important work they do. In fact, it is intended that these same locally 
based services will continue to be offered through the new zonal governance model, in the same 
co-located manner as they are now, but with more flexibility and sustainability than could be 
offered under the current governance model. In the new model, local front-line victim services 
workers will be supported by a core of professional support staff at the zonal level that will 
provide financial, legal, and human resource services; direct supervision and resource 
coordination; and personal support and guidance for each employee. There is no reduction in 
paid positions within the new model, in fact with the new professional support staff there will be 
approximately 40 additional positions available to Albertans.  
 
To ensure that you and your colleagues have the most accurate and up to date information as to 
how the new victim services zones will operate, I encourage you to follow up with Trent 
Forsberg, the director of Victim Services at Trent.Forsberg@gov.ab.ca. He would be happy meet 
with you and relay further detailed information about the changes to victim services programs, 
and provide you with the opportunity to ask specific questions.  
 
I also understand that you have a requested a meeting with MLA Jackie Lovely. I welcome the 
opportunity to have representatives from my office and our department staff who are leading this 
work attend this meeting. To schedule a meeting, please contact my scheduling coordinator Lisa 
Gentles at Lisa.Gentles@gov.ab.ca.  
 
I am appreciative of any time you would be willing to dedicate to gaining a complete 
understanding of the improvements planned to the systems that serve victims of crime in Alberta. 
Thank you for ensuring the needs of victims in your community continue to be met.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Honourable Tyler Shandro, QC, ECA 
Minister  
 
 
cc: Jackie Lovely, MLA Camrose 
 Alberta Municipalities  
 Rural Municipalities of Alberta 

mailto:Trent.Forsberg@gov.ab.ca
mailto:Lisa.Gentles@gov.ab.ca


1

Heather Bryans

From: Karen Buss
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 9:47 AM
To: Heather Bryans; Sylvain Losier
Subject: FW: INVITATION - ALBERTA DAY CELEBRATIONS, SEPTEMBER 1 - 3, 2022

 
 
 
 

From: Minister of Culture and Status of Women <CSW.Minister@gov.ab.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 4:37 PM 
Subject: INVITATION ‐ ALBERTA DAY CELEBRATIONS, SEPTEMBER 1 ‐ 3, 2022 
 

The Province of Alberta was established on September 1, 1905, the day on which the Alberta Act 
came into effect. To mark the anniversary of Alberta joining Confederation, Alberta’s government will 
establish a new annual tradition in celebration of our province’s unique spirit, culture, and heritage by 
declaring September 1 as Alberta Day in perpetuity.  
 
As Minister for Culture, I am pleased to inaugurate Alberta Day on September 1st with an Opening 
Ceremony in Edmonton on the Legislature Grounds, followed by a media event at Violet King Henry 
Plaza.  After the Opening Ceremonies in Edmonton, Alberta Day Celebrations will continue 
throughout the Province until September 3rd.  Alberta’s Government has also provided funding 
support to municipalities across the province to host Alberta Day events in their own backyards. 
Details for the events will be posted  by local municipalities’ websites as well as the Alberta Day 
website as they become available (Alberta Day | Alberta.ca). 
 
In addition to the funding provided to municipalities, on September 2-3, Alberta’s Government will 
also be hosting free family-friendly events at Prince’s Island Park in Calgary and the Legislature 
grounds in Edmonton, featuring: 

 Concerts with Alberta talent, headlined by our very own, Brett Kissel.  
 An Alberta marketplace to sample and buy local products; and 
 Kid-friendly entertainment, cultural workshops, and hands-on activities. 

 
An up to date event schedule and performers list is available at alberta.ca/albertaday.  
 
 Friday, September 2 - Alberta Day Kick-off Event 

- South Grounds, Alberta Legislature Grounds 
10800 - 97 Avenue NW, Edmonton 
4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

 
- Prince’s Island Park 

698 Eau Claire Avenue SW, Calgary 
4:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

 
 Saturday, September 3 - Alberta Day Celebration Event 

- South Grounds, Alberta Legislature Grounds 
10800 - 97 Avenue NW, Edmonton 



2

12:00 p.m. to 9:30 p.m. 
 

- Prince’s Island Park 
698 Eau Claire Avenue SW, Calgary 
12:00 p.m. to 9:30 p.m. 

 
 
Please join us in this exciting opportunity to celebrate the establishment of our great province 
together. I encourage you to participate in Alberta Day celebrations in a community near you, or to 
join us at the main event locations in Edmonton and Calgary. Alberta’s government looks forward to 
welcoming you at these events. Should you have any questions, please contact my office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Ron Orr 
Minister  
 
 
 
 
Classification: Public 



Alberta Provincial Police Service

Community 
Policing 
Deployment Model 
Detachment 
Prototype Design

March 2022

© 2022 PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. All rights reserved. PwC refers to the Canadian member firm, and may sometimes refer to the 
PwC network. Each member firm is a separate legal entity. Please see www.pwc.com/structure for further details.



 Contents 
 2. Approach & Methodology  6 

 Assumptions  1  0 

 3. How Does Organizational Design Impact the Deployment Model?  1  2 

 Overview of Top Level Structure Recommendations  1  4 

 4. Considerations in developing a Fit-for-APPS deployment model  1  8 

 Testing the Deployment Model Against the APPS Organizational Priorities and Design Principles  19 

 5. What does the Deployment Model Look Like for Alberta?  2  4 

 Priorities for the Community Policing Deployment Model in Alberta  2  6 

 Key Elements of the Hub Model of Deployment  2  7 

 Detachment Profiles  29 

 6. Supporting Improved Coverage and Access to Specialist Services Through the Deployment Model  3  7 

 7. Creating Consistency in ‘Core Services’ Throughout the Province  44 

 Consistent Structure and Roles are the Foundation for Consistent Services and Outcomes  45 

 Structures of Each Detachment Profile  47 

 Summary of Capabilities by Detachments Profile  51 

 Summary of Roles by Detachment Profile  53 

 8. Staffing and Deploying Resources to Maintain Consistent Shift Coverage and Presence in the Community  59 

 Community Detachment Resourcing Model Concept  61 

 Service Hubs Resourcing Model Concept  62 

 Regional (Urban) Hubs Resourcing Model Concept  63 

 Projecting the Conceptual Deployment Model into the Future  64 

 9. Service Delivery Examples  69 

 Mental Health Response  71 

 Complex Investigations with ALERT: Rural  72 

 Emergency Response with a Municipal Police Service  73 

 10. Appendix  74 

 10.1 Service Capability Catalog  75 

 10.2 Deputy Level Portfolio Descriptions  78 

 10.3 Detailed Role Descriptions  84 

 10.4 Section 8 Supplement  1  08 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  2 



 Detachment Prototype Design | 3

Executive summary

When the Government of Alberta embarked on a journey to explore a future provincial police service, 
it sought to articulate what a potential model could look like. Building on the target operating model 
and top level organization design developed previously, this report puts forward a recommended 
community policing deployment model for a provincial police service in partial fulfillment of the broader 
Alberta Provincial Police Transition Study (“Study”). Consistent with the initial phases of this overarching 
engagement, the intent is not to recommend whether or not the Government of Alberta should proceed 
with a provincial police service, but rather to present potential options for how it could be structured if it 
decides to pursue the establishment of an Alberta Provincial Police Service. 

The recommended ‘fit-for-Alberta’ deployment model outlined in this report is grounded in a hub-based 
deployment approach that has been effectively applied across other jurisdictions that, like Alberta, have 
vast geographies and dispersed communities. Core to the recommended community policing deployment 
model is a provincial police service with the following vision and core values:  

Community Oriented
By offering a tailored resourcing 
approach that delivers tailored 
‘core’ police services in rural, 
remote, and Indigenous 
Communities, including community 
policing, investigations, mental 
health and addictions response, 
traffic operations, community 
engagement and victim services

Consistent
Consistent and dependable levels 
of service provided through the 
province supported by the right 
number of resources to provide 
service coverage to rural, remote 
and Indigenous Communities

Transparent
Transparent actions, 
decisions, accountability, and 
communications to those being 
served. Honesty, openness and 
a community focus in decision 
making and interactions. 

Fair
Fair dealings with citizens and 
communities in every interaction through 
appropriate oversight, resources, 
expertise, training and support of members 
empowered to do the right thing

Efficient and Integrated
Through improving access to specialized 
services, including in rural, remote, and 
Indigenous Communities — in a timely 
manner

Responsive
Ensuring there are sufficient resources at 
all times to provide those ‘core’ community 
policing services that all communities 
expect from their police services; and 
creating flexibility and responsiveness 
to manage the relative capacity of 
detachments, and maintains coverage 
during peak periods of calls for service

Collaborative
By embedding partnership working by 
integrating and connecting as much 
as possible within the ecosystem of 
community safety



 Detachment Prototype Design | 4

In response, this report describes how the recommended deployment model seeks to fulfill these 
expectations through a ‘hub’ approach that is intended to provide layers of service coverage based on 
specific community profiles and dynamically respond to acute changes in demand for services. 

Core to this deployment model are five detachment prototypes that serve distinct purposes while 
supporting each other in delivering the full range of community policing services across the province. 
Each detachment prototype has its own role to play in the recommended deployment model and features 
a unique combination of resources, capabilities, and services to fulfill its envisioned mandate. Despite 
this, all detachment prototypes are fully staffed and resourced to deliver the core services expected by 
all communities — community policing, investigations, mental health and addictions response, traffic 
operations, community engagement and victim services. The five detachment prototypes presented in 
this report are:  

The deployment model prioritizes:

Balancing the distribution of resources across the province in a way that prioritizes service 
delivery to rural, remote, and Indigenous Communities 

Decentralizing specialist resources and services out of urban centers and into rural, remote, 
and Indigenous communities 

Implementing structures and roles that are ‘hardwired’ to deliver consistent ‘core’ policing 
services, including community policing, mental health responses, and investigations, 
throughout the province 

‘Right sizing’ detachments in a way that ensures adequate local coverage, and establishing 
a ‘floor’ or minimum number of resources to ensure the delivery of high quality services in 
smaller communities

Sharing resources to manage capacity and maintain service coverage — even in smaller 
rural, remote, and Indigenous Communities

Community Detachments
65-85 detachments across the province with an 
average number of sworn officers of 15 

Regional (Urban) Hubs
3 detachments with an average 
number of sworn officers of 153

Detachments in Indigenous Communities
Number of detachments and sworn officers to 
be determined with Indigenous Communities

Provincial Police Service Headquarters

Service Hubs
20-30 detachments across 
the province with an average 
number of sworn officers of 55



 Detachment Prototype Design | 5

To bring these conceptual detachment prototypes to life to begin to build a blueprint for a potential future 
provincial police service, this report lays out high-level organizational structures and sizing scenarios 
that are driven by the desire to ensure that each detachment (and its unique combination of resources, 
capabilities, and services) is designed in a way that offers all the residents of Alberta access to the same 
public safety services and outcomes. 

The impact of this conceptual deployment model on front line services include:
• Increase number of sworn officers in rural, remote and Indigenous Communities
• Incorporating a ‘minimum viable’ detachment size of 10 sworn officers to immediately increase the 

number of officers in the smallest 37% of detachments with an average increase in sworn officers of 
65% in those locations primarily in rural and remote communities

• Decentralized specialist teams and units to improve access and service coverage in rural and remote 
areas of Alberta who normally do not have the same access to these types of services and resources

• Embedding sharing resources as core capability required to improve service coverage, access to 
services, and supports across all communities in Alberta

• Rebalancing resources to rural communities and reducing the number of sworn members not providing 
front line services deployed in headquarters or administrative roles

While all capabilities are accessible to all detachment prototypes, Community Detachments will require 
the support of service hubs to fully deploy the resources needed for the delivery of select services. The 
detachment prototypes — and their structures, front line roles, and capabilities — are examined in further 
detail in the report. 

To get there, a seven-step process (which is described in Section 2 of this report) guided the approach 
and methodology for arriving at a conceptual ‘fit-for-Alberta’ community policing deployment model that is 
tailored to the province’s unique needs and aspirations; specifically: 

1. Revisit guiding design principles 
2. Consider the operational mandate and 

organizational priorities of a future Alberta 
Provincial Police Service 

3. Translate the organization’s core capabilities into 
a Target Operating Model

4. Conduct detailed design to articulate the 
recommended organizational structure up to the 
Deputy-level portfolios 

5. Envision a ‘fit-for-Alberta’ community policing 
deployment model anchored in conceptual 
detachment prototypes 

6. Identify the primary frontline roles and 
responsibilities of a future provincial police service 
across the conceptual detachment prototypes

7. Define the high-level organizational structure 
and sizing assumptions of the conceptual 
detachment prototypes

Ultimately, the recommended community policing deployment model presented in this report is 
intended to serve the ongoing evolution of the province’s vision and aspiration to further articulate 
what a potential model could look like for a future provincial police service (if the Government of 
Alberta decides to proceed with an Alberta Provincial Police Service). Moving forward, there are 
opportunities for the Government of Alberta to undertake further validation and examination of 
select concepts and assumptions presented throughout this report. These opportunities for further 
study are presented in the appendix, for consideration.



What does a community policing model for a future Alberta Provincial Police Service police service look 
like? This report brings that answer to life in a way that reflects the design principles and organizational 
priorities defined previously. At the heart of the community policing deployment model are distinct 
detachment prototypes – each one determining how services are to be delivered. Read on to discover 
the primary roles and responsibilities of a future provincial police service, as well as the high-level 
organizational structure and sizing of the various detachment prototypes.

The approach and methodology builds on the first four steps (or ‘filters’) of the broader design process 
(i.e,. defining design principles, articulating organizational priorities, developing a target operating model, 
designing the top level of the organization) according to the approach outlined below: 

• Design Principles
• Organizational Priorities
• Target Operating Model
• Top Level Organizational Design

• Community Policing Deployment Model
• Frontline Roles
• High-Level Detachment Structure & Sizing

Approach to Community Policing Deployment Model Design

Approach and Methodology
2



 2. Approach and Methodology 

 This report builds on the concepts presented in the Top Level Organizational Design Final Report that was submitted to 
 the Government of Alberta on January 10, 2022 in partial fulfillment of the Community Policing Deployment Model scope 
 of work. Together, this report and the design of the top level organizational structure of a future Alberta Provincial Police 
 Service, which put forward more detailed design up to the Deputy-level portfolios for each core organizational capability 
 (e.g. Community Policing, Specialist Services, Corporate Services), are a continuation of the broader target operating 
 model design work that was completed in Phase 1 of the Alberta Provincial Police Transition Study (“the Study”). 

 Grounded in the target operating model and top level organizational design, this report brings the envisioned community 
 policing deployment model for a future provincial police service to life in a way that is consistent with the design 
 principles and organizational priorities defined previously. At the heart of the community policing deployment model are 
 distinct detachment prototypes (Community Detachments, Service Hubs, Regional (Urban) Hubs, Detachments in 
 Indigenous Communities, and Headquarters) that determine how services are delivered in the new model. In this way, 
 this report articulates the primary roles and responsibilities of a future provincial police service as well as the high-level 
 organizational structure and sizing of the various detachment prototypes. 

 The approach and methodology for arriving at the community policing deployment model builds on the first four steps (or 
 ‘filters’) of the broader design process (i.e. defining design principles, articulating organizational priorities, developing a 
 target operating model, designing the top level of the organization) according to the approach outlined below: 

 1. 
 Design 

 Principles 
 (Oct-Dec ‘20) 

 2. 
 Organizational 

 Priorities 
 (Oct-Dec ‘20) 

 3. 
 Target Operating 

 Model 
 Jan-Mar ‘21) 

 4. 
 Top Level 

 Organizational 
 Design 

 (Oct-Dec ‘21) 

 5. 
 Community 

 Policing 
 Deployment 

 Model 
 (Jan-Feb ‘22) 

 6. 
 Frontline 

 Roles 
 (Jan-Feb ‘22) 

 7. 
 High-Level 

 Detachment 
 Structure & 

 Sizing 
 (Jan-Feb ‘22) 

 Revisit and 
 evaluate the 
 design principles 
 established via 
 stakeholder 
 consultations in 
 Phase 1 of the 
 Study (i.e. the 
 ‘Envision’ phase), 
 and validate the 
 design 
 assumptions to 
 ensure their 
 ongoing relevance, 
 and to integrate 
 stakeholder 
 feedback 

 Consider the 
 operational 
 mandate and 
 priorities of a 
 future Alberta 
 Provincial Police 
 Service and 
 examine how other 
 jurisdictions are 
 structured to 
 surface insights, 
 trends in policing 
 services, and 
 common structural 
 characteristics that 
 could be tailored 
 to the Alberta 
 context 

 Align on the 
 organization’s core 
 capability groups 
 and translate a 
 target service 
 delivery model into 
 a high-level 
 structure while 
 considering 
 Alberta’s 
 geographical 
 diversity (and the 
 need to enable 
 regional 
 differences and/or 
 standardization in 
 the delivery of 
 services), optimal 
 spans of control, 
 and the impact of 
 the design 
 principles on 
 structure 

 Conduct detailed 
 design to 
 document the 
 recommended 
 organizational 
 structure up to the 
 Deputy level, 
 including structural 
 characteristics and 
 the alignment of 
 sub-capabilities 
 into those Deputy 
 portfolios 

 Envision a 
 ‘fit-for-Alberta’ 
 community 
 policing 
 deployment model 
 (anchored in 
 conceptual 
 prototypes) that 
 determines how 
 services are 
 delivered in the 
 new model in a 
 way that is 
 consistent with the 
 design principles 
 and organizational 
 priorities, and is 
 tailored to meet 
 the unique needs 
 of Albertans 
 served by the 
 provincial police 
 service across the 
 province 

 Articulate the 
 primary frontline 
 roles and 
 responsibilities of 
 a future provincial 
 police service 
 across the 
 conceptual 
 detachment 
 prototypes 

 Define the 
 high-level 
 organizational 
 structure and 
 sizing 
 assumptions of 
 the conceptual 
 detachment 
 prototypes 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  7 



 1.  Design Principles 

 In Phase 1 - the “Envisioning” phase - of the Study, a set of organizational values were defined, together with 
 stakeholders, and translated into design principles. From the outset, these design principles have served as a ‘north 
 star’ to guide design decisions. These design principles guided the development of the community policing 
 deployment model to ensure alignment with the overarching strategy and priorities for a future Alberta Provincial 
 Police Service. The graphic below highlights the core values and design principles used to shape the development of 
 the broader target operating model and, therefore, community policing deployment model for the provincial police 
 service presented in this report. 

 2.  Organizational Priorities 

 Phase 1 of the Study featured broad stakeholder consultations that surfaced several organizational priorities for a 
 new and innovative provincial police service. Among these organizational priorities is the need for a ‘made in Alberta’ 
 model that puts community policing at the core - a police service that is integrated, efficient, and citizen-centric while 
 being fair and responsive in how services are delivered. These organizational priorities, which are further described in 
 Section 4, are the backbone of the police service’s deployment model and have been at the heart of its design - from 
 Day 1  . 

 3.  Target Operating Model 

 The ‘fit-for-Alberta’ recommended target operating model recognizes the power of integrating community services 
 across a broader ecosystem that, collectively, seek to foster community safety, well-being and health. The proposed 
 model puts emphasis on collaboration for the efficient and effective delivery of services at the community level, 
 enhanced accountability of the police service to local communities, and the adaptation of services to meet the needs 
 of local communities by partnering with other agencies, governments, and community groups, and by decentralizing 
 resources to communities across the province. 

 An integrated operating model of policing in Alberta depends on collaboration between the provincial police service 
 and other law enforcement agencies and government organizations to provide frontline services to Albertans. This 
 integrated model recognizes that the Alberta Provincial Police Service is just one player in the public safety 
 continuum and should not, on its own, drive the desired public safety outcomes that Albertans expect. Moreover, it 
 acknowledges there are opportunities for economies of scale, service and resource optimization, and a need for 
 stronger governance that is responsive to Albertans while having awareness of the challenges of coordination across 
 different levels of government. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  8 



 Like the design of the provincial police service’s top level organizational structure, this innovative, ‘fit-for-Alberta’ 
 policing approach must be enabled by a deployment model that recognizes local differences observed across 
 regions in Alberta, such as varying demographics, types of crime, and public safety needs. 

 4.  Top Level Organizational Design 

 The recommended top level organizational design seeks to balance responsiveness, the need for consistent and 
 equitable outcomes, and functional excellence and standards against the design principles, organizational priorities, 
 and the unique characteristics and demands of the operating model design. The outcome is not traditional by 
 design, reflecting the unique needs of the province and all Albertans. 

 5.  Community Policing Deployment Model 

 Together, the first four steps of the approach inform the recommended ‘fit-for-Alberta’ community policing 
 deployment model, which is described in further detail in this report. This deployment model is anchored in 
 conceptual prototypes that determine how services are delivered in the new model, is informed by the design 
 principles and organizational priorities, and is tailored to meet the unique needs of Albertans served by the provincial 
 police service across the province. 

 6.  Frontline Roles 

 Leveraging the community policing deployment model, recommended frontline roles and responsibilities of a future 
 provincial police service across the conceptual detachment prototypes are defined. These roles bring the proposed 
 model to life and are shaped by the services and capabilities that are at the heart of the new model. 

 7.  High Level Detachment Structure & Sizing 

 High-level organizational structure and sizing assumptions of the conceptual detachment prototypes of the proposed 
 model are articulated. This is the logical next step of the overarching approach to the design of the community 
 policing deployment model. 

 The conceptual community policing deployment model outlined in this report is the culmination of this expanded 
 seven-step approach. It is shaped by the design principles, organizational priorities, target operating model, and 
 detailed design that, together, serve as ‘filters’ to inform the decision points throughout the design process. 
 At its core, the intent of this approach has been to enable a ‘fit for Alberta’ outcome that is tailored to the province’s 
 unique needs and aspirations. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  9 



 Assumptions 
 The conceptual community policing deployment model presented in this report is intended as an input in the ongoing 
 evolution of the province’s vision and aspirations. To bring that vision to life in a more tangible way, a number of 
 assumptions were made that must be considered as the concepts presented in this report are examined; specifically: 

 ●  Consistent with the initial phases of this overarching engagement, the intent is not to recommend whether or not the 
 Government of Alberta should proceed with a provincial police service, but rather to present potential options for 
 how it could be structured if the Province decides to move forward with an Alberta Provincial Police Service. 

 ●  This report does not purport to complete the design of a future provincial police service. The concepts presented 
 herein are intended to be high-level and to overlay further details on the operating model and organizational design 
 that were defined in previous reports. 

 ●  Throughout the report, the concepts presented about the detachment prototypes, and where the different prototypes 
 could be located across the province, do not represent recommendations, but rather are intended to serve as 
 conceptual representations of what the model could look like in Alberta. 

 ●  Detachment locations were maintained for the purposes of envisioning the sizing and structure of the APPS 

 ○  The total capacity and size for each detachment was considered at a high level for potential future capacity 
 limits; however, the current staffing numbers were not treated as ‘fixed’ or the maximum capacity a detachment 
 could support. 

 ○  The location and capacity of the K Division Headquarters was not considered static when considering alternative 
 options for the future model. 

 ○  It was assumed that the physical space and available infrastructure that exists today can accommodate the 
 deployment model proposed. 

 ●  Assumptions in shift lengths were set according to generally accepted and widespread standards, but are not 
 intended to be prescriptive. Further study will be required based on additional data-driven analysis as well as 
 ramifications of any collective agreement language. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  10 



 ●  Similarly, team supervisory ratios and make-up are presented for illustrative purposes only and must be refined and 
 validated for alignment with leading practice guidelines and considering capabilities and service complexity. 

 ●  Sworn officer to civilian ratios were estimated using nation-wide averages. Further analysis is required to determine 
 whether these ratios are adequate across all regions and detachments considering the service environment and 
 community demands. 

 ●  Numerous additional data points should be considered in further detailed analysis, including crime volume, 
 community service demands, other agency demands, population projections, Crime Severity Index scores, case 
 clearance ratios, and geographic spread of jurisdictions for each detachment as a part of detailed deployment model 
 design. 

 ●  Input from communities should be incorporated into the deployment model including required resources, public 
 safety priorities, and needs as an additional data point to be incorporated into a detailed deployment plan. 

 ●  Moving forward, the concepts presented in this report must be validated by - and are, therefore, dependent on - on 
 the results of stakeholder engagement and consultations with the broader community if or when the province 
 decides to proceed with the establishment of an Alberta Provincial Police Service. 

 ●  In particular, the province should seek to further define, and validate the assumptions that informed the following 
 concepts that are presented in this report: 

 ○  Conceptual detachment prototypes, including where in the province the various types of detachments could be 
 located 

 ○  Frontline roles and responsibilities 

 ○  High-level sizing across the different detachment prototypes 

 ○  Integration, collaboration opportunities, and ways of working between a future provincial police service and other 
 service providers across the broader community safety ecosystem, including healthcare partners, family and 
 community supports, and public safety partners, among others (e.g., Fish and Wildlife, Alberta Sheriffs, 
 community peace officers, and the RCMP federal policing support. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  11 



Alberta’s policing needs are unique. There are dispersed communities, and sparsely populated rural and 
remote areas that need to be reflected in the way the APPS works and how it needs to be structured. With 
this new model, there is an opportunity to balance officer distribution throughout the province, improve 
consistency of service delivery and service levels, and provide better access to specialist services.

The proposed operating model is enabled by:

An organizational structure that prioritizes 
the right roles and capabilities needed to 
deliver the services people in Alberta expect 
and deserve.

A deployment model that puts the 
right resources in the right places at the 
right time to deliver the services locally 
wherever possible.

How Building an Organizational Structure will Meet the Needs of people in Alberta
In order to bring that operating model to life and to realize the potential improvement to services, the 
organizational structure needed to reflect those unique characteristics of the roles, reporting structure and 
portfolios of capabilities. 

We propose doing this by implementing the following in the structure:

How Does Organizational Design 
Impact the Deployment Model?

3



Geographically aligned deputies:
• Balances responsiveness with consistency
• Recognize the specific regional challenges 

unique to Alberta and tailor localized services to 
align with individual Community priorities, the 
nature of crimes, and public safety 

• Aligns with Alberta HealthZones, Treaty 
6,7,8 and (the) Metis Nation to ensure safer 
communities 

Partnerships, Integration and Collaboration 
Impact Roles & deployment
• As a single organization, APPS’s integrated 

approach to community safety includes 
healthcare partners, family and community 
supports, and public safety partners. These 
organizations will then support and directly 
impact the capabilities and roles that exist with 
APPS, the services that are offered and how 
they are deployed consistently throughout the 
province. 

Embedding specialist services and 
Investigations Capabilities in every region
• Specialist teams and services are embedded 

and dispersed throughout the province. This 
makes it easier for rural, remote and Indigenous 
Communities to access services, as well as 
improving response time and service delivery.

Introducing the Deputy of Indigenous Policing: 
Embedding and Prioritizing a New approach to 
Collaborating with Indigenous Communities
• Ensures Indigenous-specific, culturally-

appropriate service standards and 
considerations are embedded throughout the 
Alberta Provincial Police Service.

• Liaises, coordinates, and builds relationships 
with Indigenous Communities across Alberta 
with the goal to support self-administered 
Indigenous police services and/or Indigenous 
Communities that contract the Alberta Provincial 
Police Service.

• The Deputy will be supported by Treaty Territory 
and Metis Nation regional coordinators 



 3. How Does Organizational Design Impact the 
 Deployment Model? 

 The challenges in providing services in a vast 
 geographical area with dispersed 
 communities are significant. Traditional 
 deployment models are not designed or 
 optimized to meet the unique challenges that 
 are present in Alberta’s (and Canadian 
 provinces,’ generally) vast geography, 
 dispersed communities and detachment 
 locations, and low population density. 
 Detachments and jurisdictional boundaries 
 heavily influence how resources are 
 distributed which do not always align to what 
 the Province ideally needs as a whole. 

 By taking a new approach to deployment 
 and resource allocation there is an 
 opportunity to balance the distribution of 
 officers throughout the province, increase 
 access to specialist services in rural, remote 
 and Indigenous Communities, and improve 
 the consistency of services and service 
 levels in all communities, and to maintain 
 staffing levels that provide coverage closer to what Alberta citizens in urban communities receive. 

 The operating model design recommended for the Alberta Provincial Police Service demands that these challenges be 
 met in order to enable the innovative capabilities and service delivery model designed for Alberta (see graphic above for 
 a summary of the APPS operating model). 

 The operating model design provides a fit-for-Alberta conceptual framework of operations for how services are delivered, 
 the capabilities required, and a guide for how the APPS should interact and integrate with the ecosystem of public safety 
 to meet the unique public safety needs of the province of Alberta. The operating model must be enabled by: 

 1.  An effective organizational structure that prioritizes the right capabilities in portfolios and roles with effective 
 accountability; and 

 2.  A deployment model that puts the right resources in the right places at the right time to deliver the services people in 
 Alberta need. 

 Overview of Top Level Structure Recommendations 
 The operating model design that was recommended for the APPS as a part of the Transition Study is unique with several 
 elements and recommendations that are specific to the operating environment, resources and organizations that exist in 
 Alberta. In order to bring that operating model to life and to realize the potential improvement to services, capabilities and 
 responsiveness that it represents for Albertans, the organizational structure needed to reflect those unique 
 characteristics of the roles, reporting structure and portfolios of capabilities. This organizational structure provides the 
 starting point for designing a deployment model that can effectively put the right resources in the right places at the right 
 time. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  14 



 The Top Level Organizational Structure Design details the roles and portfolios of the senior leadership up to the Deputy 
 level and is presented below: 

 The recommended organizational structure introduced key structural elements that were required to enable the operating 
 model and established a foundation for the recommended deployment model presented in this report. Critically, several 
 of the structural recommendations drove decisions and design elements for the conceptual deployment model that is 
 presented in this report. The recommendations for organizational structure design that significantly impact the 
 construction and development of the deployment model are described below. 

 Geographically-Aligned Deputies 
 Responsible for leading community policing and low complexity investigations, specialist 
 services, and traffic operations in a specific geographical region. These Deputies will be 
 supported by Regional Functional Leads for Community Policing & Investigations, 
 Specialist Services, and Traffic Operations. Additionally, Deputies will be supported by 
 coordinators aligned to Treaty territories and Métis Nations that liaise with Indigenous 
 Communities to further embed culturally appropriate practices and build trust with 
 Indigenous Communities. 

 The introduction of Regional Deputies is consistent with the need for the APPS to be 
 responsive to community needs and a recognition of the differences between areas of the 
 Province. Population densities, geographic characteristics, available infrastructure, 
 opportunities for partnership and collaboration and relative distances away from major 
 centers vary from Northern, Central and Southern parts of the province. 

 The introduction of Regional Leadership to 
 better respond to the real differences in 
 needs across the province creates the need 
 to organize the deployment model around 
 those same regions. This will allow the 
 Regional Deputies to more effectively tailor 
 and adapt their services to meet local 
 priorities and meaningfully respond to the 
 operating environment in Northern, Central, 
 and Southern Alberta respectively. 

 Additionally, the introduction of 
 geographically aligned deputies into the organizational structure design allows the APPS to further align its operations 
 with Alberta Health Zones, Treaty 6,7, and 8 territories and Metis Nation Regions in Alberta. This alignment creates the 
 opportunity for truly integrated regional approaches to community safety, wellbeing and health. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  15 



 The differences between the community safety, wellbeing and health environments across Alberta are significant. 
 Community priorities, the nature of crimes, and public safety needs demanded by communities differ from community to 
 community and region to region. The opportunities to partner and integrate with other service providers, including 
 municipal police services, health care, community partnerships, and other resources available within the local 
 ecosystems of public safety also vary from region to region. 

 By structuring a future provincial police service to include three Regional Deputies as a part of the leadership group and 
 operations, the organization is built to be more responsive in meeting the needs of Albertans. 

 The types of resources, services, and deployment strategies used to most effectively provide community safety and 
 wellbeing services can be more easily adapted and changed to maximize responsiveness within each region under the 
 leadership of a Deputy who is able to focus on providing the best outcomes possible for that region. 

 Partnerships, Integration and Collaboration Impact Roles and Deployments 
 The ecosystem of public safety is a major 
 consideration in the development of the 
 recommended organizational structure. A 
 future Alberta provincial police service is one 
 of many players within a broader ecosystem of 
 service providers that span the community 
 safety continuum - from mental health and 
 addiction services to family and children 
 services, victims’ services, and more. The 
 Deputy of Community Wellbeing & Health and 
 their team becomes the primary conduit 
 through which the provincial police service 
 connects into the broader network of 
 healthcare and social services partners, family 
 and community supports, and other public 
 safety partners. 

 In this regard, the proposed organizational 
 structure enables a future Alberta provincial 
 police service to systematically integrate with 
 partners at the provincial level as well as other 
 service providers at the local level. It will allow 
 these integrations to be part of the DNA of the 
 organization as opposed to a series of 
 disjointed and fragmented initiatives. 
 Dedicated roles, capabilities and services are 
 considered in the deployment model to help drive public safety outcomes that are aligned between the provincial police 
 service and its partners to more effectively address the root causes of crime and disorder. These dedicated roles and 
 capabilities allow the deployment model to more clearly define, and align, roles and responsibilities by supporting and 
 prioritizing formal partnerships provincially and locally. 

 Embedding Specialist Services & Investigations Capabilities in Each Region 
 The APPS operating model focuses on integrations with other public safety agencies to collaborate, increase capacity, 
 and share resources and costs in delivering specialist services and investigations. This approach to sharing resources is 
 aligned with the strategic priorities of being integrated and efficient, responsive, and community focused. There are 
 existing precedents for these forms of collaboration in Alberta, such as the Calgary Police Service providing support to 
 surrounding communities and Southern areas in the province, Edmonton Police Service providing the same support to 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  16 



 surrounding communities and to Central Alberta and ALERT providing investigative support services to the entire 
 province as is the case today. 

 However, the picture becomes more complex when considering the stark differences in opportunities to partner and 
 share resources that exist in Northern Alberta compared to Central and Southern Alberta. There are also differences in 
 programs and resources available more broadly in the ecosystem of public safety. These differences impact how the 
 deployment model considers resourcing and deploying specialists. Each region has different partnership opportunities 
 and available resources to deliver specialist services and investigations and so it becomes essential that the deployment 
 model embeds resources and teams to deliver those services in each region. 

 Embedding these teams to supplement the delivery of ‘core’ community policing services and officers across the 
 province in a dispersed deployment model is a significant step to meaningfully improving access and responsiveness of 
 specialist units to calls for services that are further away from large centers - rural, remote and Indigenous Communities. 
 Improving access and consistency of specialist services to these areas is an organizational priority for the APPS. 

 Embedding and Prioritizing a New Approach to Collaborating with Indigenous Communities through the Deputy 
 Indigenous Policing 
 One of the significant opportunities that the creation of an Alberta Provincial Police Service brings is a chance to rethink 
 and collaboratively reimagine the relationship and interactions between Indigenous Communities and the Police Service 
 in Alberta. The Deputy of Indigenous Policing will be responsible for ensuring Indigenous-specific, culturally appropriate 
 service standards and considerations are embedded throughout the Alberta Provincial Police Service, and for liaising, 
 coordinating, and building relationships with Indigenous Communities across Alberta to support self-administered 
 Indigenous police services and/or Indigenous Communities that contract the Alberta Provincial Police Service. 

 This Deputy will be supported by Treaty Territory and Metis Nation Region Coordinators to truly embed relationship 
 building, collaboration and trusted points of contact for Indigenous Communities. These leadership roles will filter down 
 into the deployment model and result in roles at the regional and detachment levels. 

 Solidifying the Scope of Portfolios Which Drives Role Definition in the Deployment Model 
 The Operating model defined what services are delivered and some detail on how those services are delivered. The 
 deployment model seeks to answer and define who delivers those services and where they are deployed to enhance 
 public safety outcomes. 

 The operating model design provides details on the capabilities and interactions required to deliver services in the 
 recommended integrated operating model design. The organizational design and the deployment model translate that 
 operating model design and the capabilities required into portfolios of services and then further transform those 
 portfolios into specific roles at the leadership level and for front line operations  . 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  17 



People in rural, remote and Indigenous Communities of Alberta have the right to a well-resourced police 
service that provides specialist services and highly-trained officers — just like you’d expect, and find, 
in urban communities. This recommended deployment model focuses on meeting those expectations 
through a ‘hub’ approach to providing services.

The ‘hub’ approach has already been successful in other jurisdictions, with similar geography and 
dispersed communities to Alberta, and it will drive a number of key priorities for the province, which are 
outlined below.

Balancing the distribution of resources 
to prioritize services in rural, remote, and 
Indigenous Communities in Alberta
There is an opportunity to rebalance the 
deployment of resources in order to dedicate 
additional resources to smaller detachments in 
rural and remote areas. This improves coverage 
while maintaining capacity and services for 
major centers.

Decentralizing specialist resources and 
services from of urban centers to rural areas 
The recommended deployment model 
decentralizes specialist resources and deploys 
teams more evenly in each region. 

Implementing roles and structures focused 
on delivering ‘core’ policing services 
consistently 
To achieve consistency in ‘core’ policing, 
this model recommends:
• Standardized roles 
• Consistent detachment structures 
• Standardized ‘core’ services that make up 

the ‘core’ of community policing 

Right-sizing detachments to provide 
fulsome coverage locally, and 
establishing a ‘minimum’ number 
of resources to deliver services in 
smaller communities
The recommended minimum viable 
resourcing complement of 10 resources 
would see an immediate increase in 42 
detachments across Alberta with an 
average increase in size of 65% (based 
on data provided to the Alberta Provincial 
Police Transition Study in 2020). 

Sharing resources to manage capacity 
and maintain service coverage – 
even in small, Indigenous, and remote 
communities
The ability for detachments to coordinate 
resources to manage capacity, provide 
continuous coverage and maintain 
service levels, and improve access to 
specialist services addresses directly 
many of the current challenges of 
deploying resources effectively in Alberta

Considerations in developing a 
Fit-for-Alberta deployment model

4



 4. Considerations in developing a Fit-for-Alberta 
 deployment model 

 There are five major considerations that must be addressed in developing a deployment model that meets the needs of 
 people being served in Alberta and the needs of the Alberta Provincial Police Service: 

 ●  Developing a tailored approach to distributing resources to deliver ‘core’ police services in rural, remote and 
 Indigenous Communities 

 ●  Improving access to specialized services and the ability of the APPS to deploy specialists in rural, remote and 
 Indigenous Communities in a timely manner 

 ●  Deploy resources to allow delivery of consistent ‘core’ services provided from location to location to provide people 
 in Alberta who live in rural areas with the same, high-quality services 

 ●  Ensuring there are enough resources to provide the ‘core’ community policing services that all communities expect 

 ●  Creating flexibility and responsiveness to manage the capacity of detachments and maintain coverage during 
 periods of high levels of calls for service. 

 Meaningfully addressing these criteria is critical to ensuring that the needs of people in Alberta are met. People in rural, 
 remote and Indigenous Communities have reasonable expectations of access to services delivered by a well-resourced 
 police service that provides access to specialist services and highly trained officers that are enjoyed in larger urban 
 communities. The recommended deployment model focuses on meeting those expectations through a ‘hub’ approach to 
 providing services that prioritizes: 

 1.  Balancing the distribution of resources in the Province between rural, remote, and urban areas to prioritize service 
 delivery in rural, remote, and Indigenous Communities in Alberta 

 2.  Decentralizing specialist resources and services out of urban centers and into rural areas of the province 

 3.  Implementing roles and structures that are focused on delivering consistently ‘core’ policing services including 
 community policing, mental health responses, and investigations throughout the Province 

 4.  Sizing detachments to provide fulsome coverage locally and establishing a ‘minimum baseline’ number of resources 
 required to deliver the core community policing services that people in Alberta expect, even in smaller communities, 
 and to provide service coverage for rural, remote and Indigenous communities 

 5.  Sharing resources to manage capacity and maintain service coverage even in smaller, Indigenous and remote 
 communities. 

 Testing the Deployment Model Against the APPS Organizational Priorities and Design 
 Principles 
 Rethinking and taking a new approach to deployment creates the opportunity to align the operating model and the 
 deployment model to address some of the unique challenges in providing consistent services and access to capable 
 resources across Alberta. Providing services across a vast geographical area with varying population densities is a 
 significant challenge for any police service to overcome. Traditional policing models rely on detachments with set 
 jurisdictions and resources that are ‘owned’ by the detachment location with limited coordination and resource sharing in 
 limited circumstances. 

 APPS can take a different approach by implementing a deployment model that is built specifically to address some of 
 the unique elements of delivering public safety services in Alberta and tailored to the communities being served. A 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  19 



 deployment model directly addresses some key 
 challenges in the current policing model in Alberta 
 today and is aligned with the organizational 
 values and design principles that have been the 
 foundation of the broader operating model design 
 of the Alberta Provincial Police Service. 

 Furthermore, the deployment model will allow the 
 provincial police service to deliver on the 
 organizational priorities defined in the Transition 
 Blueprint Report; specifically: 

 Consistent Outcomes:  Both rural and urban 
 Alberta receive consistent public safety outcomes 

 How does the deployment model enable 
 consistent outcomes? 

 This deployment model seeks to decentralize 
 services to communities where they are needed 
 and provides enhanced access to a broader 
 range of services in rural, remote, and Indigenous 
 Communities by ensuring resources and services 
 are available, including highly-trained specialists or investigators. This increased access to services can be formalized 
 with Service Level Agreements (SLAs) to provide strengthened accountability to rural, remote, and Indigenous 
 Communities. 

 Designed for Alberta:  Designed for the unique characteristics  of Alberta, and all its communities and people 

 How is the deployment model designed for the unique characteristics of Alberta and all its communities and people? 

 The deployment model has been specifically tailored to Alberta. The province’s vast geography; the unique differences in 
 public safety needs in northern, central, and southern Alberta; the size and characteristics of communities in the 
 province; and access to infrastructure and other services have all been considered in the design of the deployment 
 model for Alberta. Moreover, this model allows communities and detachments to further consider their unique 
 community safety needs, and be responsive to them, by adapting resources and services to those unique priorities. 

 Community Policing:  Focused on community policing  through collaboration across the province 

 How does the deployment model enable the provincial police service to focus on community policing, and to collaborate 
 more effectively? 

 The deployment model is grounded on two key functional requirements: (1) To allow local detachments to focus on 
 community policing by prioritizing consistent delivery of ‘core’ policing services and maintaining a local presence; and (2) 
 To allow local detachments to collaborate and coordinate more effectively and consistently deploy ‘specialist’ resources 
 so no community goes without a service or needs to wait days to receive specialist services. The heart of the 
 deployment model is community policing through collaboration. 

 Efficient and Integrated:  Finding efficiencies and  opportunities for integration to sustain positive outcomes 

 How does the deployment model allow for greater levels of efficiency and integration to sustain positive outcomes? 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  20 



 By starting with the idea that all resources can and should be shared and then deployed based on need, it becomes 
 much easier to find efficiencies in the deployment model. The deployment model doesn’t consider ‘jurisdictional’ 
 boundaries or that resources ‘belong’ to a specific community. 

 The deployment model is more efficient because it is designed to deploy resources to where they are needed, when they 
 are needed, without considering some of the artificial limitations that exist in traditional deployment models. This idea of 
 sharing resources extends beyond the police service to community partners. The deployment model is built to enable 
 integrations within the APPS but also with the broader ecosystem of public safety to truly deploy the right resources, with 
 the right skills, at the right time. Efficient and integrated use of all the available resources is a critical component of this 
 deployment strategy. 

 Fair:  Build confidence and legitimacy through procedural  fairness, operational structures, policies, and procedures 

 How does the deployment model allow the APPS to build confidence through fairness? 

 The deployment model requires interoperability, consistent standards, procedures, and structure to enable the ability to 
 share resources and coordinate in an integrated policing model. This consistency in the DNA of the organization, 
 consistent standards for service delivery and a focus on procedural fairness and excellence should build confidence in 
 communities and people being served. 

 Capable:  Deploy a capable workforce that reflects  the communities they serve 

 How does the deployment model allow the APPS to deploy a capable and representative workforce  ? 

 The deployment model requires a deeper level of interoperability and more consistent standards for service delivery. The 
 increased interoperability will allow the APPS to work more effectively together and coordinate and collaborate with other 
 police services which will make all the provincial police services in the province more effective and capable. In addition, 
 the model of deployment will drive a more equitable distribution of highly trained police officers, specialists and 
 investigators across the province. This essentially means that rural and remote communities will have more capabilities in 
 these locations than they do today. 

 Data-Driven and Innovative:  Building a learning organization  that promotes evidence-based innovation across the 
 operating model 

 How does a model allow for evidence-based innovation across the operating model? 

 The APPS will become more agile and responsive as it collects and analyzes deployment and resource sharing 
 information. This type of data driven innovation is central to how the APPS is structured and the capabilities that are 
 prioritized. The deployment model is only possible through data driven collaboration. 

 Citizen-Centric and Responsive:  Adopt a citizen-centered  approach that is responsive to the needs of individuals and 
 communities 

 How does the deployment model allow for a citizen centered approach that is responsive to the needs of individuals and 
 communities? 

 The deployment model is built to be just that - citizen centric and responsive. How resources are deployed, what 
 capabilities are delivered in each community, and how the police service as a whole operates are all designed to be 
 adaptable and responsive. The deployment model is built to be flexible to respond to communities and individual needs 
 in the short term and over the long term to continuously respond and deliver services in a more effective way. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  21 



 Health and Well-Being:  The organization embeds the health, well-being, and dignity of its diverse workforce 

 How does the deployment model embed health, wellbeing and dignity of its workforce throughout the organization? 

 The deployment model will allow APPS members to be recruited to work in areas they want to live and to do meaningful 
 work to respond to community needs. There will be less of a need for an officer to drive hours away from home or stay 
 away from their family for days at a time. The deployment model will allow for more flexible resourcing that will allow 
 officers to take time away, have greater access to health and wellbeing supports, and be deployed in communities and 
 specialties where they are interested. This deployment model changes the equation for career growth - an officer no 
 longer needs to put their family through the stress of transfers or relocating to facilitate promotion or career growth. This 
 model encourages officers to stay in their communities longer and allow for long term career development. 

 At the core of the first phase of this feasibility study were the design principles that provided the direction of the 
 operating model design - acting as a ‘north star’ for how the APPS should be designed to operate. These design 
 principles have guided the development and design of the deployment model presented in this document. 

 Design Principles  Description  How the Model Supports the Value 

 Community 
 Oriented 

 Community engagement at the heart of the 
 service and establishing mechanisms to 
 facilitate relationships between the provincial 
 police and communities. 

 ●  Larger minimum detachment size 

 ●  Consistent portfolios of services and 
 capabilities 

 ●  Enhanced community policing front line 
 officer role 

 Transparent  Transparent in actions, decisions and 
 communications with each other and those 
 that are served. Ensure honesty and openness 
 in interactions and decision making. 

 ●  Regional leads for functional areas to 
 ensure consistency and accountability 
 throughout the province 

 ●  Local Commissions to bring in the 
 Community wherever possible 

 Fair  Fair dealings with citizens and communities at 
 every contact through appropriate and 
 continuous training, oversight and support so 
 service members are empowered to do the 
 right thing. 

 ●  Highly trained members of the APPS are 
 deployed in all communities in Alberta 

 ●  Consistent standards and defined ways of 
 working are required to share resources 
 across locations 

 Responsive  Effective response systems to ensure that the 
 future provincial police are responding to calls 
 for service in a timely manner while producing 
 outcomes that satisfy citizens' needs. 

 ●  More effectively placing front line officers 
 where they are needed in the community, 
 at times they are needed 

 ●  Providing service coverage and surge 
 capacity in Service Hubs for all 
 Community Detachments 

 ●  Placing specialized services where they 
 are needed and accessible to all 
 communities 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  22 



 Design Principles  Description  How the Model Supports the Value 

 Efficient and 
 Integrated 

 Integrated services across the province with 
 infrastructure and resources shared to achieve 
 economies of scale and joined-up outcomes 
 for citizens. 

 ●  Centralizing services and capabilities 
 where it is operationally and fiscally 
 advantageous to do so 

 Collaborative  Establish and reinforce effective collaboration 
 and working relationships with communities, 
 agencies and organizations. 

 ●  Embedding community collaboration leads 
 into the organizational structure to drive 
 the ecosystem approach 

 ●  Appoint regional leads responsible for 
 collaboration and community partnerships 

 Consistent  Consistent and dependable level of services 
 provided throughout the province. Having 
 adequate resources and the level of staff for 
 standard police services. 

 ●  Maximizing staffing efficiency by not 
 having a one-size-fits all approach 

 ●  Layering services to all communities by 
 the implementation of service hubs 

 ●  Optimizing staffing and shifting models by 
 community need and capability demand 

 The recommended deployment model focuses on providing effective delivery of services, delivered by the right 
 resources in the right place at the right time as a part of the ecosystem of public safety. This model is intentionally 
 designed to enable the organizational priorities of the APPS, aligned with the design principles that have guided the 
 development of the recommended policing model for Alberta and built specifically with the needs and expectations of 
 people in Alberta front and center. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  23 



Number of detachments, resources and averages are based on the conceptual deployment model and are for illustrative purposes only.

Community Detachment

Regional (Urban) Hub Service Hub

Detachment in 
Indigenous Communities

Range of officers: 
10 – 80

Average number of sworn officers: 15

Community 
characteristics:
Rural and Remote 
Communities in 
Alberta, likely smaller 
in size

Types of services: 
• Community Policing & 

Field Operations
• Investigations
• Mental health and 

addictions response
• specialist service 

resources

Number of 
detachments: 65 – 85

Range of officers: 
48 – 192

Average number of sworn officers: 55

Community 
characteristics:
Medium sized, rural 
communities in 
Alberta likely acting as 
a ‘centre’ in rural areas

Types of services: 
• Community Policing & 

Field Operations
• Investigation teams
• Mental health and 

addictions response
• Specialist service 

teams

Number of 
detachments: 20 – 30

Range of officers:  
125 – 200

Average number of sworn officers: 153

Community 
characteristics:
Larger rural 
communities acting as 
centres in Northern, 
Central, and Southern 
Alberta 

Types of services: 
Full range of 
operational and 
strategic services

Number of 
detachments: 3

Range of officers: 
TBD

Average number of sworn officers: TBD

Community 
characteristics:
Indigenous 
Communities that 
choose to contract 
the APPS to provide 
services

Types of services: 
Community Policing 
& Field Operations to 
be determined with 
input from Indigenous 
Communities and 
Leaders

Number of 
detachments: TBD

The deployment model relies on the effective implementation and development of 
three major elements: 

Different ‘profiles’ of detachments used as a part of a network of services: The deployment 
model relies on different ‘profiles’ of detachments used as a part of a network of locations that 
support each other in delivering the full range of policing services across the province. Each 
detachment profile has its own role to fill in the deployment model with a unique blend of resources, 
capabilities and services to fill the required mandate. However, all detachment profiles are fully 
staffed and resourced to deliver the core services expected by communities — community policing, 
investigations, mental health and addictions response, traffic operations, community engagement 
and victims support. There are 4 detachment profiles in the recommended deployment model that 
will be supported by APPS Headquarters:

What does the Deployment 
Model Look Like for Alberta?

5

1



Decentralizing specialist resources and 
services from urban centers to rural areas

The deployment model relies on resources 
being located and deployed locally where 
possible. Some specialist teams – such as 
Tactical Teams, and major case investigators 
(including ALERT resources) – are dispersed 
and embedded throughout the deployment 
model. This is a significant shift from traditional 
models that typically deploy specialist teams 
and services from major metropolitan areas. 

The expected result? Increased and faster 
access to specialist services. And smaller 
detachments (who under the traditional model 
may not be able to recruit and retain highly-
trained specialists) now have more access to 
highly trained and specialized resources for 
their communities.

Coordinating and sharing resources: 
improves service coverage, increases 
adaptability, and delivers consistent 
service levels and outcomes

The deployment model is a network of 
detachment profiles. Detachments are 
built to collaborate and share resources 
and provide support dynamically. This 
coordinated and networked approach 
allows for more fulsome service coverage, 
particularly in smaller detachments, and 
rural and remote communities with fewer 
resources. It also reduces the risk of gaps 
in community policing services when the 
need requires larger deployments.

2 3



 5. What does the Deployment Model Look Like for 
 Alberta? 

 Priorities for the Community Policing Deployment Model in Alberta 
 The ‘hub’ model is a deployment approach that has been applied in other jurisdictions featuring a vast geography and 
 dispersed communities. In the Alberta context, a hub model will drive a number of priorities for the province, including: 

 1.  Balancing the distribution of resources in the province to prioritize service delivery in rural, remote, and 
 Indigenous Communities in Alberta 

 Rural, remote, and Indigenous Communities that are located further away from the large metropolitan areas in 
 Alberta. The current range of resources (sworn and civilian) deployed to different detachments in Alberta is 
 significant: from less than 10 to nearly 200 in some detachment communities (based on data provided during Phase 
 1 of the Alberta Provincial Police Transition Study in 2020). There is an opportunity to rebalance the deployment of 
 resources to dedicate more resources to smaller detachments in rural and remote areas to improve coverage in rural 
 areas of the province while maintaining capacity and services around the major centers. 

 Alignment with Strategic Priorities:  Designed for  Alberta focused on serving all communities and people including 
 rural, remote, and Indigenous Communities 

 2.  Decentralizing specialist resources and services out of urban centers and into rural areas of the province 

 In Alberta, police resources are traditionally deployed around the larger centers of the province. This is partially due 
 to the population of Alberta being the highest density around Edmonton, Calgary, and along the Queen Elizabeth II 
 Highway running between those two cities. Specialist resources follow this centralized deployment model to a large 
 extent - teams of specialists are located in central regions to be dispatched throughout the province in response to 
 calls for service. The recommended deployment model will decentralize specialist resources and deploy teams more 
 evenly throughout the province and in each region. This is essential both to increasing access to specialist services 
 in rural and remote areas of the province as well as ensuring that teams are able to deploy locally to respond to 
 demands for service more efficiently. 

 Alignment with Strategic Priorities:  Community policing  focused, Consistent outcomes, Responsive to communities 
 and deploying a capable workforce 

 3.  Implementing roles and structures that are focused on consistently delivering ‘core’ policing services 
 including community policing, mental health responses, and investigations throughout the province 

 Stakeholders in Alberta expect consistency in services and outcomes across the province. This was one of the top 
 organizational priorities identified in the Transition Blueprint Report. In order to achieve consistency in ‘core’ policing 
 the resources and structure that communities can expect must be consistent to enable those services to be 
 delivered. The recommended deployment model puts forward: 

 ●  Standardized roles 

 ●  Consistent detachment structures 

 ●  Standardized ‘core’ services that make up the ‘core’ of community policing 

 Alignment with Strategic Priorities:  Consistent service  and outcomes across the province, Fair, Capable, Responsive 

 4.  Sizing detachments to provide fulsome coverage locally and establishing a ‘minimum’ number of resources 
 to deliver services in smaller communities 

 There is a minimum number of resources required to deliver the ‘core’ services the APPS will provide in all 
 detachments. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  26 



 The recommended deployment model considers that each detachment must be able to offer those core services and 
 provides a minimum staffing complement required to effectively provide coverage as a part of the deployment 
 model. The recommended minimum viable resourcing complement of 10 sworn officers would see an immediate 
 increase in 42 detachments across Alberta with an average increase in size of 65% (based on data provided to the 
 Alberta Provincial Police Transition Study in 2020). 

 Alignment with Strategic Priorities:  Responsive, Community  Policing Focused, Capable, Consistent outcomes 

 5.  Sharing resources to manage capacity and maintain service coverage even in smaller, Indigenous and remote 
 communities 

 The recommended deployment model focuses on incorporating the ability to share resources between detachments 
 as a critical capability. The ability for detachments to coordinate resources to manage capacity, provide continuous 
 coverage and maintain service levels, and improve access to specialist services directly addresses many of the 
 specific challenges of deploying resources effectively in Alberta. A traditional deployment model is centered on each 
 detachment utilizing its own resources to deliver services in their communities without consideration given to the 
 efficiencies that can be achieved through shared resourcing strategies, particularly in rural and remote areas. 

 Alignment with Strategic Priorities:  Efficient and  Integrated, Data Driven and Innovative, Capable, Consistent, 
 Responsive 

 Key Elements of the Deployment Model 
 The deployment model relies on the effective implementation and development of three major elements: 

 ●  Different ‘profiles’ of detachments used as a part of a network of services:  The deployment model relies  on 
 different ‘profiles’ of detachments used as a part of a network of locations that support each other in delivering the 
 full range of policing services across the province. Each detachment profile has its own role to fill in the deployment 
 model with a unique blend of resources, capabilities and services to fill the required mandate. However, all 
 detachment profiles are fully staffed and resourced to deliver the core services expected by communities - 
 community policing, investigations, mental health and addictions response, traffic operations, community 
 engagement and victims’ support. There are 5 detachment profiles in the recommended hub deployment model: 

 1.  Community Detachments 

 2.  Service Hubs 

 3.  Regional (Urban) Hubs 

 4.  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 5.  Headquarters 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  27 



 Summary of Detachment Profiles 

 Details about the detachment profiles are provided below under the heading “Detachment Profiles”. 

 ●  Decentralized resources, including specialists, away from major cities to rural and remote areas:  The  hub 
 model relies on resources being located and deployed locally as much as possible. Specialist teams, such as 
 Tactical Teams, and major case investigators (including ALERT resources), should be dispersed and embedded 
 throughout the deployment model. This is a significant shift from traditional deployment models that typically deploy 
 specialist teams and services out of major metropolitan areas. By decentralizing these resources and services 
 access to those services is increased and the time required to deliver specialist services is decreased substantially. 
 Additionally, smaller detachments who might not be able to recruit and retain highly trained specialists in a traditional 
 deployment model will have more access to highly trained and specialized resources in their communities. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  28 



 ●  Prioritizing the ability to coordinate and share resources to improve service coverage, increase flexibility to 
 adapt to short term changes in demand and to maintain consistent service levels and outcomes:  The 
 deployment model provides layers of service support in a networked service delivery model between the different 
 detachment profiles. Detachments in the deployment model are built to collaborate and share resources and provide 
 support dynamically. This coordinated and networked approach to sharing resources allows for more fulsome 
 service coverage, particularly for smaller detachments with fewer resources. It reduces the risk of gaps in community 
 policing services when there is higher than usual demand for services or serious incidents requiring larger 
 deployments. Smaller rural detachments in the current model are likely to be without police service coverage due to 
 the limited resources available in rural and remote communities. 

 Ultimately, the deployment model is a practical way of delivering services, including specialized services, regardless of a 
 community’s size or location. This model is grounded in the principle that all resources should be shared, decentralized, 
 and deployed based on need while recognizing that some detachments will be more capable of recruiting and delivering 
 specialized services because of access to capabilities, a greater ability to recruit qualified professionals, and presence of 
 (or proximity to) enabling infrastructure and partnerships (e.g., municipal police services or Health Care facilities). 

 Detachment Profiles 
 The interaction between the different detachment profiles is based on the simple concept that each detachment profile 
 plays an important but distinct role in the overall deployment model. Each profile provides a layer of service and support 
 for both the public and within the network of service delivery. The graphic to the  right provides a high  level overview of 
 the role of each detachment profile at a glance. Detailed descriptions of each detachment profile are provided below. 

 Community Detachments 

 Community detachments, which will be primarily located in Alberta’s rural and remote 
 communities, will be the backbone of a future provincial police service deployment 
 model. Most of the communities across the province will receive services from 
 Community Detachments that will predominantly serve municipalities in rural, northern, 
 and remote areas of the province. Community Detachments will offer services tailored 
 to the community and will be supported by Service Hubs to enhance access to 
 specialized services that are traditionally delivered by larger urban communities in the 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  29 



 current policing model. This increased access to resources and services, 
 particularly specialist services, is essential to improving the consistency of 
 service and outcomes across the province of Alberta, which is a core 
 value and strategic priority for the Alberta Provincial Police Service (APPS). 
 Ultimately, no two Community Detachments will be identical (neither in 
 resourcing nor in their prioritization of services or capabilities) because the 
 expectation is that they adapt, and are responsive, to local public safety 
 needs. 

 Services & Capabilities 
 Community detachments will provide a wide range of services across the 
 public safety continuum: 

 ●  Community Policing and Field Operations (i.e., ‘core’ or ‘generalist’ 
 frontline policing and field operations), including but not limited to: 

 ○  Urgent response 

 ○  Crime reduction and prevention 

 ○  Protecting vulnerable people 

 ○  Mental health and addictions response 

 ●  Community Policing led investigations (supported by ALERT) 

 ●  Community partnerships/commissioning and community safety 
 strategy 

 ●  Specialist services (with support of ‘flex’ and ‘surge’ resources from 
 Service Hubs, as required) 

 ●  Victims’ services and alternative justice 

 ●  Officer well-being support services 

 ●  Traffic operations 

 ●  Services relating to or supporting Policing in Indigenous Communities 

 Role in the Deployment Model: 
 Community detachments will be the most common detachment profile within the provincial police service deployment 
 model. They play a critical role in providing the majority of people in Alberta with community policing services. They will 
 be responsible for providing public safety and well-being services across the province. 

 These detachments will be equipped with the capabilities and resources to deliver the most common frontline services 
 and maintain service levels to their communities in normal operations. Beyond their own capabilities and resources, 
 these detachments will be supported by at least one (ideally two or even three) different Service Hubs to provide even 
 more access to the full suite of services across the province. 
 In this way, every detachment should be able to provide all services at a baseline level without any support and, beyond 
 this, deliver services that are supplemented with ‘flex and surge’ resources from adjacent Service Hubs, as needed. 
 These detachments will rely on Service Hubs for select specialist services, such as Forensic Identification Services, 
 Special Tactical Operations, Hub Tables, or alternative justice services. 

 Community detachments will have access to highly skilled and trained resources, including resources that are capable of 
 participating in Special Tactical Operations or emergency response teams in partnership with Service Hubs and/or other 
 public safety agencies. Unlike the current model, the future operating model and organizational structure will allow 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  30 



 Deputies and highly trained functional experts or leads to be located in any detachment regardless of size or location. 
 Leadership, and the presence of specialist skill sets or training, will be broadly available regardless of detachment size or 
 location. 

 Where additional resources are required to augment coverage or deliver services, flex resources can be deployed above 
 and beyond existing detachment resources. Ultimately, Community Detachments should not be fully dependent on 
 Service Hubs or other detachments for the provision of any ‘core’ public safety services. Instead, they should be 
 independent and capable of providing a broad range of services in a typical operating environment under normal 
 demand levels. 

 The proposed deployment model concept includes 65-85 community detachment locations across the province ranging 
 in size from 10 - 80 sworn officers (average of 15 sworn officers across all detachment locations). More details on sizing, 
 roles and responsibilities are provided in Section 7 and 8. 

 Service Hubs 

 Service Hubs are a central feature of the hub model of policing proposed in the Alberta 
 Provincial Police Service target operating model. Service Hubs will be responsible for 
 delivering the full suite of public safety services directly to their communities (like any 
 detachment) while also providing support and resources to nearby Community 
 detachments. In this way, Service Hubs are critical to the future deployment model and 
 are the primary enablers of ‘flex’ and ‘surge’ resourcing to ensure capacity and 
 consistent coverage across the province. 

 Services & Capabilities: 

 Service Hubs will deliver a wide range of community safety and specialist services: 

 ●  Community Policing and Field Operations (i.e., ‘core’ or ‘generalist’ frontline policing and field operations), including 
 but not limited to: 

 ○  Urgent response 

 ○  Crime reduction and prevention 

 ○  Protecting vulnerable people 

 ○  Mental health and addictions response 

 ●  Community Policing led investigations (supported by ALERT) 

 ●  ALERT led Investigations (supported by Community Policing) 

 ●  Community partnerships/commissioning and community safety strategy 

 ●  Specialist services (including resources to support Community Detachments, as required) 

 ●  Victims’ services and alternative justice 

 ●  Officer well-being support services 

 ●  Traffic operations 

 ●  Hub Table services, collaborative response, and co-located services 

 ●  Services relating to or supporting Policing in Indigenous Communities 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  31 



 Role in the Deployment Model: 
 Service Hubs will provide all the same services to their communities as Community detachments, including proactive 
 community policing, mental health and addictions response, specialist services, and investigations. The role of this 
 detachment profile is to deliver all public safety services to their communities while also providing additional resources 
 and services to adjacent communities, as required. For example, this could include providing support to nearby 
 Community detachments and detachments in Indigenous Communities by delivering specialist services and/or providing 
 additional capacity and coverage to enable consistent levels of service throughout the province - a core value and 
 strategic priority for the APPS. 

 These services may also be provided to self-administered First Nations policing services who wish to receive them. 
 Consequently, Service Hubs play a critical role in ‘flexing’ and ‘surging’ resources, as required, to support adjacent 
 detachments in order to improve responsiveness, consistency, and the availability of specialized services and expertise 
 in all communities regardless of size or location. 

 This ability to ‘flex’ and ‘surge’ resources from Service Hubs is a unique approach to deployment that will allow more 
 resources to be available to rural and remote communities across Alberta through increased coordination and 
 collaboration. Service Hub resources will be supplemented by Regional (Urban) Hubs similar to how the Service Hubs 
 support Community detachments - they will receive ‘flex’ and ‘surge’ resources, as needed, based on demand for 
 services. 

 Service Hubs play a critical enabling role in the ecosystem-based policing model recommended for the APPS by 
 integrating with community partners, other public safety agencies, municipal police services, and broader provincial 
 services that are available. For example, this could include partnerships with Edmonton Police Service (EPS) or Calgary 
 Police Service (CPS) in areas around Edmonton and Calgary, respectively, for specialist services, local ALERT resources 
 for complex investigations, or with Fish & Wildlife officers in remote locations. Other integrations with community service 
 providers could include Child Advocacy Centers, Victim Services, and other supports for vulnerable people in their local 
 communities. Service Hubs play an instrumental role in the integrated operating model in how they deliver services to 
 their own local communities and how they provide support to adjacent Community detachments. 

 Unlike Community detachments, they will, where possible, have co-located services with strategic partners. This could 
 include health care providers, social services and youth and child supports along with other community partners with the 
 intent to deepen integration between the policing model and the broader public safety ecosystem. Additionally, these 
 detachments could host Hub Tables, which drive cooperation and collaboration between health, social services, 
 children’s services, mental health, and addictions professionals and the APPS to evaluate and address individual cases 
 to drive optimal outcomes. 

 There will be 20-30 Service Hubs in the province to maintain a ratio of 1:3 or 1:4 to Community Detachments. The range 
 of sizes for Service Hubs will be 48 - 192 sworn members 

 Regional (Urban) Hubs 

 Regional (Urban) Hubs will provide the broadest range of services and coordination of 
 resources within each Region. Regional (Urban) Hubs will serve as ‘Regional 
 Headquarters’ and provide strategic services and commissioning for their Regions in 
 addition to the full range of community policing and field operations services. These 
 Regional (Urban) Hubs will act as the strategic and coordinating centers in each Region 
 of the province and will provide support and resources, as required, in each Region 
 according to demand for services. Regional (Urban) Hubs will provide services to 
 communities with larger populations and their surrounding areas. If and when needed 

 or requested, they will also provide support to Indigenous Communities, Community detachments, and Service Hubs as 
 envisioned by the deployment model recommended for the APPS. This includes ‘flexing’ and ‘surging’ resources, 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  32 



 delivering specialist services, providing complex forensics and investigations support, and other services within the 
 Region that may not be available in every detachment location. 

 Services & Capabilities: 
 Regional (Urban) Hubs will provide the broadest range of services: 

 ●  Community Policing and Field Operations (i.e., ‘core’ or ‘generalist’ frontline policing and field operations), including 
 but not limited to: 

 ○  Urgent response 

 ○  Crime reduction and prevention 

 ○  Protecting vulnerable people 

 ○  Mental health and addictions response 

 ●  Community Policing led investigations (supported by ALERT) 

 ●  ALERT led Investigations (supported by Community Policing) 

 ●  Community partnerships/commissioning and community safety strategy 

 ●  Specialist services (with support of ‘flex’ and ‘surge’ resources from Service Hubs, as required) 

 ●  Victims’ services and alternative justice 

 ●  Officer well-being support services 

 ●  Traffic operations 

 ●  Services relating to or supporting Policing in Indigenous Communities 

 ●  Regional Indigenous engagement, liaison, and coordination services 

 ●  Regional strategic leadership 

 ●  Support services for self-administered police services in Indigenous Communities 

 ●  Strategic commissioning and partnerships 

 ●  Regional resource coordination and deployment strategy 

 ●  Hub Table coordination, collaborative responses, co-located services and alternative justice programs 

 Role in the Deployment Model: 
 Regional (Urban) Hubs are the strategic center for each Region in the provincial policing deployment model. They are the 
 primary point of cascading provincial strategy, priorities, and decision-making into operations within the Regions and to 
 each community across the province. They will be responsible for the full suite of frontline and mid-office services 
 provided by the APPS and will rely on the provincial police service’s Headquarters for strategic and enabling (e.g. back 
 office) services. 

 The role of this detachment will be to provide services to urban communities and to support Indigenous Communities, 
 Community detachments, and Service Hubs, as needed. From a strategic perspective, Regional (Urban) Hubs will 
 provide analytical deployment support and planning services to help address variances, trends, and demand for services 
 across their Regions. Additionally, Regional (Urban) Hubs will be responsible for regional partnerships and 
 commissioning services with local organizations, and for cascading provincial partnerships and commissioned services 
 within their Regions to the appropriate organizations (e.g. ALERT, Alberta Health Services, Victim Services). 

 They will work closely with Service Hubs and Community detachments and will provide support services on an 
 as-needed basis while assisting with the coordination of ‘flex’ and ‘surge’ resourcing in the hub deployment model. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  33 



 Detachment in Indigenous Communities 

 Detachments in Indigenous Communities present another opportunity to reimagine a new path forward for public safety 
 in Indigenous Communities. The concepts put forward as a part of this section are for consideration and for discussion 
 purposes and are not standalone recommendations. 

 These concepts should be the subject of the necessary stakeholder engagement required to co-create a vision for 
 deployment that is respectful of the individual Indigenous Communities’ histories, contemporary needs, values and 
 cultures. 

 Detachments in Indigenous Communities will provide community policing services to 
 First Nations Communities that opt for policing services from the APPS, as well as for 
 Metis Communities. These detachments  will provide  public safety and community 
 well-being services to Indigenous Communities in partnership with local leadership 
 and in accordance with local history, traditions, and values. detachments in 
 Indigenous Communities will offer a broad range of services to the public, including 
 services that are unique to the specific community, and will be supported by Service 
 Hubs and Regional (Urban) Hubs to provide increased access to specialized services 
 that are traditionally found in larger urban centers in the current policing model. A 
 collaborative and cooperative approach to providing resources and services is 

 essential to driving consistent and dependable levels of service, enabling respectful and appropriate delivery of services, 
 and tailoring outcomes for Indigenous Communities - all core values and strategic priorities for the future provincial 
 police service. 

 Services & Capabilities: 
 The Services and Capabilities that may be considered in a Detachment in Indigenous Communities are: 

 ●  Community Policing and Field Operations (i.e., ‘core’ or ‘generalist’ frontline policing and field operations), including 
 but not limited to: 

 ○  Urgent response 

 ○  Crime reduction and prevention 

 ○  Protecting vulnerable people 

 ○  Mental health and addictions response 

 ●  Community Policing led investigations (supported by ALERT) 

 ●  ALERT led Investigations (supported by Community Policing) 

 ●  Community partnerships/commissioning and community safety strategy 

 ●  Specialist services (with support of ‘flex’ and ‘surge’ resources from Service Hubs, as required) 

 ●  Victims’ services and alternative justice 

 ●  Officer well-being support services 

 ●  Traffic operations 

 ●  Services relating to or supporting Policing in Indigenous Communities 

 ●  Community Safety Officer Programs 

 ●  Alternative Justice Approaches and Services 

 ●  Murdered and Missing Indigenous Women and Girls Support 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  34 



 Role in the Deployment Model: 
 The role of this detachment profile is to deliver the full suite of services to Indigenous Communities across the province 
 that use policing services from the APPS. These detachments will establish a local presence in their communities, which 
 will enable them to proactively police  their  communities  while being mindful of the unique traditions and values that each 
 community observes. 

 Moreover, this model will allow these detachments to build trusting relationships with Indigenous leaders, communities, 
 and partners to deepen their understanding of the unique public safety and well-being needs of residents in those 
 communities in order to more effectively and respectfully provide services and support, as needed. 

 Detachments in Indigenous Communities will be responsible for providing public safety and well-being services tailored 
 to individual communities. The ‘core’ services of the provincial police service will be deployed and delivered from these 
 detachments and supplemented by additional programs and services that may be needed in those communities. 

 Detachment Commanders will work with local community leadership to tailor services, capabilities, and align on 
 outcomes that are most relevant to the local community, values, history and contemporary needs of the Indigenous 
 Peoples being served.  and area. These detachments will be responsible for proactive, community policing, safety and 
 wellbeing services and working with local partners, elders and other organizations to address the root causes of crime 
 and disorder in their communities. No two detachments in Indigenous Communities will be identical in terms of 
 resourcing, prioritization of services or capabilities because they should be adapting and responsive to local concerns 
 and public safety needs. 

 A baseline of front line services and service levels should be enabled by these detachments independently. These 
 detachments will be supported by at least one (ideally 2 or 3 different) Service Hub detachments to provide even greater 
 access to all services for Indigenous Communities. Each Detachment should be able to provide all services at a 
 ‘baseline’ level without support and then be supplemented with ‘flex and surge’ resources from supporting Service Hubs 
 as needed and in agreement with local Leaders and Community groups. 

 The number of Detachments in Indigenous Communities may vary, and the resourcing and sizing requirements should be 
 co-developed and agreed on collaboratively with the APPS, the Government of Alberta, and Indigenous Communities. 

 Provincial Police Headquarters 
 APPS Headquarters is the strategic center of the provincial police service operations. Frontline services may be delivered 
 from Headquarters for the community in which it is located but its primary function is to deliver and support strategic and 
 ensure the smooth delivery of enabling services for the broader organization. In the current deployment model K-Division 
 HQ is located in Edmonton where operational and strategic leadership and enabling services are centrally delivered. 

 In the recommended deployment model, the APPS should prioritize putting as many sworn members of the police 
 service as possible into communities where services are delivered. The number of sworn officers located to serve in HQ 
 should be minimized as much as possible in order to maximize the number of sworn officers that are deployed in 
 communities in support of the hub deployment model. 

 Enabling Services and support functions should continue to be delivered out of Edmonton due to the integration required 
 with the Government of Alberta and existing infrastructure that is in place to deliver those services. 

 The primary function of Headquarters is to drive strategy and planning while supporting and enabling delivery of effective 
 community policing services across the province including supporting specialist service integrations and managing 
 critical partnerships and commissioned relationships including for complex investigations (ALERT), mental health and 
 addictions response. Headquarters is responsible for taking a province-wide lens and interacting with the Ministry of 
 Justice and Solicitor General and the Provincial Police Commission, and working to support self-administered policing 
 services in Indigenous Communities. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  35 



 Role in the Deployment Model: 
 Headquarters is not likely to play a significant role in the deployment of front line community policing services outside of 
 working with  Regional  Deputies to set the strategy  and prioritize services. There may be a Community Detachment or 
 Service Hub that is located in the same physical location as Headquarters but will be led by a Detachment Commander 
 separate from the operations and services provided by Headquarters. 

 Which detachment profiles are appropriate for what communities? 
 There are a number of factors that should be considered when determining where Community Detachments are located 
 versus Service Hubs versus Regional (Urban) Hubs. These factors must be weighed and balanced against each other 
 based on the needs of the province as a whole, as well as the needs of local communities. The primary factors that have 
 been considered in determining which detachment profiles should be located in different communities are: 

 ●  Population (size and service needs) served:  What is  the size and density of the population being served, and what 
 services are most commonly in demand? 

 ●  Geography of community served:  How geographically  vast (or concentrated) is the jurisdiction being served? Is it 
 easily accessible? 

 ●  Location and geographic characteristics:  Are there  unique geographic features of the community that inhibit the 
 sharing of resources (e.g., seasonal inaccessibility; lack of direct roads; rivers, other bodies of water, or other natural 
 barriers) or impact the types of capabilities and services required between communities that are in relatively close 
 proximity? 

 ●  Physical size/infrastructure of detachments:  Does  the size of the detachment allow for the deployment of more 
 resources? Could the physical infrastructure of the detachment accommodate the delivery of specialized services, 
 units, or resources to support service delivery to nearby locations?  (e.g., canine units, tactical response, specialist 
 investigations)? 

 ●  Number of officers and frontline resources required in the detachment to serve the community:  What is  the 
 relative demand for services? Compared to benchmarks on officers per sq/km or officers per capita, what is the 
 optimal number of officers and frontline resources required? 

 ●  Relative location of the detachment to other detachments:  How far is the detachment from other detachments 
 (Community Detachments, Service Hubs, Regional (Urban) Hubs, HQ)? 

 ●  Access to other service providers within, or near, the community:  Beyond the provincial police service,  are there 
 other service providers or partners in the public safety ecosystem (e.g., municipal police services, mental health and 
 addictions response, Child Advocacy centers) that could support the delivery of services? 

 ●  Demand for services and historical crime data:  What  is the relative demand for each service based on the 
 frequency, complexity, and severity of crime? What services are needed in the community to protect vulnerable 
 people, prevent social disorder, and support public wellness? 

 Community input should be incorporated into future detailed design of the deployment model should the Government of 
 Alberta decide to move forward with implementation of the APPS. It is important that the deployment model, resources 
 in detachments and the services are tailored as much as possible to the local community. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  36 



The Deployment Model is a Strong Foundation for Improving Service Coverage and Access 
to Specialist Teams and Services 
People in rural Alberta and Indigenous Communities expect consistent service coverage and public safety 
outcomes regardless of location or community. The proposed model will allow the APPS to effectively 
deploy resources, provide consistent coverage and access services across Alberta simply by rethinking how 
detachment locations collaborate and coordinate their resources. And by decentralizing the deployment 
model of specialist officers, teams, and units. 

Creating Additional Capacity by Refocusing Resources on Rural, Remote and 
Indigenous Communities
The recommended deployment model rebalances resources from larger centers and reallocates them 
to rural, remote and Indigenous communities. There are several approaches to increasing the number of 
officers in rural communities:

An increased rural policing presence of 275 officers from the current deployment model would allow the 
APPS to double the number of sworn officers in the smallest 42 detachments in Alberta (approximately 
37% of current detachment locations based on data provided to the APPS Transition Study in 2020 during 
Phase 1).

Improved Coverage and Access 
to Specialist Services Through 
the Deployment Model

6

Allocate the increase of officers 
to rural, remote and Indigenous 
Communities

Focus deployment of sworn 
members to frontline service 
rather than to tasks that are 
more effectively delivered 
by civilian specialists (cyber 
security, financial crimes, 
corporate service roles, 
administration etc) 

Rebalance the deployment 
specialist teams, resources, and 
units – traditionally deployed out 
of Edmonton or larger suburban 
communities – to be dispersed 
more evenly across the province 



This resourcing model also provides additional flexibility in the type of resources available, and it offers 
greater control over how those resources are used, particularly in circumstances when:
• Demand for services in local communities is higher than normal
• Absences in Community Policing Resources due to travel in order to provide services to remote areas of 

the province 
• Incidents that require Specialist Teams to supplement local Specialist Resources that are deployed in 

Community Detachments
• Requirements for specialist investigators or ALERT resources to provide additional technical or 

investigative support for Community Investigators

Providing a Layered Approach to Services 
The different detachment profiles each play a different role in providing a ‘layer’ of service coverage 
that can dynamically respond to acute changes in demand for services, reduce instances where service 
coverage is not available in rural areas due to limited capacity of smaller detachments, and improve 
access to specialist services deployed locally. These APPS ‘layers’ are further supplemented by 
partnerships with other public safety agencies, community organizations, and volunteers.

Community 
Detachments

Detachments 
in Indigenous 
Communities 

Service  
Hubs

Regional 
(Urban) 

Hubs

Public Safety 
Partner 
Agencies

Community 
Partner 

Organizations

APPS  
Internal Service Layers

+
External Service Layers

Volunteers



 6. Supporting Improved Coverage and Access to Specialist 
 Services Through the Deployment Model 

 The Deployment Model is a Strong Foundation for Improving Service Coverage and Access to Specialist Teams 
 and Services 
 People living in rural Alberta and Indigenous Communities expect access to similar resources that are available in larger 
 centers, such as Edmonton and Calgary, and consistent service coverage and public safety outcomes regardless of 
 location or community. A hub deployment model will allow the APPS to effectively deploy resources to provide 
 consistent coverage and access to services across Alberta by rethinking how detachment locations collaborate and 
 coordinate their resources, and by decentralizing the deployment model of specialist officers, teams, and units. 

 Creating Additional Capacity by Refocusing Resources on Rural, Remote, and Indigenous Communities 
 The recommended deployment model depends on rebalancing resources from larger centers and reallocating them to 
 rural, remote, and Indigenous Communities. The recommended operating model creates the opportunity to increase the 
 number of sworn members of the police service in rural communities by: 

 ●  Allocating the increased number of sworn members in the recommended resourcing model described in the  Alberta 
 Provincial Transition Study Final Report  to rural  and remote areas of the province (an increase of 121 sworn members 
 and mental health addictions response teams) 

 ●  Minimizing the number of sworn officers performing administrative roles throughout the police service, including 
 within HQ (current RCMP resourcing indicates there are 59 internal administrative roles filled by sworn officers and 
 an estimated 50-100 additional roles that are currently filled by sworn members in detachments or regional offices 
 that could be performed by civilian members resulting in a total estimated increase to rural policing of 100-150). 
 Section 5.b (pg 46-50) of the Current State Report provided as a part of the APPS Transition Study project provides 
 additional details on current RCMP authorized and actual strength, including Internal Administrative Roles. 

 ●  Redeploying specialist teams, resources, and units that are traditionally deployed out of Edmonton or larger 
 suburban communities to be dispersed more evenly across the province (estimated increase of 25-100 resources to 
 front line policing services) 

 An increased rural policing presence of 275 officers from the current 
 deployment model would allow the APPS to double the number of sworn 
 officers in the smallest 42 detachments in Alberta (approximately 37% of 
 current detachment locations based on data provided to the APPS Transition 
 Study in 2020 during Phase 1). There is an opportunity for more aggressive 
 approaches to rebalancing, which may include decreasing the detachment 
 staffing complements in communities around Edmonton and Calgary for 
 redeployment to rural communities enabled by partnerships and shared 
 resourcing provided by the Edmonton Police Service and Calgary Police 
 Service, respectively, without sacrificing service levels or urgent response 
 capacity in those communities. This scenario was not included in the 
 conceptual deployment model presented in this document but could yield 
 further increases in police presence in rural, remote, and Indigenous 
 Communities. 

 The resourcing requirements to substantially increase rural policing presence are a relatively small proportion of the front 
 line workforce of the APPS and would have a significant impact on the ability of the APPS to provide consistent services 
 and maintain a strong presence in rural and remote areas of the province. The impact of this increased capacity in rural 
 communities is multiplied by deploying these resources where they are able to provide services to multiple communities 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  39 

https://open.alberta.ca/publications/apps-transition-study-final-report
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/apps-transition-study-final-report


 and can also rely on receiving support in times of need. 
 A traditional deployment model’s resources in each detachment are focused solely on providing services within their 
 detachment jurisdictional boundaries, which reduces their impact on public safety. 

 The figures presented above do not include additional resources that could potentially be deployed using more funding 
 from the Police Funding Model, which would significantly bolster the already increased number of front line officers 
 serving in rural Alberta. 

 Utilizing Service Hubs to Improve Service Coverage 
 Service Hubs play a critical role in enabling rural, remote, and Indigenous Communities in Alberta to access specialist 
 services and resources. The recommended deployment model includes decentralizing and dispersing specialist units 
 and resources across the province, including: Tactical Teams, Specialist Investigation Units, Mental Health, Addictions 
 and Family Crisis Response teams, Canine Units, and other specialist units (in addition to providing more capacity and 
 support for front line community policing services). Additional study of resources, required capacity and units, calls for 
 service and operational requirements is needed to develop a detailed deployment model for specialist services. 

 In order to provide access to these units and resources throughout the province, the deployment model must include a 
 significant number of Service Hub detachments located throughout the province. 

 The conceptual deployment model presented in this document provides for approximately 20-30 Service Hub locations 
 across Alberta, but that are primarily distributed in rural and remote areas with a complement of sworn officers ranging 
 between 48-192. There is an average complement of 55 sworn members supported by civilian members and public 
 service employees. The graphic, Conceptual Example of Service Hub Locations indicates one option for how Regional 
 Hubs (yellow dots) and Service Hub locations (red dots) could be spread across the province to support Community 
 Detachments (white dots). 

 The Service Hubs have been 
 designed to provide service 
 coverage and access to specialist 
 resources and units that would be 
 above and beyond what is 
 currently available to rural 
 communities. Specific roles and 
 units are included to provide the 
 following services to support 
 Community Detachments: 

 ●  Community Policing & Field 
 Operations 

 ●  Investigation teams 

 ●  Mental Health and Addictions 
 response teams 

 ●  Specialist Service teams (e.g., 
 Tactical Teams, Canine Units) 

 The ratio of Service Hubs to Community Detachments should range from approximately 1:3 to 1:4. One service hub 
 location provides coverage to 3 or 4 nearby communities as a part of a layered approach to providing services. Ideally, 
 each Community Detachment is supported by 2 or even 3 Service Hub or Regional Hub locations. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  40 



 Recruiting personnel to the APPS to serve in rural and remote communities will be a critical enabler of this model. 
 Programs, such as the Ontario Provincial Police’s “North for the North” program, offer a successful template to address 
 the challenge of recruiting officers to these locations. 

 North for the North provides a push for recruitment campaigns that target people either currently living in, willing to, or 
 wanting to remain in northern Ontario. By recruiting individuals already living in Ontario's northern regions, the OPP is 
 encouraging not only economic development and sustainability for communities, but positive community relations and 
 an awareness of the needs and wants of residents of northern Ontario. 

 “Specialist Services” in this document refers to a broad range of services provided by police services in Alberta that 
 typically requires increased training, additional equipment or infrastructure, and is generally higher risk/complexity to 
 deliver. This category includes but is not limited to: 

 ●  Tactical Teams 

 ●  Explosive Device Units 

 ●  Canine Units 

 ●  Air Support Services 

 ●  Real Time Operations Command 

 Further study on the full extent of tactical teams required, existing resources and teams in the province including with 
 municipal partners, and the most effective deployment of these teams should be completed. Not all of the services 
 captured under the broader category of “specialist services” will have exactly the same deployment model and it is likely 
 a mixture of centralized and decentralized deployment of these broad teams is required and should be assessed on a 
 case-by-case basis. Factors to be taken into consideration include dispersing resources based on demand and 
 operational requirements and the availability of resources. Further detailed analysis to support the effective deployment 
 of teams and units is recommended. 

 Details on the roles and detachment structures for all detachment profiles are provided in Section 7. Sizing calculations 
 and assumptions for each detachment profiles, including Service Hubs, are provided in Section 8, for reference. 

 Providing a Layered Approach to Services 
 The different detachment profiles each play a different role in providing a ‘layer’ of service coverage that can dynamically 
 respond to acute changes in demand for services, reduce instances where service coverage is not available in rural areas 
 due to limited capacity of smaller detachments, and improve access to specialist services deployed locally. These APPS 
 'layers’ are further supplemented by partnerships with other public safety agencies, community organizations, and 
 volunteers. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  41 



 Community Detachments are the backbone of the Alberta Provincial Police Service and align with the guiding principles 
 of being responsive, citizen centric, and capable of providing consistent services. 

 They provide services across the province in approximately 65-85 locations with a range of sworn uniform positions of 
 approximately 10- 80 officers per detachment. The majority of services are provided independently by these 
 detachments. The resourcing levels and roles in the proposed deployment model enable these locations to provide 
 increased coverage particularly in locations that, today, are served by a small number of officers. Today, 42 locations 
 have detachments with fewer than 10 sworn members (based on data provided to the Alberta Provincial Police Transition 
 Study during Phase 1 in 2020). More information on implementing ‘minimum detachment sizes’ is provided in Section 7. 

 Community Detachment capacity and services are supported by Service Hubs. This additional support includes the 
 ability to request deployment of Community Policing Constables, Specialist Units, or Investigators to support Community 
 Detachment Resources. Services and resources can be redeployed from Service Hubs to manage: 

 ●  Periods of time where demand for services in local communities is higher than normal 

 ●  Capacity in instances where Community Policing Resources may be required to travel for extended periods to 
 provide services in remote areas of the province 

 ●  Incidents that require Specialist Teams to supplement local Specialist Resources that 
 are deployed in Community Detachments 

 ●  Requirements for specialist investigators or ALERT resources to provide additional 
 technical or investigative support for Community Investigators 

 Regional Hubs provide further support and coordination to both Community 
 Detachments and Service Hubs. The Regional strategy is also driven from Regional Hubs 
 in alignment with the broader provincial strategy. This provides a third layer of support to 
 communities. 

 The recommended ‘Hub’ Deployment model provides geographically decentralized 
 locations that are designed to coordinate resources and support service delivery across 
 Alberta. Almost all current detachment locations are within 50 km of at least one other 
 detachment location. The graphic, Current Detachment Locations (right) illustrates how a 
 networked approach allows the APPS to take a layered approach to deployment by 
 connecting and collaborating detachment locations in close proximity. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  42 



 Other agencies, such as Alberta Fish and Wildlife, Alberta Sheriffs, and Community Peace Officers all play an additional 
 role in providing another layer of support and service in Alberta.  Integration and collaboration with these services will be 
 maintained and incorporated into the rural service delivery model to further increase service coverage and capacity to 
 respond in rural and remote areas of the province. A further layer of service support is provided by the approximately 
 20,000 public safety volunteers in Alberta who participate in rural crime watch, the Alberta Citizens on Patrol Association, 
 Victim Services Units, and other volunteer functions. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  43 



Consistent and dependable level of services provided throughout the province is a design principle that has 
been incorporated into all elements of the operating model design, top level organizational structure and the 
deployment model. Detachments throughout the APPS must have adequate resources and the level of staff 
to provide the services that are expected from people in rural, remote and Indigenous Communities.

Being able to deliver consistent services and provide consistent public safety outcomes relies on 
having consistent:

The APPS has been designed to integrate and connect as much as possible within the ecosystem of 
community safety in alignment with the design principle of delivering efficient and integrated services. 
The APPS can really drive capacity and service improvements through partners and collaboration to 
provide services and to increase the capacity of the organization to deliver consistent services and public 
safety outcomes for the people in Alberta.

Each detachment structure is designed to embed roles and capabilities that are aligned with the need to 
provide consistent services, outcomes and coverage across Alberta.

Creating Consistency in 
‘Core Services’ 

7

Consistent Detachment Structures
Consistent organizational structures that 
are built to enable consistent service 
delivery and accountabilities are a 
critical component of driving consistent 
outcomes for the public. The articulation 
of functions and capabilities drive 
consistent services, capabilities 
and standards.

Roles
Having consistent roles and responsibilities aligned with 
providing ‘core’ community policing services across 
each detachment including community policing and field 
operations, investigations, mental health and addictions 
response, and victim support services. Without consistent 
roles there can be no consistency in services offered — a 
detachment cannot provide investigative services if there are 
no roles for investigations in their organizational structure.

Every detachment profile structure includes dedicated roles for:

In order to ensure that these services are available to all communities — rural, remote and Indigenous 
Communities — the APPS will embed dedicated roles and resources in every detachment profile to 
deliver these services across Alberta. This will help to drive a police service that provides improved 
consistency in capabilities and services throughout the province — regardless of size of community.

Community policing and field operations
Specialist teams or units
Investigations
Mental health and addictions response
Indigenous policing and engagement
Community partnerships, crime reduction and Victim Supports
Traffic operations

Detachment 
Structure



 7. Creating Consistency in ‘Core Services’ Throughout the 
 Province 

 Consistent Structure and Roles are the Foundation for Consistent Services and Outcomes 
 Consistent and dependable level of services provided throughout the province is a design principle that has been 
 incorporated into all elements of the operating model design, top level organizational structure and the deployment 
 model.  Detachments throughout the APPS must have adequate resources and the level of staff to provide the services 
 that are expected from people in rural, remote and Indigenous Communities. 

 Being able to deliver consistent services and provide consistent public safety outcomes relies on having consistent: 

 ●  Roles:  Having consistent roles and responsibilities  aligned with providing ‘core’ community policing services across 
 each detachment including community policing and field operations, investigations, mental health and addictions 
 response, and victim support services. Without consistent roles there can be no consistency in services offered - a 
 detachment cannot provide investigative services if there are no roles for investigations in their organizational 
 structure. 

 ●  Consistent Detachment Structures:  Consistent organizational  structures that are built to enable consistent service 
 delivery and accountabilities are a critical component of driving consistent outcomes for the public. The articulation 
 of functions and capabilities drive consistent services, capabilities and standards. 

 Similarly, reporting structures must drive accountability and standards from provincial leadership through regional 
 leadership and down to Community Detachments and in Indigenous Communities. 

 Consistent Does not Mean Identical 
 The nature of the deployment that has been developed is that there are different detachment profiles that play different 
 roles in the deployment model as a whole. In order to facilitate these different roles and to develop a deployment strategy 
 that considers the resourcing constraints, it is necessary to structure the different detachment profiles in alignment with 
 their role in the broader deployment model. Community Detachments and Service Hubs play different roles and have 
 some necessary variation to allow each profile to fill its mandate. 

 The roles and structures developed for each detachment profile are consistent but not identical to each other. Each 
 detachment profile has a consistent core of roles and capabilities that are present across all detachment profiles and are 
 aligned with priority services and functions that the APPS model is targeted at improving - community policing, 
 investigations, mental health and addiction responses, and community partnerships. 

 Each detachment profile has consistent roles and structural elements relating to: 

 ●  Community Policing & Field Operations 

 ○  Urgent response 

 ○  Crime reduction and prevention 

 ○  Protecting vulnerable people 

 ○  Mental health and addictions response 

 ●  Indigenous Engagement and Support 

 ○  Investigations (Community Investigations) 

 ○  Mental Health & Addictions Response 

 ○  Community Partnerships and Crime Reduction 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  45 



 ○  Traffic Operations 

 ○  Specialist Resources 

 The sizing calculations and assumptions for each detachment profile provided in Section 8 will give a breakdown of how 
 many resources are allocated to perform these different functions for each detachment profile. The number of resources 
 dedicated to these roles considered shift structure, roles, populations (broadly), and service coverage periods required. 
 The support provided from Service Hubs to Community Detachments and Detachments in Indigenous Communities was 
 also considered in determining resourcing requirements. 

 It should be noted that there is an intentional difference between roles and full-time equivalents. Roles relate to a specific 
 function or portfolio whereas FTE relates to the staffing requirement. The relationship between roles and FTE or 
 headcount is not 1:1 in all instances. Some roles may only require 0.5 FTE and as a result a FTE can fill two roles. For 
 example, in Community Detachments, sworn members may fill two roles - a Community Policing Constable who delivers 
 day to day community policing services may also be trained as a Specialist Team member, a traffic officer, or to fulfill the 
 Indigenous Engagement and Support role as a part of their portfolio of responsibilities. 

 The Role of Sworn Officers at the Center of the Ecosystem of Public Safety 
 The APPS operating model has been designed to integrate and connect as much as possible within the ecosystem of 
 community safety in alignment with the design principle of delivering efficient and integrated services. The APPS has 
 been designed to partner and collaborate to provide services and to increase the capacity of the organization to deliver 
 consistent services and public safety outcomes for the people of Alberta. 

 Sworn members of the APPS are an essential 
 part of connecting the APPS to the broader 
 ecosystem of community safety in the way they 
 deliver services on a day-to-day basis. The role 
 of Community Policing Constable, more than 
 any other role, can impact the effectiveness of 
 these partnerships and integrations. 
 Constables in the APPS must adopt a new 
 approach to providing services that 
 incorporates collaboration and integration as a 
 part of front line service delivery. Constables 
 play a critical role in identifying, fostering and 
 utilizing partnerships and integrations that are 
 essential to providing proactive community 
 policing services. 

 Constables in the APPS need to develop ways 
 of working that allow them to tap into the many 
 resources available within the communities in 
 which they serve. The effectiveness of the 
 APPS Operating Model can only be maximized 
 through effective partnerships and the same is 
 true for the conceptual deployment model, 
 structures and roles proposed in this 
 document. Front line APPS Constables must be proactive in building systemically entrenched integrations and 
 connections within their communities to address the root causes of crime, improve public safety outcomes and 
 effectively deliver optimum services for rural, remote and Indigenous Communities. Front line sworn officers are at the 
 center of the ecosystem of public safety. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  46 



 The effectiveness of the detachment profile structures and roles presented below relies on collaboration, integration, and 
 partnership from the top strategic levels of the APPS all the way throughout the organization to front line Community 
 Policing constables. The strategic priorities of the APPS rely on collaboration and partnerships to deliver: 

 ●  Consistent Outcomes 

 ●  Designed for Alberta 

 ●  Community Policing Focused 

 ●  Efficient and Integrated 

 ●  Fair 

 ●  Capable 

 ●  Data Driven and Innovative 

 ●  Citizen Centric and Responsive 

 ●  Embedding the Health and Wellbeing of its Workforce 

 Structures of Each Detachment Profile 
 Each detachment structure is designed to embed roles and capabilities that are aligned with the need to provide 
 consistent services, outcomes and coverage across Alberta. Every detachment profile structure includes dedicated roles 
 for: 

 This is a critical component to ensuring that these services are available to all communities - rural, remote and 
 Indigenous Communities. Embedding dedicated roles and resources in every detachment profile to deliver these 
 services across Alberta is a key element of the deployment model required to drive community policing that is 
 responsive, consistent 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  47 



 Community Detachment Structure: 

 Key Capabilities & Services Represented:  Roles in Community Detachments 

 ●  Community policing and field operations 

 ●  Mental health and addictions response 

 ●  Investigations 

 ●  Specialist resources 

 ●  Indigenous engagement and policing 

 ●  Community Partnerships, crime reduction, and 
 Victim Supports 

 ●  Traffic operations 

 ●  Detachment Commander 

 ●  Community Policing Constables (all ranks) 

 ●  Local Community Partnerships and Crime Reduction 
 Lead 

 ●  Specialist Team Resource 

 ●  Indigenous Standards and Engagement Officer 

 ●  Community Investigators 

 ●  Mental Health and Addictions Responder 

 ●  Traffic Operations Officer 

 ●  Organizational Wellbeing Manager 

 ●  Alternative Justice and Victim Support Coordinator 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  48 



 Service Hub Structure: 

 Key Capabilities & Services Represented:  Roles in Service Hubs: 

 ●  Community policing and field operations including 
 support capacity 

 ●  Mental health and addictions response 

 ●  Investigations 

 ●  Specialist teams 

 ●  Indigenous engagement and policing 

 ●  Community Partnerships, crime reduction, and 
 Victim Supports 

 ●  Traffic operations 

 ●  Detachment Commander 

 ●  Community Policing Constables (all ranks) 

 ●  Local Community Partnerships and Crime Reduction 
 Lead 

 ●  Specialist Service Teams 

 ●  Specialist Services Lead 

 ●  Indigenous Standards and Engagement Officer 

 ●  ALERT Investigators 

 ●  Community Investigators 

 ●  Mental Health and Addictions Responder 

 ●  Traffic Operations Officer 

 ●  Organizational Wellbeing Manager 

 ●  Alternative Justice & Victims Support (Hub Tables) 
 Coordinator 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  49 



 Regional (Urban) Hub Structure: 

 Key Capabilities & Services Represented:  Roles in Regional (Urban) Hubs 

 ●  Community policing and field operations 

 ●  Mental health and addictions response 

 ●  Investigations 

 ●  Indigenous engagement and policing 

 ●  Community Partnerships, crime reduction, and 
 Victim Supports 

 ●  Traffic operations 

 ●  Regional Strategic Leadership 

 ●  Regional Deputy 

 ●  Detachment Commander 

 ●  Community Policing Constables (all ranks) 

 ●  Regional Lead, Community Policing and Wellbeing 

 ●  Local Community Partnerships and Crime Reduction 
 Lead 

 ●  Specialist Service Teams 

 ●  Specialist Services Lead 

 ●  Indigenous Standards and Engagement Officer 

 ●  Alternative Justice & Victims Support (Hub Tables) 
 Coordinator 

 ●  ALERT Investigators 

 ●  Investigations Lead 

 ●  Treaty Territory & Metis Region Coordinator and 
 Liaison 

 ●  Community Investigators 

 ●  Regional Lead, Mental Health and Addictions 
 Response 

 ●  Mental Health and Addictions Responder 

 ●  Traffic Operations Officer 

 ●  Organizational Wellbeing Manager 

 The Deputy for each region will be responsible for ensuring that the delivery of community policing services, low 
 complexity and local, community focused investigations, specialist services, and traffic operations meet the needs of 
 their local communities and the specific demands of the geography and demographics being served. Regional Deputies 
 should be located within their regions but not necessarily working full time out of the Regional Hub. The increased use of 
 remote working capabilities could allow the Regional Deputy to work frequently out of smaller detachments or to travel 
 throughout the region as required without needing to be stationed permanently in the Regional Hub. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  50 



 Example Detachment in Indigenous Community Structure 
 The detachment structure presented below is one possible option that can be considered as a starting point for 
 discussions and collaboration between the government of Alberta, the APPS and Indigenous Communities that may wish 
 to contract the APPS to provide policing services in their communities. This is not a recommendation but rather a 
 starting point to be used to design and structure a detachment, roles and capabilities that can be considered. 

 There are no specific role recommendations put forward for Detachments in Indigenous Communities. Any future 
 decisions in this area will need to be developed in conjunction with the Indigenous peoples living in Alberta.  The creation 
 of an APPS presents an opportunity to alter the paradigm of policing in Indigenous communities and there further 
 options to go beyond what is listed here should be explored, in particular regarding the support of existing and potential 
 future First Nations Police Services funded through the federal First Nations Policing Program. This is not within the 
 scope of this engagement currently and will require participation and discussion with organizations and individuals 
 impacted by these changes. 

 The structure highlighted is a potential option that offers the same capabilities and services; there are likely to be many 
 similar roles to Community Detachments. There are some roles that may be considered that are unique to Detachments 
 in Indigenous Communities and are listed below. This list is not exhaustive and, as with the structure presented above, 
 represents options that may be considered as a part of broader discussions with Indigenous Communities: 

 ●  Community Safety Officers 

 ●  Indigenous Youth Engagement Coordinators 

 ●  APPS Support Liaison 

 ●  Indigenous Alternative Justice and Victim Services Coordinator 

 ●  Indigenous Programs Manager 

 ●  Indigenous Recruitment and Training 

 Summary of  Capabilities  by  Detachments Profile 
 Each detachment structure and the related roles and portfolios of services are consistent and offer all people living in 
 Alberta access to the same public safety services and outcomes that are enjoyed in urban centers. These consistent 
 capabilities are enhanced and layered as a part of the hub deployment model below. While all capabilities are accessible 
 to all detachment profiles and there are roles dedicated to delivering each capability, Community Detachments will 
 require the support of service hubs to fully deploy the resources needed for some services. A summary of deployment 
 capabilities and a summary of roles by detachment are provided in the tables below: 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  51 



 Regional Service 
 Hub (Urban 

 centers) 

 Service Hub (Mix 
 of Urban and 

 Rural) 

 Community 
 Detachment (Mostly 

 Rural & Remote) 

 Detachments in 
 Indigenous 
 Community 

 Services & Capabilities 

 Community Policing and Field 
 Operations (i.e., ‘core’ or ‘generalist’ 
 frontline policing and field 
 operations), including but not limited 
 to: 

 ●  Urgent response 

 ●  Crime reduction and prevention 

 ●  Protecting vulnerable people 

 ●  Mental health and addictions 
 response 

 Community Policing led 
 investigations (supported by ALERT) 

 ALERT led Investigations (supported 
 by Community Policing) 

 Community 
 partnerships/commissioning and 
 community safety strategy 

 Specialist services Constable (with 
 support of ‘flex’ and ‘surge’ 
 resources from Service Hubs, as 
 required) 

 Victims’ services and alternative 
 justice 

 Officer well-being support services 

 Traffic operations 

 Services relating to or supporting 
 Policing in Indigenous Communities 

 Alternative Justice Approaches & 
 Support 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  52 



 Regional Service 
 Hub (Urban 

 centers) 

 Service Hub (Mix 
 of Urban and 

 Rural) 

 Community 
 Detachment (Mostly 

 Rural & Remote) 

 Detachments in 
 Indigenous 
 Community 

 Services & Capabilities 

 MMIWG Support 

 Hub Table services, collaborative 
 response, and co-located services 

 Community Safety Officer Programs 

 Regional Indigenous engagement, 
 liaison, and coordination services 

 Regional strategic leadership 

 Support services for 
 self-administered police services in 
 Indigenous Communities 

 Strategic commissioning and 
 partnerships 

 Regional resource coordination and 
 deployment strategy 

 Legend  :  Services provided independently  Services supported by Hub Resources 

 Summary of  Roles  by  Detachment Profile 

 Regional Service 
 Hub (Urban 

 centers) 

 Service Hub (Mix 
 of Urban and 

 Rural) 

 Community 
 Detachment (Mostly 

 Rural & Remote) 

 Indigenous 
 Community 

 Detachment Commander  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Local Community Policing 
 Partnerships & Crime Reduction 
 Lead 

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Community Policing Officer (all 
 ranks) 

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  53 



 Regional Service 
 Hub (Urban 

 centers) 

 Service Hub (Mix 
 of Urban and 

 Rural) 

 Community 
 Detachment (Mostly 

 Rural & Remote) 

 Indigenous 
 Community 

 Alternative Justice & Victim Support  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Community Investigators  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Community Traffic and Road Safety 
 Officer 

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Specialist Services Member  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Mental Health & Addictions 
 Responder 

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Detachment Wellbeing Manager  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Indigenous Standards & 
 engagement Officer 

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Specialist Services Teams or Units  ✔  ✔ 

 Alternative Justice & Victims 
 Support Coordinator (Hub Tables) 

 ✔  ✔ 

 Specialist Services Lead  ✔  ✔ 

 ALERT Led Investigators  ✔  ✔ 

 Indigenous Community Safety 
 Officer 

 ✔ 

 Indigenous Youth Engagement 
 Coordinator 

 ✔ 

 Self-Administered Policing Support 
 Services Lead 

 ✔  ✔ 

 Alternative Justice Lead  ✔  ✔ 

 Regional Investigations Lead  ✔ 

 Treaty Territory & Metis Nation 
 Coordinator & Liaison 

 ✔ 

 Regional Lead, Community Policing 
 and Field Operations 

 ✔ 

 Regional Commissioning & 
 Partnerships 

 ✔ 

 Regional Traffic Operations Lead  ✔ 

 Organizational Wellbeing Lead  ✔ 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  54 



 Regional Service 
 Hub (Urban 

 centers) 

 Service Hub (Mix 
 of Urban and 

 Rural) 

 Community 
 Detachment (Mostly 

 Rural & Remote) 

 Indigenous 
 Community 

 Regional Lead, Mental Health & 
 Addictions Response 

 ✔ 

 Defining the Resourcing Requirements to Delivery Consistent Coverage and Services (Minimum Viable 
 Detachment Size) 
 Each Detachment profile offers a varying mix of front line, investigative and specialist support resources and capabilities. 
 In order to deploy these resources effectively in each community and/or region, a general estimate of minimum size may 
 be helpful to visualize the makeup of the Detachment. Viability for this exercise will be drawn from minimum team 
 compliments for various roles, and whether or not these teams need to be, or can be, available on a 24-hour basis. 

 For Community Detachments, it is recognized that service demands are unlikely to be necessary 24 hours per day, and 
 attempting to adhere to that standardized deployment model actually disadvantages the community and the officer 
 wellness, as resources are spread too thin to be safe or effective. For this reason, the layered approach of the Hub model 
 better supports putting officers where and when they are needed most, by focusing resources on a single shift rather 
 than spreading over multiple shifts. This would be supported by the Service and Regional (Urban) Hubs, who would be 
 called in to cover times where Community Detachment officers are off shift or unavailable on other calls. 

 Using the shift availability estimates, along with a presumption of a single 12-hour shift available 7 days per week, a 
 minimum viable detachment size can be estimated for the APPS.  With a minimum 
 safety requirement of two officers available on shift at any given time, this would 
 necessitate a minimum of 6 officers assigned to a detachment to cover the front line 
 only. 

 Further assumptions would include the necessity of 1 supervisor, who could act as 
 Detachment Commander, a front-line supervisor, and investigative and specialist 
 liaison and team support, as well as a minimum 2 civilian support staff to coordinate 
 communications and liaise with Hub resources such as analytics, court liaisons, etc. 
 This would see a minimum detachment size of 10 sworn officers, and 2 civilians. 

 This minimum sizing would increase overall staffing levels in an estimated 37% of 
 detachments currently with an average size increase of 65% in communities that are all 
 located in rural and remote areas of Alberta (based on data provided to the Alberta 
 Provincial Police Transition Study in Phase 1 in 2020). These locations are almost 
 exclusively in rural and remote areas of the province. The graphic above shows the 
 impact of implementing a minimum detachment size of 10 sworn members in the 
 conceptual deployment model (red dots indicate locations with less than 10 sworn 
 members today). This does not constitute a sizing recommendation of 10 sworn 
 members for these locations but is helpful to understand how a minimum viable 
 detachment size could significantly increase the number of sworn officers in rural areas 
 of the province. 

 For Service Hubs, a minimum viable Detachment would need to support (a) 24-hour 
 front line Community Policing officer availability, and (b) full teams of investigative and specialist services to be utilized 
 throughout the Hub’s region. As the front line presence for Service Hubs is aimed at being viable for both the local 
 population as well as neighboring Community Detachments, the likely minimum deployable teams should be set at least 
 4 officers per shift, which would necessitate staffing numbers at 24 for front line response. As the vision for this Hub 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  55 



 would see a 40/60 split between front-line and investigative and specialist officers respectively, that would see a total 
 minimum complement of at least 48 sworn officers. 

 The Regional (Urban) Hubs, due to their size, do not necessarily have a minimum viable size; however, their makeup 
 needs to further complement the high-level specialist capabilities, as well as investigative capacities to support both the 
 Service Hubs and the Community Detachments. In addition, the Regional (Urban) Hubs also support front-line 
 Community Policing officers to further complement and provide surge capacity for all Detachments in the province. 

 The overall placement of the various detachments is envisioned as a ratio to maintain service levels consistently across 
 the province. Therefore, this sees (in general) the placement of 1 Service Hub to support between 3-4 Community 
 Detachments, and 1 Regional (Urban) Hub to support 7-10 Service Hubs. Taken as a whole, this layered structure will 
 better support consistency of services and outcomes, access to specialist capabilities and resources across the 
 province, and availability of consistent service coverage to all communities regardless of size. 

 Shown below are the capabilities and services envisioned for all three types of Detachments. It is notable that for some 
 services, the capability will reside as a ‘portfolio’ within one or more officers’ mandate, in addition to regular duties. This 
 is to maximize utilization of the officers in the smaller Detachments, while providing specialist and investigative 
 coordinating expertise when needed, either as part of a larger team from various other Detachments, or in a liaison 
 capacity with Service or Regional (Urban) Hubsteams when necessary. 

 COMMUNITY DETACHMENT 
 Sworn 

 Position 

 Sworn 
 Portfolio/ 
 Capability 

 Civilian 
 Position 

 Civilian Portfolio/ 
 Capability 

 Detachment Commander (uniform)  ✔ 

 Community Wellbeing & Policing Officer (‘generalist’ 
 officer - all ranks) focused on community policing 
 (uniform) 

 ✔ 

 Indigenous Standards & Engagement Officer (Indigenous 
 uniform/civilian) 

 ✔  ✔ 

 Mental Health & Addictions First Responders (Specialized 
 civilians) 

 ✔ 

 Community Policing Partnerships & Crime Reduction 
 Lead 

 ✔ 

 Detachment Organizational Wellbeing Manager 
 (uniform/civilian) 

 ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Specialist Services Officer (uniform)  ✔ 

 Community-Based Investigator  ✔ 

 Traffic Operations Officer  ✔ 

 Alternative Justice & Victim Support Coordinator (civilian)  ✔ 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  56 



 Civilians under this model may have various capabilities under their mandate as well, and be trained to provide various 
 support services in several areas. 

 SERVICE HUB 
 Sworn 

 Position 

 Sworn 
 Portfolio/ 
 Capability 

 Civilian 
 Position 

 Civilian 
 Portfolio/ 
 Capability 

 Detachment Commander (uniform)  ✔ 

 Community Wellbeing & Policing Officer (‘generalist’ 
 officer - all ranks) focused on community policing 
 (uniform) 

 ✔ 

 Indigenous Standards & Engagement Officer (Indigenous 
 uniform/civilian) 

 ✔  ✔ 

 Mental Health & Addictions First Responders (Specialized 
 civilians) 

 ✔  ✔ 

 Community Policing Partnerships & Crime Reduction 
 Lead 

 ✔ 

 Detachment Organizational Wellbeing Manager 
 (uniform/civilian) 

 ✔ 

 Specialist Services Team  ✔ 

 Specialist Services Team Lead  ✔ 

 Community-Based Investigator  ✔ 

 ALERT Investigators  ✔ 

 Traffic Operations Officer (uniform/civilian)  ✔ 

 Alternative Justice & Victim Support Coordinator (civilian)  ✔ 

 As Detachments get larger, they will be able to support more individual officers and civilians occupying focused roles 
 and positions, as is shown above. 

 For Service Hubs, the focused positions will increase beyond service capabilities to include strategic and regional lead 
 positions. This enables a consistent service delivery model among all Service hubs and Community Detachments, and 
 better ensures that resources are being coordinated and strategically collaborating where and when needed. 

 REGIONAL (URBAN) SERVICE HUB 
 Sworn 

 Position 

 Sworn 
 Portfolio/ 
 Capability 

 Civilian 
 Position 

 Civilian 
 Portfolio/ 
 Capability 

 Regional Deputy  ✔ 

 Detachment Commander  ✔ 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  57 



 REGIONAL (URBAN) SERVICE HUB 
 Sworn 

 Position 

 Sworn 
 Portfolio/ 
 Capability 

 Civilian 
 Position 

 Civilian 
 Portfolio/ 
 Capability 

 Community Policing & Wellbeing Officers (‘generalist’ 
 uniformed officers) focused on community policing 

 ✔ 

 Treaty Territory & Metis Nation Coordinator and Liaison  ✔ 

 Regional Lead, Mental Health & Addictions Response  ✔ 

 Mental Health & Addictions Response Teams  ✔  ✔ 

 Regional Lead, Community Policing & Wellbeing  ✔ 

 Community Policing & Wellbeing Officers  ✔ 

 Regional Commissioning & Partnerships  ✔ 

 Organizational Wellbeing Lead  ✔  ✔ 

 Specialist Services Lead  ✔ 

 Specialist Services Teams  ✔ 

 Investigations Lead  ✔  ✔ 

 Community Investigators  ✔ 

 ALERT Investigators  ✔  ✔ 

 Traffic Operations Lead  ✔ 

 Alternative Justice & Victims Support  ✔ 

 Additional details on specific sizing calculations relating to the number of sworn officers, specialist resources and 
 investigators, and civilian members is provided in Section 8. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  58 



Staffing and Deploying Resources to 
Maintain Consistent Shift Coverage 
and Presence in the Community

8

Service Hubs
• Aims at being viable for both the local population as well as neighboring community 

detachments 
• A minimum viable detachment would need to support (a) 24-hour front line Community 

Policing officer availability; and (b) Teams of investigative and specialist services to be utilized 
throughout the Hub’s region. This would, therefore, be most effectively supported by a 40/60 
split of front line and investigative/specialist sworn officer deployment. 

Total Sworn Officers: 10
Total Civilians: 4
Total FTEs: 14 

Total Sworn Officers: 80
Total Civilians: 33
Total FTEs: 113 

Front Line Officers: 
8

A unique feature to the APPS deployment model enables ‘layering of resources to ensure local 
presence and service capabilities throughout the province. 

Community Detachments 
•  Built to prioritize front line community policing officer availability in rural and remote areas of 

Alberta. 
•  In order to effectively deliver front line community policing services to rural communities the 

staffing mix could be structured to support a minimum of two officers on shift for a single shift, 
7 days a week. Generally, this requires an 80/20 split between front line community policing 
constables and other sworn positions relating to investigations and specialist resources to 
support the Community Detachment capabilities presented in the previous section. 

SIZING EXAMPLE FOR COMMUNITY DETACHMENTS 
Investigations & Specialized Sworn Members: 2 

Front Line Officers: 64

Investigations & Specialized Sworn Members: 16 

Minimum
Viable Sizing

Upper End
Sizing

Civilians:
4 

Civilians: 33

SIZING EXAMPLE FOR SERVICE HUBS

Total Sworn Officers: 48
Total Civilians: 20
Total FTEs: 68 

Total Sworn Officers: 192
Total Civilians: 80
Total FTEs: 272 

Front Line 
Officers: 20

Investigations & Specialized Support: 28

Front Line Officers: 
80

Investigations & Specialized 
Sworn Members: 112 

Minimum
Viable Sizing

Upper End
Sizing

Civilians:
20 

Civilians: 
80



Regional (Urban) Hubs
• Similar functions and capabilities as the Service Hubs; however, the relative mix of patrol 

versus investigative and specialist services would be different given the Regional (Urban) 
Hub’s primary focus would be highly specialized services that would be available throughout 
the province.

• Due to their larger size, this would support a three-shift model to equip Community 
Detachments and Service Hubs with additional high level demand surge resources, service 
coverage and overnight on-call coverage.

SIZING EXAMPLE FOR REGIONAL (URBAN) HUBS

Total Sworn Officers: 200
Total Civilians: 83
Total FTEs: 283

83
Investigations & Specialized Support:  Civilians: 
120 

Generic Sizing Front Line Officers: 
Example 80 



 8. Staffing and Deploying Resources to Maintain Consistent 
 Shift Coverage and Presence in the Community 

 Deploying Resources to Enable the Hub Model 
 The recommended deployment model, as described above, enables the ‘layering’ of resources to ensure local presence 
 and service capabilities throughout the province. As articulated in the previous section, sizing assumptions have been 
 built into the community policing deployment model presented in this report to support the desired vision. Given each 
 detachment varies in size and structure, the model requires consideration of minimum viable sizes to allow for the 
 availability of adequate resources in those communities. 

 Conceptual Sizing Ranges by Detachment Profile 

 Community Detachment Resourcing Model Concept 
 Community Detachments are, first and foremost, built to prioritize front line Community Policing officer availability in rural 
 and remote areas of Alberta. In order to effectively deliver front line community policing services to rural communities the 
 staffing mix could be structured to support a minimum of two officers on shift for a single shift, 7 days a week. Generally, 
 this requires an 80/20 split between front line community policing constables and other sworn positions relating to 
 investigations and specialist resources to support the Community Detachment capabilities presented in the previous 
 section. 

 This structure equates to 6 officers, at a minimum, being assigned to the front line in order to ensure 2 officers are 
 available to be deployed for each shift. As illustrated below, the requirement for 6 officers to fill 4 positions is grounded in 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  61 



 the assumptions that have been made on officer availability, which is outlined in further detail in Appendix Section 10.5 
 Section 8 Supplement. 

 The above resourcing concept represents the typical starting point for the Community Detachments resourcing and is 
 not inclusive of supervisory positions, specialists’ portfolios, or civilian staffing. Ideally, even the smallest detachments 
 would be assigned a minimum of 10 officers to enable the presence of capabilities in all detachments across the 
 province, either as a position or a part-time or partial portfolio and/or capability. 

 The example below demonstrates this resourcing concept for both sworn and civilian roles: 

 Community Detachment 
 Minimum Viable 

 Sizing 
 Community Detachment  Upper End Sizing 

 Resource Type 
 Proportion of 

 Resource Type 
 Total  Resource Type 

 Proportion of 
 Resource Type 

 Total 

 Front Line officer response  80% of staffing  8  Front Line officer response  80% of staffing  64 

 Invest & Specialized Support  20% of staffing  2  Invest & Specialized Support  20% of staffing  16 

 Total Sworn Officers  10  Total Sworn Officers  80 

 Civilians  2.4 officer: civilian ratio  4  Civilians  2.4 officer: civilian ratio  33 

 Total Resources (Including Civilians)  14  Total Resources (Including Civilians)  113 

 Service Hubs Resourcing Model Concept 
 For Service Hubs, a minimum viable detachment would need to support (a) 24-hour front line Community Policing officer 
 availability; and (b) Teams of investigative and specialist services to be utilized throughout the Hub’s region. This would, 
 therefore, be most effectively supported by a 40/60 split of front line and investigative/specialist sworn officer 
 deployment. 

 Considering the front line presence for Service Hubs is aimed at being viable for both the local population as well as 
 neighboring Community Detachments, the minimum deployable teams are assumed to be at least 3 officers per shift, 
 which would require 17 officers for front line response. Given the 40/60 split between front line and investigative and 
 specialist officers, that translates to an optimal minimum complement of at least 48 sworn officers, which would not 
 include administrative and specialized portfolios carried by both sworn and civilian staff. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  62 



 The size and composition of investigative and specialist responses would need to be tailored according to each region; 
 however, to satisfy minimum viability, could mean a shift make-up of largely weekday coverage for Investigative teams (4 
 x 10-hour shifts), and more 24/hour coverage for the Specialist teams (4 x 12-hour shifts).  This would allow for on-call 
 coverage to support Community Detachments by creating a more efficient shift model to maximize the use of these units 
 and teams. 

 Overall, it is envisioned that in Service Hubs, the range for sworn members is between 48 and 192 with a general ratio of 
 2.4 officers per 1 civilian. 

 Service Hub  Minimum Viable Sizing  Service Hub  Upper End Sizing 

 Resource Type 
 Proportion of 

 Resource Type 
 Total  Resource Type 

 Proportion of 
 Resource Type 

 Total 

 Front Line officer response  40% of staffing  20  Front Line officer response  40% of staffing  80 

 Invest & Specialized Support  60% of staffing  28  Invest & Specialized Support  60% of staffing  112 

 Total Sworn Officers  48  Total Sworn Officers  192 

 Civilians  2.4 officer: civilian ratio  20  Civilians  2.4 officer: civilian ratio  80 

 Total Resources (Including Civilians)  68  Total Resources (Including Civilians)  272 

 Regional (Urban) Hubs Resourcing Model Concept 
 The vision for Regional (Urban) Hubs is to provide similar functions and capabilities as the Service Hubs; however, the 
 relative mix of patrol versus investigative and specialist services would be different given the Regional (Urban) Hub’s 
 primary focus would be highly specialized services that would be available throughout the province. 

 Although the Regional (Urban) Hubs would deploy a smaller ratio of Community Police officers, due to their larger size, 
 this would still support a three-shift model to equip Community Detachments and Service Hubs with additional high level 
 demand surge resources, service coverage and overnight on-call coverage. This could mean 40 officers comprising 
 teams of 5 deployed across three shifts over a 24-hour period. 

 The bulk of resources in the Regional (Urban) Hubs would be dedicated to investigative and specialized services as well 
 as strategic positions to guide Community Detachments and Service Hubs, and to liaise with Headquarters, ALERT, and 
 other specialized portfolios. Assuming a Regional (Urban) Hub of approximately 200 officers for illustrative purposes, this 
 could potentially mean the deployment of these resources as follows: 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  63 



 The remaining officers in this model would be assigned to the regional leads, partnerships, and liaison positions 
 envisioned in the ‘Hub’ deployment model presented in this report. Although there is no minimum viable size for a 
 Regional (Urban) Hub, it is envisioned that the overall size would be approximately 200 officers as follows: 

 Regional (Urban) Hub  Generic Sizing Example 

 Role  Calculation  Result 

 Front Line officer response  30-40% of staffing  60-80 

 Invest & Specialized Support  60-80% of staffing  140-160 

 Total Sworn Officers  200 

 Civilians  2.4 officer: civilian ratio  83 

 Total Resources (Including Civilians)  283 

 The sizing concepts and assumptions presented in this section are simply intended to serve as a vision of the potential 
 sizing and structure across the three detachment prototypes in a future provincial police service. The estimates provided 
 in this section are strictly high-level guidance for further study and analysis. Moving forward, exact sizing and structures 
 will need to be tailored to specific community needs. This will depend on both quantitative and qualitative input from the 
 community, and must consider historical crime statistics, community satisfaction input, as well as geographic 
 considerations for each region. These inputs will enable the Government of Alberta to further refine the model and will 
 allow for shifting resources up or down as appropriate. The overarching model, however, should remain intact to allow for 
 the vision of ‘layered’ capabilities and services to support the balanced and consistent deployment of resources across 
 all communities in the province. 

 Additional details regarding resourcing concept calculations can be found in the Appendix 10.5: Section 8 Supplement. 

 Projecting the Conceptual Deployment Model into the Future 
 Should the Government of Alberta choose to pursue implementation of the APPS no detachments would transition over 
 to be led before 2025/26 based on the proposed transition plan. The conceptual model presented in this document is 
 based around 2021/22 funding levels and resourcing. Changes to the police funding model in Alberta that are currently 
 allocated to the RCMP could be available to fund additional resources for the APPS. The following section presents a 
 projection of the conceptual deployment model, resourcing and related detachment profile sizing concepts with the 
 increased funding for the period 2025/26. 

 Three different resourcing scenarios were developed using the previously developed APPS Future State Cost Model and 
 the APPS Transition Cost Model. The proposed resourcing model is presented in detail in the following section with a 
 comparison of the resourcing options presented at the end of this section. 

 Proposed Future Resourcing Model 
 The proposed resourcing model with the additional funding from planned changes to the police funding model would be 
 invested primarily in increases to sworn members in rural, remote and Indigenous Communities, expanding capacity and 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  64 



 resources for mental health and addictions response teams and increasing resources dedicated to ALERT. The proposed 
 resourcing model prioritizes front line services, increasing presence in the community, and improving access to specialist 
 services in rural parts of the province. 

 Employee Type 
 Baseline 

 Resourcing Model 
 (2020/21) 

 Proposed 
 Resourcing 

 Model (2025/26) 

 Proposed 
 Resourcing 

 Increase 

 Level 1 Members  (Including ALERT resources and 
 Mental Health and Addictions Teams) 

 3,218  3,696  478 

 Civilian Members  971  1,046  75 

 Totals  4,189  4,742  553 

 Impact of Proposed Resourcing Increases 
 The proposed resourcing model will have a significant impact on the 
 deployment model and detachment profile sizing concepts presented in 
 previously: 

 ●  Minimum baseline sizing of Community Detachments increased from 10 
 members to 12 members 

 ●  Average size of Community Detachments increased from 15 members to 
 18 members 

 ●  Minimum baseline sizing of Service Hubs increased from 48 members to 
 50 members 

 ●  Average size of Service Hubs increased from 55 members to 58 members 

 ●  95 -100% of detachments will have increased numbers of sworn officers 

 ●  Average increase in sworn officer complement of 65% across all 
 detachments in the province 

 This proposed increase in resources will allow the APPS to increase service coverage for community policing services 
 across the province and expand the presence of APPS members in rural communities. This is in addition to the expected 
 impact of redeployment of sworn members or specialist teams from the urban centers in the province. The increased 
 resourcing from the changes to the policing funding model will dramatically improve the ability of the APPS to deliver 
 consistent core services and to substantially increase presence in rural and remote parts of the province. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  65 



 Comparison of Baseline and 2025/26 Detachment Profile Sizing Concepts 

 Changes to the projected conceptual sizing examples for each of the detachment profiles is provided in the graphics that 
 follow. The proposed ratios of sworn members to civilians is not impacted in these sizing concepts and the same 
 assumptions outlined previously in this section with regards to shift structure, utilization and minimum required staffing 
 levels have been used to develop these projected sizing concepts. 

 Sizing Concept for Community Detachments in 2025/26 

 The minimum baseline sizing for community detachments is increased from 10 sworn members minimum to 12 sworn 
 members minimum in the projected resourcing model. The maximum sizing for sworn members is increased from 80 
 officers in the conceptual model presented previously to a maximum of 109 in the 2025/26 Community Detachment 
 sizing concept. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  66 



 Sizing Concept for Service Hubs in 2025/26 

 The minimum baseline sizing for Service Hubs is increased from 48 sworn members minimum to 50 sworn members 
 minimum in the projected resourcing model. The maximum sizing for sworn members is consistent from the conceptual 
 model presented earlier at 192 sworn members maximum in 2025/26. 

 Sizing Concept for Regional (Urban) Hubs in 2025/26 

 The minimum viable sizing recommendation for Regional (Urban) Hubs is increased from 125 sworn members to a 
 minimum of 150 sworn members in 2025/26. 

 Other Resourcing Scenarios Considered: 

 The following table presents the outputs of the different resourcing scenarios modeled while including the additional 
 funding that could be available to the APPS given the changes to the policing funding model. The three scenarios are: 

 Option 1: Current Model Planned Resourcing - Allocates the additional funding to follow a proportional investment in 
 resource allocation as is currently planned in the current policing environment under the RCMP 

 Option 2: Increase to Sworn Officers Only - Presents the resource allocation if all additional funds were allocated to hiring 
 additional sworn officers only 

 Option 3: Proposed Resourcing Model - Presents the proposed resourcing model given the unique operating model and 
 increased investment in APPS priority services including additional resources for front line sworn officers for rural 
 Alberta, increased investment in the Mental Health and Addictions Response teams, and increased resourcing dedicated 
 to ALERT. 

 The table below presents the number of resources in different categories of employees and the relative increase in 
 resourcing for each category of employee presented in brackets (). 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  67 



 Resourcing Mix Scenario Summary Table 

 APPS Baseline 
 Proposed 

 Resourcing Model 

 Option 1: Current 
 Model Planned 

 Resourcing 

 Option 2: Increase 
 to Sworn Officers 

 Only 

 Option 3: Proposed 
 Resourcing Model 

 Sworn Members 
 (including ALERT) 

 3,153  3,476 (323)  3,653 (497)  3,536 (383) 

 Mental Health & 
 Family Crisis Teams 

 65  71 (4)  65  160 (95) 

 Public Service 
 Employees (ALERT) 

 115  125 (10)  115  115 

 Public Service 
 Employees (APPS) 

 1,036  1,313 (273)  1,036  1,138 (75) 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  68 



Service Delivery Examples
9



 9. Service Delivery Examples 

 Introduction to Service 'Use Cases' 

 The Detachment Prototype Design presented in this report and the operating model presented in the APPS Transition 
 Study Final Report provide recommendations for an innovative and modernized approach to providing community 
 policing services in Alberta. In order to supplement the recommended models, this report presents service 'use cases' 
 that translate the broader set of recommendations and concepts into tangible examples of how services could be 
 provided in the context of the proposed model. 

 These use cases do not present specific process recommendations for how these services should be delivered in every 
 community or for every type of call. Instead, they are intended to present an indicative view of how the various elements 
 of the operating model and deployment model could come together to enable a collaborative approach to community 
 safety across the province. 

 The use cases are based on the data, information, and assumptions provided throughout the Transition Study. Moreover, 
 they are based on the assumption that the requisite partnerships, governance, capabilities, and resources are 
 implemented as described in the APPS Transition Study Final Report and earlier in this document. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  70 



Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta APPS DETACHMENT PROTOTYPE DESIGN | 1

RESO
LU

TIO
N

 & O
N

G
O

IN
G

 SU
PPO

RT
RESPO

N
SE

C
ALL FO

R SERVIC
E & D

ISPATC
H

PRO
AC

TIVE C
O

M
M

U
N

ITY PO
LIC

IN
G

 & EN
G

AG
EM

EN
T

Mental Health Response

Community Policing Officers that are based in the 
community proactively engage with community 
members and get to know the people they serve. 

Mental Health Team or Community Partner follows 
up with the citizen who experienced the crisis, along 
with any family supports, to offer additional support.

The person in crisis is provided additional 
support including mental health check-ins 
by a member of the local mental health 
response team or community partners.

A nearby service hub is contacted to provide 
additional coverage while the local mental health 
team provides emergency services and transports 
the person in crisis to a medical facility. 

A member of the community calls police about a citizen 
that is known to struggle with mental health and addictions. 
Dispatch receives the call and takes the relevant information.

A mental health team response 
team is dispatched from the 
local community detachment.

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Relationship Building
• Community Engagement
• Providing Resources
• Problem Solving

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Mental Health Coverage
• Community Policing Coverage
• Community Partners

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Service coverage for 

local communities

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Presence in the community
࢚  Confidence and legitimacy
࢚  Prevention and diversion of calls
࢚  Citizen centered approach

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Mental Health Dispatcher
• Divert to medical care
• Deploy Community Police
• Mental Health Team

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Provide Care on Site 
• Contact medical professional 
• Transport to Hospital 

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Develop capable workforce
࢚  Integrated response with 

community partner
࢚  Immediate care and reduced risk

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Mental Health Check-ins
• Community Programs
• Medical Treatment 
• Distress Lines

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Ongoing engagement and care 
࢚  Integrated and approach to support
࢚  Diversion to other more appropriate channels 

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Community Partners
• Information 
• Check-ins & engagement
• Family supports

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Community partners provide 

effective support
࢚  Risk of emergency calls reduced
࢚  Family is empowered and supported

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Immediate help for individual 
࢚  Leverage efficiencies and opportunities 

for integration
࢚  Preserve safety and reduce risk
࢚  Right resources and targeted outcomes

1

5 6

4

2

3

Community 
Detachment

Service 
Hub

Dispatcher

Community 
Detachment

Community 
Policing Officer

Dispatch

Mental Health Team

Victims Services 
Coordinator

Community PartnersCommunity 
Detachment

Community 
Detachment



Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta APPS DETACHMENT PROTOTYPE DESIGN | 2

RESO
LU

TIO
N

 & O
N

G
O

IN
G

 SU
PPO

RT
RESPO

N
SE

C
ALL FO

R SERVIC
E & D

ISPATC
H

PRO
AC

TIVE C
O

M
M

U
N

ITY PO
LIC

IN
G

 & EN
G

AG
EM

EN
T

Complex Investigations with ALERT: Rural

Community Policing Officers proactively engage and get to know 
the people they serve and work on localized crime reduction 
strategies and maintain visible presence in the community.

The Community Investigators send the case to ALERT’s 
organized crime unit. The Community Policing Officer 
works to develop a rural crime prevention strategy for 
property crimes in the area.

The Community Police Officer provides 
regular updates to the victim and 
connects the family to the Victim’s 
Services Coordinator who assist with 
providing documents for insurance and 
other supports.

The DNA evidence has a hit in the shared Alberta 
DNA profile database. The suspect is connected to 
organized crime. The stolen property is recovered 
by collaborating with Calgary Police and ALERT.

A farmer calls in a property theft that 
occurred while the family was away for 
the weekend. Police are able to respond 
to the scene from the local detachment.

A Community Policing Officer is deployed and conducts 
an initial investigation with the Community Investigator 
from the local detachment. DNA evidence collected is 
sent to the Regional Hub for Rapid DNA analysis.

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Relationship Building
• Community Engagement
• Providing Resources
• Problem Solving

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• APPS Collaborates with ALERT
• ALERT takes over investigation
• APPS continues investigation 

with internal APPS teams

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Efficient partnership 

with ALERT
࢚  Data sharing and 

collaborating with 
other police services

࢚  Upskilling local 
investigators

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Efficient partnership with ALERT
࢚  Resources targeting organized crime
࢚  Tailored crime prevention strategies

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Presence in the community
࢚  Trust and credibility
࢚  Prevention and diversion of calls
࢚  Connection to people being served

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Conduct initial investigations
• Provide support to victim
• Collect evidence
• Engage with regional lab 

for Forensics

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Local Forensics Analysis 
࢚  Reduced response time as 

services are provided by 
local investigators

࢚  Close connection between 
community police & 
investigations team

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Non-urgent response
• Urgent Response
• Resolve without Deployment 
• Connect to community resources

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Immediate support provided
࢚  Reduced response time
࢚  Appropriate response and targeted solutions

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Connect with Victim’s Services Coordinator
• Crime Prevention Strategy
• Providing Resources
• Volunteer crime watch

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Ongoing engagement and care 
࢚  Integrated and approach to support
࢚  Diversion to other more appropriate channels

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• ALERT takes over 

investigation
• Continuous development 

of prevention strategies
• APPS continues to 

investigate alone or in 
collaboration with ALERT

1

5 6

4

2

3

Community 
Detachment

Dispatcher
Community  
Detachment +  
Regional Hub

Community 
Policing Officer

Community 
Policing 
Investigator

Community 
Policing  
Investigator

ALERT  
Investigator

ALERT Investigator

Community Policing Officer

Community Policing Officer
Victims Coordinator

Community 
Detachment

Community Detachment + ALERT

+ ALERT Community 
Detachment



Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta APPS DETACHMENT PROTOTYPE DESIGN | 3

RESO
LU

TIO
N

 & O
N

G
O

IN
G

 PARTN
ERSH

IP
RESPO

N
SE

JO
IN

T RESPO
N

SE PLAN
N

IN
G

PRO
AC

TIVE PARTN
ERSH

IPS AN
D

 IN
TERO

PERABILITY D
EVELO

PM
EN

T

Emergency Response with a Municipal Police Service

APPS develops partnerships and SLAs with 
municipal police services. Police services in the 
province adopt standardized operating procedures 
and shared training. Additionally, infrastructure to 
share data is developed. 

All evidence and information is provided to ALERT 
and the community investigators responsible for 
the investigation. APPS investigators are actively 
involved and receive upskilling and technical 
experience that improves their own capabilities.

After the response, evidence gathering 
and the investigation continue with 
support from ALERT. Case management 
and support for court processes is 
provided by APPS and ALERT. 

An ALERT led investigation prompts an urgent joint 
operation in response to local organized crime, led by 
APPS. APPS coordinates a joint specialist response 
with municipal police teams. These teams adhere to 
mutually agreed operational standards. 

Specialist officers from a nearby service hub and community detachments are deployed 
with Municipal Police support and communications to assist with the response. Community 
Policing Service coverage is provided by other nearby detachment locations. 

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Partnership Development
• Establish Training standards
• Efficient Data Sharing
• Shared Training programs 

and standards

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Joint Investigations
• Case Management Supports

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Strong partnership with ALERT
࢚  Efficient data sharing and 

collaborating with other 
police services

࢚  Limited to no gaps in policing 
coverage across the province

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Established agreements 

for services 
࢚  Trust and credibility
࢚  Consistent Services
࢚  Enable Collaboration

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Real Time Command for tactical teams
• Specialist Teams from Service Hubs 

and Community Detachments
• Community Policing Coverage

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Prompt deployment of resources
࢚  Extensive network of resources
࢚  Effective and relevant communication
࢚  Access to specialist services in 

rural areas

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• Multi-agency collaboration
• Joint Operation
• Shared Emergency Response Teams
• Province Wide Operational standards

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Efficient response and use of resources 
࢚  Shared databases and information 
࢚  Increased Interoperability 
࢚  Increased service coverage

SERVICE & RESPONSE OPTIONS:
• ALERT Led, Community Supported 

Investigations
• Upskilling Community Investigators 

with technical experience

OUTCOMES: 
࢚  Strong partnership with ALERT
࢚  Resources targeting organized crime 

in rural areas
࢚  Trained Community Investigators

1

54

2

3

Headquarters

Community 
Policing Officer

Municipal Police Service Officer

ALERT  
Investigator

Joint Specialist 
Teams

ALERT Investigator

Joint 
Specialist 
Teams

Community Policing Officer
Community 
Detachment

+ ALERT

Regional 
(Urban) Hub

Municipal 
Police Service

+ Service 
Hub

Community 
Detachment

Municipal 
Police Service

++

Regional 
Hub

ALERT Municipal 
Police Service

++



Appendix



 10. Appendix 

 10.1 Service Capability Catalog 
 What services and capabilities are available across the hub deployment model? 
 The hub deployment model seeks to decentralize services across the province - that is to say, distribute services, assets, 
 and highly-trained, specialized resources to communities where they are needed. This will reduce the wait times for rural, 
 remote, and Indigenous Communities that receive these services from centralized locations today. By decentralizing the 
 location of services, it will increase the presence of highly-trained and experienced uniformed officers in rural and remote 
 areas to improve service levels across the province. 

 In this way, the hub deployment model is focused on delivering the full suite of services locally to all Albertans regardless 
 of where in the province they are or the size of their community. The primary services delivered by the future provincial 
 police service are defined below, including the capabilities that support each service. 

 Community Policing and Field Operations:  Management  of day-to-day and routine community policing operations and 
 services in rural, remote, Indigenous, and urban communities. The ability to respond appropriately and provide adequate 
 services in response to community safety in order to reduce harm to the community and the individual. 

 ●  Urgent response 

 ●  Rural crime response 

 ●  Minor incident response and resolution without deployment 

 ●  Directed patrols 

 ●  Community policing-led investigations (supported by ALERT) 

 ●  Crime reduction and prevention 

 ●  Mental health and addictions response 

 ●  Community engagement, outreach, and collaboration 

 ●  Family, youth, and child intervention 

 Investigations and Intelligence:  The effective use  of intelligence, evidence gathering, analysis, and forensics through 
 multiple layers of law enforcement to investigate and respond appropriately in support of public safety outcomes. 

 ●  Serious crime investigations 

 ●  Major case management 

 ●  Evidence management 

 ●  Financial and cyber-crime investigations 

 ●  Forensic identification services 

 ●  Lab services 

 ●  Covert operations and intelligence 

 ●  Organized crime 

 ●  Fraud and corruption investigations 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  75 



 ●  Intimate partner violent crime investigations 

 ●  Human trafficking and child exploitation investigations 

 ●  Missing persons 

 ●  Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women and Girls (MMIWG) investigations 

 ●  Threat assessments 

 ●  Inter-agency intelligence and data-sharing 

 ●  Drug, alcohol, and contraband 

 Traffic Operations:  Management of law enforcement  responses relating to traffic, road, and transportation safety across 
 the province. 

 ●  Provincial traffic safety 

 ●  Highway patrol 

 ●  Motorized snow/off-road/water enforcement 

 ●  Collision reporting center 

 ●  Collision reconstruction and investigations 

 ●  Commercial vehicles and dangerous goods 

 ●  Education and engagement relating to traffic operations 

 ●  Breath analysis and drug recognition 

 Specialist Services:  The provision of support services  to community policing for incidents that involve high degrees of 
 risk, complexity, and training or the deployment of specialized units or expert services. 

 ●  Air support services 

 ●  Critical incident response (mass casualty or large-scale incidents) 

 ●  Special tactical operations 

 ●  Canine units 

 ●  Real time operations command 

 ●  Explosive device response 

 ●  Asset and civil forfeiture 

 ●  Crisis negotiation 

 ●  Search and rescue operations 

 ●  Witness protection 

 ●  Robotic devices 

 ●  Chemical, biological, radiological, and nuclear response 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  76 



 ●  Terrorism, extremism, and hate crime response 

 Policing in Indigenous Communities:  Delivery of community  policing services, specifically for Indigenous Communities. 

 ●  Community policing services in Indigenous Communities that contract the provincial police service to provide 
 policing services 

 ●  Support for self-administered police services 

 ●  Coordination and liaison services 

 ●  Community empowerment and oversight 

 ●  Specialized training programs 

 ●  Indigenous engagement and outreach 

 ●  Recruitment programs for Indigenous Communities 

 ●  Alternative justice programs 

 ●  Community Safety Officer (CSO) program 

 Victim Services and Alternative Justice:  Delivery  of services to support and protect vulnerable persons to drive 
 proactive community policing and problem-solving, including after victimization. This includes providing support services 
 relating to navigating legal processes across the justice system. 

 ●  Victim assistance and support services 

 ●  Victim call back and update 

 ●  Family, youth, and children support services 

 ●  Protecting vulnerable peoples 

 ●  Restorative justice and diversion 

 ●  Collaborative response (e.g. Hub Tables) 

 ●  Offender management, transportation, and detention 

 ●  Managing and monitoring high risk offenders 

 ●  Court services and support 

 ●  Witness management 

 ●  Community supervision 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  77 



 10.2 Deputy Level Portfolio Descriptions 
 Each Deputy will be responsible for a broad portfolio of services in support of the Chief of Police. The Deputies and the 
 Chief of Police will make up the executive leadership team and be responsible for the performance of the organization in 
 achieving its mandate. A description of the types of services that fall into each Deputy’s portfolio is listed below. 

 Deputy of Indigenous Policing 

 The Deputy of Indigenous 
 Policing is a critical step 
 toward building a trusted 
 relationship between 
 Indigenous Peoples and 
 Communities in Alberta. 
 This role and the 
 supporting capabilities 
 embeds relationship 
 building and responsive 
 services into the fabric of 
 the organizational 
 structure.  The Deputy of 
 Indigenous Policing should 
 be focused on three 
 primary responsibilities: 

 a.  Ensuring the unique 
 needs, culture, values, and 
 histories of Indigenous 
 Communities  in Alberta 
 are reflected in service 

 delivery throughout the police service. 

 b.  Liaising and coordinating with Indigenous Communities  to build trust, create a strong relationship based on 
 collaboration and mutual respect, and provide a consistent and trusted point of contact for Indigenous Communities 
 , including self-administered police services in Indigenous Communities  and communities who receive police 
 services from the Alberta Provincial Police Service. This will ensure the APPS does not apply a “one size fits all” 
 approach to interactions with Indigenous Communities and peoples. 

 c.  Facilitating support and coordinating with self-administered First Nations Police Services to provide resources, 
 advisory and support services where required. 

 The portfolio of services of the Deputy of Indigenous Policing will be focused on fulfilling the three responsibilities 
 outlined above and specific duties and interactions should be defined through engagement and collaboration with 
 Indigenous Communities. Some specific responsibilities that the Deputy will provide to the APPS include: 

 ●  Driving Respectful Practices  - Embedding culturally  respectful and responsive services and procedures into the 
 DNA of the Alberta Provincial Police Service. 

 ●  Developing standards of policing and Service -  Development  and implementation of standards of service that are 
 respectful and responsive to the culture, history, values and contemporary needs of Indigenous Peoples in Alberta 
 that can be applied across the APPS across all regions and in all locations. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  78 



 ●  Leading of Truth and Reconciliations Calls to Action and MMIWG Recommendations  - The Deputy of 
 Indigenous Policing should be a key driver, alongside the Chief of Police, in the implementation of the Truth and 
 Reconiliation Commission Calls to Action, The National Inquiry into Murdered and Missing Indigenous Women and 
 Girls recommendations, and other meaninful initiatives that can contribute to reconciliation and a new relationship 
 between the Police Service and Indigenous Peoples. 

 ●  Coordination and Liaison Services -  Coordination,  communication, and relationship building will be a responsibility 
 of all members of the APPS. However, the Deputy of Indigenous Policing will be responsible for the formal liaison 
 and coordination at the community level and across all regions of the APPS. This includes leading the Treaty and 
 Metis Region Coordinators who work with the Regional Deputies. 

 ●  Managing and Coordinating Support for Self-Administered Police Services  - Acting as the primary point of 
 contact for support services and infrastructure needs of self-administered police services. This role will be critical in 
 supporting Indigenous led police services in providing services to their community in response to their specific 
 needs, wants and requirements. 

 ●  Acting as Feedback Mechanism  - Collecting and providing  feedback from Indigenous People and Communities 
 across Alberta and providing that feedback to the Indigenous Advisory Panel will be an important responsibility. The 
 Deputy of Indigenous Policing is the connection point between front line policing services for Indigenous 

 Communities and the Indigenous Advisory Panel and Chief of Police and may also report when required to the 
 Provincial Police Commission. 

 ●  Leading Indigenous Specific Programs -  The portfolio  of Deputy of Indigenous Policing will be essential in 
 managing programs developed specifically for Indigenous Communities including community specific training, 
 recruitment of Indigenous Peoples, Community Safety Officer programs and alternative justice services in Indigenous 
 Communities. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  79 



 Deputy of Community Wellbeing & Health 
 The Deputy of Community Wellbeing & Health will report directly to the Chief of Police and will be responsible for the 
 delivery of a wide range of services. The portfolio of services that fall into this Deputy’s portfolio will include: 

 ●  Professional Standards  - Creating and maintaining  mechanisms for achieving the goals of the organization, 
 including operational standards and oversight, adjudication of complaints, procedural justice oversight, and 
 standards coordination and implementation across regions for all capabilities. 

 ●  Mental Health & Addictions Lead -  Managing the provision  of mental health, addictions, and family crisis response 
 services for the provincial police service. 
 This includes setting the strategy and standards for how mental health, addictions, and family crisis response 
 services are delivered across the province, prioritizing capabilities, as required, and working with regional leads to 
 more effectively provide these services in each region. 

 ●  Community Wellbeing & Policing -  Leading the provision  of community policing and wellbeing services across the 
 province, including standard-setting and implementing evidence-based programs aligned with community policing 
 priorities. This includes setting the overall strategy for community policing, wellbeing, and citizen services, and 
 setting the standard operating procedures and expectations of service delivery that are aligned with citizen-focused, 
 respectful, community services. Leading the development of provincial community safety and wellbeing plans is 
 included in this portfolio along with supporting local detachments and communities in developing local community 
 safety and wellbeing strategies. 

 ●  Organizational Health & Wellbeing -  Employee wellness  is a core capability for the APPS and is a strategic priority 
 that falls under the portfolio of the Deputy of Corporate Services. This must be a comprehensive health and wellness 
 function that is tailored to the broad range of support required by police services including mental health, physical 
 health, rest and recovery, peer support, disability services, counseling, and family support. This is an essential 
 enabler for embedding the health, wellness and dignity of members into how APPS operates. 

 ●  Training and Development -  The ability to develop  the required skills, expertise, and technical capabilities to 
 support the development of the organization as a whole as well as at the individual level. This includes training for 
 operations, procedural justice, non-operational customer service-related training, problem solving approaches, 
 de-escalation, community specific Indigenous training, and other essential community policing capabilities. This unit 
 develops and delivers training programs. 

 ●  Alternative Justice & Victims Services -  Delivery  of services to support and protect vulnerable people including 
 victims assistance and supports, restorative justice initiatives, and family and children support programs. Providing 
 support services relating to legal processes across the justice system, including offender management and 
 community supervision. 

 ●  Performance Management and Continuous Improvement  - Creating and maintaining strategies, governance, 
 operating procedures, and managing the overall performance of the organization. Using evidence and data to 
 implement new initiatives, improve decision making and performance to drive continuous improvement across the 
 organization. 

 ●  Commissioning & Strategic Partnerships  - Managing  relationships with strategic and operational partners to 
 enable the integrated model of policing in Alberta. This includes managing partnerships with other police services, 
 Government agencies, community groups and other organizations in delivering services. Commissioning of services 
 will be an essential part of this portfolio. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  80 



 Regional Deputies: 
 The Regional Deputies will be responsible for delivering community policing, investigations, specialist services and traffic 
 operations in different geographic regions of the province. These Deputies will work closely with the Chief to drive APPS 
 organizational strategy across the province while making decisions with regards to resourcing requirements, strategies 
 and priorities with local stakeholders that best meet the needs of their region. These Deputies will also work closely with 
 the Functional Leads to ensure that standards of delivery are consistent across the province. These Deputies will likely be 
 supported by functional leaders within each region to assist with the broad scope of services. These services will 
 include: 

 ●  Community Policing and Field Operations  - Management  of day-to-day and routine operations of police service in 
 delivering proactive, problem solving services with the public including urgent response, crime reduction and 
 prevention initiatives, community focused and low complexity (Tier 1) investigations. This should include the ability to 
 respond appropriately and provide services in response to community safety and wellbeing needs including mental 
 health response, family crisis response, addictions services, community engagement, and collaborative responses 
 including “Hub Tables”. 

 ●  Alternative Justice & Victims Services  - Delivery  of services to support and protect vulnerable people including 
 victims assistance and supports, restorative justice initiatives, and family and children support programs. Providing 
 support services relating to legal processes across the justice system, including offender management and 
 community supervision under the provincial standard set by the provincial functional lead. 

 ●  Traffic Operations  - Management of public safety services  and response relating to traffic, road, and transportation 
 safety and enforcement including provincial traffic safety, highway patrol, collision investigations and reporting, 
 education, and breath analysis and drug recognition. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  81 



 ●  Specialist Services  - Supporting community policing and field operations with complex and high risk responses 
 through collaboration with other services including air support, tactical response, explosive device units, real time 

 operations command and canine units among others. 

 Deputy of Corporate Services: 
 The Deputy of Corporate Services is responsible for managing all the enabling services that will allow the APPS to 
 provide community policing services to people in Alberta. This portfolio will include coordinating with the Government of 
 Alberta and other partner organizations in the delivery of many of these services as dictated by the integrated model for 
 the APPS. The major responsibilities in this portfolio include: 

 ●  Human Resources  - Management of assessing, planning,  recruitment, sustainment and development of the 
 workforce. This includes workforce planning, succession planning, HR shared services, payroll and pension 
 administration, occupational health and safety and employee engagement. 

 ●  Financial Services -  Management of the APPS financial  resources including reporting, financial controls, treasury, 
 budgeting, payables and receivables and accounting services. 

 ●  Information Management and Technology  - Managing all  aspects of information and communications technology 
 and the ability to capture, gather, manage, store, share, preserve, analyze and deliver information appropriately and 
 responsibly with partners, customers and other Police Forces. This includes personal and fleet technology and 
 communication assets and infrastructure and operations support. 

 ●  Procurement  & Contracting -  The ability to plan, execute,  manage and administer procurements of goods and 
 services through appropriate channels and manage and administer contracts and agreements in order to support 
 operations and maintenance of all assets. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  82 



 ●  Asset  , Property, and Equipment Management  - Management of office infrastructure, operational equipment, fleet 
 and real estate from acquisition to disposal including asset lifecycle management and maintenance, quartermaster 
 services, fleet maintenance and management and infrastructure services. 

 ●  Communications  - Planning, developing, and executing  internal and external communications on behalf of the Chief 
 of Police and the Alberta Provincial Police using appropriate channels and mediums. 

 ●  Legal Services -  Provision of legal support services  for the APPS including legal challenges, contracting and 
 procurement services and any other legal advisory services as required. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  83 



 10.3 Detailed Role Descriptions 
 Front Line Strategy & Leadership Roles 

 Detachment Commander 
 Roles and Responsibilities 
 The Detachment Commander is the head of the local policing organization and is responsible for locally delivering on 
 community needs while balancing Regional and Provincial public safety priorities. The Detachment Commander will 
 provide leadership for all members of the APPS within their Detachment. The Commander will be responsible for 
 establishing a community oriented, proactive, and collaborative culture of community policing within his units. 

 The Commander will be responsible for directing and overseeing the delivery of front line policing services locally. This 
 includes local deployment planning and working with other detachment commanders to enable the hub model of 
 deployment. This will include working with Regional leadership to adapt services, resources, and priorities in their local 
 detachment to respond to community needs. 

 The Commander will be responsible for delivering specific operational mandates as directed from the Chief of Police to 
 the Regional Deputies and down to the detachment level. The performance of the Commander will be assessed as part 
 of the performance management cycle internally by the Regional Deputy against specific metrics and performance 
 indicators agreed upon as a part of their annual performance review. The performance of the Commander will also be 
 assessed by the Local Police Commissions to determine if service levels are meeting local needs and expectations from 
 the public’s point of view. This increased accountability to local citizens will allow for a more responsive police service 
 that is accountable directly to Albertans. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Detachment command 

 ●  Deployment planning 

 ●  Performance management 

 Located in: 

 ●  Community Detachments 

 ●  Service Hubs 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Regional Deputy (Primary accountability) 

 ●  Deputy Community Policing and Wellbeing (Functional accountability) 

 Policing & Support for Indigenous Communities Roles 

 Indigenous Standards & Engagement Officer (Indigenous uniform/civilian) 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 Coordination, communication, and relationship building will be a responsibility of all members of the APPS but will be the 
 sole focus of the indigenous Standards and Engagement Officer. However, the Indigenous Standards and Engagement 
 Officer will be responsible for the formal liaison and coordination at the community level. Collecting and providing 
 feedback from Indigenous People and Communities locally and  providing  that feedback to the Detachment Commander 
 and Regional Coordination and Liaison Lead will be an important responsibility. The Indigenous Standards and 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  84 



 Engagement Officer is the connection point between front line policing services for Indigenous Communities and 
 Peoples and the APPS. 

 The Indigenous Standards and Engagement Officer will provide critical input from Indigenous Communities and Peoples 
 into the development and  implementation  of standards  of service that are respectful and responsive to the culture, 
 history, values and contemporary needs of Indigenous Peoples in Alberta. 

 They will also be responsible for communications and engagement programs with Indigenous Communities and People 
 who receive services from the APPS  .  They will be the  trusted local face of the APPS and will be critical in establishing 
 and building relationships at the local level to build long-term trust and credibility. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Coordination and Liaison Services 

 ●  Community Empowerment 

 ●  Indigenous Engagement and Outreach 

 Located in: 

 ●  Community Detachments 

 ●  Service Hubs 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Regional Coordination & Liaison Lead (functional accountability) 

 Self Administered Policing Support Services lead 
 Roles and Responsibilities 
 Through the APPS transition there is an opportunity for additional self administered police services to be developed in 
 First Nation Communities. The APPS can provide critical back office and operational support to help reduce the startup 
 and operating costs for these self-administered police services. In order to enable an effective relationship and 
 collaboration to provide the support requested by Self-Administered  Police  Services and Indigenous Communities,  there 
 needs to be a trusted and consistent communication channel between Indigenous Communities and the APPS. The 
 Support Services Lead ideally is located near Indigenous Communities with self-administered police services. 

 Acting as the primary point of contact for support services and infrastructure needs of self-administered police services. 
 This role will be critical in supporting Indigenous led police services in providing services to their community in response 
 to their specific needs, wants and  requirements  . The  Self-Administered Policing Support Services Lead will be a 
 relationship builder and a trusted and consistent familiar face. They will be responsible for receiving the requests for 
 support and working with indigenous Communities and the APPS or the Government of Alberta to provide support as 
 necessary. 

 This role will  work  closely with the Deputy of Indigenous  Policing and Standards to reimagine the relationship between 
 Indigenous Peoples and the police service in Alberta. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Coordination and Liaison Services 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  85 



 ●  Community Empowerment 

 ●  Indigenous Engagement and Outreach 

 Located in: 

 ●  Community Detachments 

 ●  Service Hubs 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Regional Coordination & Liaison Lead (functional accountability) 

 Treaty Territory & Metis Nation Coordinator and Liaison 
 Roles and Responsibilities 
 The Treaty Territory and Metis Nation Coordinator and Liaison working with the Deputy of Indigenous Policing and 
 Standards is a critical step toward building a trusted relationship between Indigenous Peoples and Communities in 
 Alberta. This role embeds relationship building with specific Treaty Territories and Metis Nation Regions within each 
 Region of the APPS.  The Treaty Territory and Metis Nation Coordinator and Liaison  should be focused  on two primary 
 responsibilities in support of the Deputy of Indigenous Policing and Standards: 

 a.  Ensuring the unique needs, culture, values, and histories of Indigenous Communities that are tailored to the specific 
 Treaty Nations and Metis Nation Regions in Alberta are reflected in service delivery in each respective APPS Region. 

 b.  Liaising and coordinating with Indigenous Communities to build trust, create a strong relationship based on 
 collaboration and mutual respect, and provide a consistent and trusted point of contact for Indigenous Communities 
 , including self-administered police services in Indigenous Communities  and communities who receive police 
 services from the Alberta Provincial Police Service. This will ensure the APPS does not apply a “one size fits all” 
 approach to interactions with Indigenous Communities and peoples. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Coordination and Liaison Services 

 ●  Community Empowerment 

 ●  Indigenous Engagement and Outreach 

 Located in: 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Regional Coordination & Liaison Lead (functional accountability) 

 Local Policing Standards & Bylaw Support 
 Roles and Responsibilities 
 The Local Indigenous Standards and Bylaw Support will be responsible for working to adopt community specific, 
 respectful policing practices into policing operations within Indigenous Communities who choose to contract the APPS 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  86 



 to provide policing services.  Collecting and providing feedback from Indigenous People and Communities locally and 
 providing that feedback to the Detachment Commander will be a critical  responsibility  . The Local Policing  Standards and 
 Bylaw Support is the connection point between front line policing services in each Indigenous Communities and the 
 APPS. 

 The Local Policing Standards and Bylaw Support will provide feedback to the Indigenous Standards and Engagement 
 Officer to communicate input from  Indigenous  Communities  and Peoples into the development and implementation of 
 standards of service that are respectful and responsive to the culture, history, values and contemporary needs of 
 Indigenous Peoples in Alberta more broadly. 

 Local Policing Standards and Bylaw Support will provide support to local communities in the enforcement of their local 
 bylaws. This does not necessarily  mean  assisting with  enforcement of bylaws but providing assistance and resources 
 that will allow local communities to more effectively enforce their own bylaws where appropriate. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Coordination and Liaison Services 

 ●  Community Empowerment 

 ●  Indigenous Engagement and Outreach 

 ●  Bylaw enforcement support services 

 Located in: 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Indigenous Standards  and Engagement Officer  (functional  accountability) 

 Mental Health & Addictions Response Roles 

 Regional Lead, Mental Health and Addictions Response 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The Regional Lead for Mental Health and Addictions Response will manage the provision of mental health, addictions, 
 and family crisis response services for the provincial police services within each Region. This includes setting the 
 strategy and standards for how mental health, addictions, and family crisis response services are delivered across the 
 region, prioritizing capabilities, as required, and working with the provincial Mental Health and Addictions Response to 
 more effectively provide these services in alignment with the provincial strategy and priorities in each region. 

 The Regional Lead, Mental Health and Addictions Response, will be responsible for monitoring and responding to 
 demands for service, types of calls for service and the effectiveness of response to provide input into resourcing 
 decisions and deployment planning. The Regional Lead will be responsible for balancing provincial priorities and strategy 
 against being responsive to local and regional needs in the context of Mental Health and Addictions Response. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Planning and prioritizing resources needed for mental health emergency response and wellness checks 

 ●  Setting regional strategy and planning deployment for mental health and addictions services 

 ●  Cascading provincial strategy and priorities into responsive regional operations that meet local needs 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  87 



 ●  Working with Regional Coordinators and Commissioning Leads to foster and maintain partnerships with relevant 
 government agencies and community partners 

 Located in: 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Lead, Mental Health and Addictions Response (primary accountability) 

 ●  Regional Deputy (functional accountability) 

 Mental Health & Addictions First Responder 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 Mental health calls and well-being checks are an increasingly common responsibility of police services in Canada today. 
 In virtually every province and territory receiving policing services from the RCMP today, the quantity of occurrences 
 relating to well-being checks and mental health responses are increasing year over year at a rapid rate. Alberta 
 experiences the most occurrences of well-being checks and mental health responses by the RCMP than any other 
 province or territory in Canada. Over the past 5 years,  Mental Health Act  -related incidents and wellness  checks have 
 made up more than 1 in 25 calls to the RCMP in Alberta without factoring in addictions and drug overdose-related calls 
 for service. The introduction of Mental Health and Addictions First Responders into the core service of the APPS is a 
 recognition that these calls are increasingly becoming part of the core services that must be delivered by the APPS. 

 Mental Health and Addictions First Responders will be embedded as multi-disciplinary teams within community 
 detachments, service hubs and detachments in Indigenous Communities. First responders will include Registered 
 Psychiatric Nurses, Social Workers, and Health Care providers with acute addiction and overdose response specialties. 
 This will enable and prioritize a province wide-mental health and addictions response capability that is not widely 
 included in the core model of policing in the current model. These teams will be dispatched from their detachments to 
 respond to calls for service relating to mental health and addictions that are traditionally handled by uniformed officers 
 within their communities. This will free up officer’s time to focus on public safety and maintaining presence in the 
 community while also allowing for an appropriate response to calls for service with expertise and training required to 
 effectively deliver positive outcomes to the public. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Mental health emergency response 

 ●  Mental health wellness checks 

 ●  Addictions and opioid response (non-medical emergency) 

 ●  Mental health transfers to medical care or community partner organizations 

 Located in: 

 ●  Community Detachments 

 ●  Service Hubs 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Regional Mental Health and Addictions Response Lead (functional accountability) 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  88 



 Community Policing & Field Operations Roles 

 Regional Lead, Community Policing and Field Operations 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The Regional Lead for Community Policing and Field Operations, will be responsible for leading the provision of 
 community policing and wellbeing services across the Regions, including standard-setting and implementing 
 evidence-based programs aligned with community policing priorities. This includes setting the overall strategy for 
 community policing, wellbeing, and citizen services, and setting the standard operating procedures and expectations of 
 service delivery that are aligned with citizen-focused, respectful, community services. Providing support for local 
 detachments in developing community safety and wellbeing plans is included in this portfolio along with supporting local 
 detachments and communities in developing local community safety and wellbeing strategies. 

 The Regional Lead, Community Policing and Field Operations will assist Detachment Commanders in driving standards 
 and consistency in day-to-day and routine operations of police service in delivering proactive, problem solving services 
 with the public including urgent response, crime reduction and prevention initiatives. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Implementing standards for service delivery 

 ●  Driving adoption of standard operating procedures for community policing and field operations at the Regional level 

 ●  Adapting provincial strategies for community policing and field operations to Regional needs 

 Located in: 

 ●  Regional Service Hubs 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Community Policing and Field Operations Lead (functional accountability) 

 Regional Commissioning & Partnerships 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The Regional Lead for Commissioning and Partnerships will be primarily responsible for managing relationships with 
 strategic and operational partners to enable the integrated model of policing in the regions. This includes managing 
 partnerships with other municipal police services in the region, local branches of Government agencies, community 
 groups and other organizations in delivering services. 

 The Regional Lead will be responsible for acting as the Regional connection for provincially managed partnerships such 
 as Alberta Health Services or ALERT. The Regional Lead, Commissioning and Partnerships will also be responsible for 
 identifying relevant regional partnership opportunities that are aligned with provincial strategy and meet regional needs 
 for service delivery, crime prevention or other support services. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Commissioning and Partnership Management 

 ●  Strategic Planning 

 Located in: 

 ●  Regional Service Hubs 

 Reporting to: 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  89 



 ●  Regional Deputy (primary accountability) 

 ●  Provincial Commissioning and Partnerships Lead (functional accountability) 

 Local Community Policing Partnerships & Crime Reduction Lead 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The Local Community Policing Partnerships & Crime Reduction Lead will focus on and assist in developing further 
 community partnerships, while also promoting accountability of the police service on a local and community level. This 
 will lead to increased cooperation between the community and the police service, and in turn - aid the development of 
 trust and an integrated approach to public safety between the community, local organizations, the public, and the police 
 service. 

 The Community Policing Partnerships and Crime Reduction lead will focus on developing local strategies and 
 partnerships that assist in preventing crime and disorder proactively. This will require significant community engagement 
 and relationship building at the local level. It will also require a good understanding of local needs and trends in crime 
 and disorder. This role is critical to enabling a proactive approach to community policing at the local level. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Crime Reduction & Prevention 

 ●  Community Engagement & Outreach 

 Located in: 

 ●  Service Hubs 

 ●  Community Detachments 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Regional Lead. Community Policing and Field Operations (functional accountability) 

 Community Policing Constables 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 Community Policing Constables are the backbone of the Alberta Provincial Police Service. They will be responsible for 
 the day-to-day delivery of proactive policing and community safety services at the local level including proactive 
 community problem solving, urgent response, initial investigations and minor crimes investigations. Their role is critical to 
 building trust and credibility by ensuring that in every service they deliver, every interaction they have with a community 
 member, they embody the values of the Provincial Police Service. 

 In order to ensure Constables are able to connect with the community and engage to better understand local problems. 
 The APPS will need to build a recruitment program that targets members who wish to live a rural lifestyle and want to be 
 deployed in rural areas to reduce transfers in and out of Alberta Communities. 

 Constables in the APPS will bring a new approach to policing that focuses on community engagement, proactive 
 approaches to problem solving and public safety, communication, relationship building, procedural justice and 
 community service. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Direct Patrols 

 ●  Urgent Response 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  90 



 ●  Minor Incident Response 

 ●  Initial Investigations 

 ●  Rural Policing Analytics Support 

 ●  Rural Crime Response 

 ●  Rural Crime Reduction & Partnerships 

 ●  Remotely Piloted Aircrafts 

 ●  Crime Reduction & Prevention 

 ●  Community Engagement & Outreach 

 ●  Family & Child Intervention 

 Located in: 

 ●  Service Hubs 

 ●  Community Detachments 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Regional Lead. Community Policing and Field Operations (functional accountability) 

 Community Safety Officer 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The Community Safety Officer is responsible for working in collaboration with police services in Indigenous Communities 
 to enhance public safety by: 

 a.  implementing crime prevention strategies and initiatives; 

 b.  connecting people in need with social service providers; 

 c.  maintaining a visible presence within a First Nations community or group of First Nations communities; and 

 d.  providing information to the local policing authority on ongoing or emerging public safety issue 

 Community Safety officers may also assist with crime and disorder prevention, enforcement of band bylaws and 
 community engagement.  They may assist with responding to incidents, intervening where appropriate and acting as a 
 contact for citizens and other agencies, such as the APPS, Bylaw and Conservation officers. CSOs are also responsible 
 for supporting investigations, providing services to citizens experiencing crisis and enforcement. 

 Each Indigenous Community should develop a Community Safety Officer program that is tailored to meet the specific 
 needs of their community and build a role that enhances trust and credibility while supporting community safety. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Support day to day activities 

 ●  Support Investigations, and work collaboratively with other teams and officers 

 ●  Act as a liaison and focus on relationship building within the community 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  91 



 Located in: 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Community Leaders (secondary accountability) 

 Youth Engagement Coordinator 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 A youth engagement officer will be present in detachments that serve Indigenous Communities. The intent of this role is 
 to develop and implement strategies to increase youth engagement and decrease the number of incidents involving 
 police and youth. This can include providing support for mental health, volunteer opportunities, outreach, addictions 
 support, counseling, career guidance and development and more. The youth engagement coordinator will also act as an 
 advocate for youth in Indigenous Communities, should a Hub Table be requested. They will also work closely with 
 community members to develop outreach opportunities and act as a liaison between multiple youth groups and external 
 community coordinators. This will allow youth to develop and enhance skills that can prove to be beneficial for their 
 future, while also instilling community values, specifically preserving Indigenous traditions, and recognizing the 
 importance and impact that community support can have. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Interacting with multiple youth groups, of varying ages 

 ●  Developing strategies to engage and attract youth to encourage community involvement 

 ●  Advocating, as needed 

 ●  Maintaining relationships with community partners for volunteer opportunities 

 ●  Seeking opportunities to integrate youth into community initiatives 

 Located in: 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Regional Lead. Community Policing and Field Operations (functional accountability) 

 Organizational Wellbeing & Health Roles 

 Organizational Wellbeing Lead 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The health and wellbeing of officers and members of the Provincial Police Service directly impacts the quality of services 
 provided to the citizens of Alberta. Officers and members of the service are not exempt from the impact of the work that 
 they do in ensuring the safety of Albetans. Currently, the average life expectancy of a police officer is 66 years, more than 
 10 years less than the life expectancy of the general population. The goal of the Organizational Wellbeing Lead is to 
 ensure that the service provides holistic support and programming for their employees. The wellness portfolio should 
 address the physical, mental, family, emotional, and day-to-day impact that providing services to the public has on 
 members of the police service. By doing so, they can ensure that their employees are taken care of and will be better 
 able to deliver positive outcomes for the public. Organizational wellness is a strategic priority for modern police services 
 and must embed wellness throughout the organization  and in day to day operations. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  92 



 The lead will work with the detachment's well being managers to ensure that all members of the service are aware of the 
 benefits, support and guidance available to them through the Provincial Police Service, third parties and community 
 partners. The lead will communicate with the detachment wellbeing manager the expectations and active initiatives to 
 maintain a positive work environment across detachments. The lead and the manager, together, will be internal 
 advocates for the Provincial Police Service, to remind its members that it is essential to be mindful of their personal 
 well-being, in order to contribute positively to organizational well being and excel in their roles. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Developing strategies to provide mental health, physical and family support that address the specific needs and 
 realities of providing policing services 

 ●  Developing strategies and protocols to embed organizational wellness throughout the organization and day to day 
 operations of the APPS 

 ●  Ensuring the work environment is healthy and members of the detachment are supported 

 Located in: 

 ●  Regional Service Hubs 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Deputy of Community Wellbeing & Health (primary accountability) 

 Detachment Wellbeing Manager 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The Detachment Wellbeing Manager will be responsible for ensuring that the guidelines created by the Lead are 
 implemented at the detachment level and for providing leading employee wellness support and educational initiatives 
 locally. This will include ensuring that employees of the provincial police service are taking the appropriate steps to care 
 for their mind, body and overall well being and filling in the gaps where support is needed. Some of the responsibilities 
 will include maintaining formal and informal channels of communication with members of the service to understand 
 whether their needs and expectations are being met and they are being provided with the appropriate level of support. 
 These needs and expectations will then be communicated to the Lead to allow for integration within existing strategies, 
 or to develop new strategies. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Providing local support programming and education on wellness to all detachment members 

 ●  Embedding organizational wellness practices in day-to-day operations 

 ●  Communicating with other detachments, the lead and community partners to develop more inclusive and 
 well-rounded strategies 

 ●  Actively identifying gaps in existing strategies, and looking for partnerships to improve current services 

 Located in: 

 ●  Community Detachments 

 ●  Service Hubs 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 ●  Regional Service Hub 

 Reporting to: 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  93 



 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Organizational Wellbeing lead (functional accountability) 

 Specialist Services Roles 

 Regional Lead, Specialist Services 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The Regional Lead for Specialist Services will be responsible for supporting and managing specialist services that 
 provide support to community policing and field operations in complex and high risk situations. The Regional Lead, 
 Specialist Services will work with the Provincial Lead, Specialist Services and the other Regional Specialist Services 
 Lead to identify and establish the required integrations and partnerships with other services that are needed to deliver 
 specialist services throughout the province. 

 Due to the broad nature of capabilities that are included within Specialist Services (tactical team, air support, canine 
 units etc) this role will need to work with functional experts and team leads for each unit to understand the staffing 
 requirements to assist in managing deployment. The Regional Lead for Specialist Services, will be responsible for 
 monitoring and responding to demands for service, types of calls for service and the effectiveness of response to 
 provide input into resourcing decisions, partnerships, service level agreements and management, and deployment 
 planning. The Regional Lead will be responsible for balancing provincial priorities and strategy against being responsive 
 to local and regional needs in the context of the broad range of specialist services provided by the APPS and in 
 collaboration with other services. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Planning and prioritizing resources needed for specialist services responses in each region 

 ●  Setting regional strategy and planning deployment for various specialist responses in coordination with other public 
 safety partners 

 ●  Cascading provincial strategy and priorities into responsive regional operations that meet local needs 

 ●  Working with Regional Coordinators and Commissioning Leads to foster and maintain partnerships with relevant 
 government agencies and community partners 

 Located in: 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Regional Deputy (primary accountability) 

 ●  Provincial Specialist Services Lead (functional accountability) 

 Specialist Services Member 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 Specialist Services Members will be responsible for the provision of a variety of services that are highly complex, require 
 additional technical or operational training and expertise or additional equipment or assets beyond the standard 
 equipment for Community Policing Constables. These officers will provide day to day community policing services as a 
 part of the community in many cases. They will be deployed and dispersed across the province and stationed in every 
 profile of the detachment regardless of community size. For example, a smaller community detachment may include an 
 officer who is trained to be a part of the tactical response team for the region. This will give access to highly trained and 
 experienced resources in communities that in a traditional policing model would not be deployed in such a decentralized 
 manner. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  94 



 Specialist Services Members will follow Standard Operating Procedures and professional standards that are developed 
 by the Professional Standards unit with input from the Provincial Specialist Services Lead and municipal police services. 

 Some specialist services will be provided jointly by APPS members and other service providers from Municipal police 
 services. This collaborative response will require jointly developed training standards, programs and integrated 
 communications. This interoperability and collaborative approach will allow the APPS to focus more resources on 
 providing proactive community policing services while maintaining the needed capacity for these complex services. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Tactical terms and emergency response teams 

 ●  Canine units 

 ●  Explosive device units 

 ●  Asset and civil forfeiture 

 ●  Air support services 

 ●  Crisis negotiation 

 ●  Chemical, biological or radiological response 

 ●  Terrorism, extremism and hate crime response 

 ●  Search and rescue 

 ●  Real time operations command 

 ●  Federal policing support 

 ●  Remotely piloted vehicles and drone services 

 Located in: 

 ●  Community Detachments 

 ●  Service Hubs 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Regional Deputy (primary accountability) 

 ●  Regional Lead, Specialist Services (functional accountability) 

 Investigations Roles 

 Regional Lead, Investigations 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The Regional Lead for Investigations will oversee the delivery of all investigations in the Region according to regulatory, 
 legal and technical requirements in partnership with ALERT. Their responsibilities will include implementing protocols, 
 standard operating procedures and resourcing to effectively deliver investigations and case management capabilities 
 across the Region. They will be responsible for working with the Regional Deputies to ensure that deployment of 
 investigators and access to specialist investigation services or resources from ALERT are deployed to best meet the 
 demands for services in the Region to provide timely and effective investigations. 

 The Regional Lead will play an essential role in managing the delivery of investigations and resources to improve 
 outcomes delivered. They will be responsible for overseeing the appropriate collaborations, data sharing, and 
 partnerships with municipal services within the Region, ALERT or law enforcement services as required. The Regional 
 Lead of Investigations will 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  95 



 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Develop strategies, standards and protocols needed to ensure consistency in quality-of-service delivery 

 ●  Resource Management 

 ●  Working with ALERT and community partners to ensure that services meet local needs 

 Located in: 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Lead, Investigations (primary accountability) 

 ●  Regional Deputy (functional accountability) 

 Community Investigators 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 Community investigators will be responsible for the completion of investigations including conducting interviews, initial 
 investigations, evidence collection and management, crime scene management, case management, and for working with 
 ALERT and forensic identification services to complete investigations locally. Community Investigators are an essential 
 part of the APPS and will be dispersed throughout the province to enable investigative services to be provided by people 
 who are familiar with the community and in a timely manner. They will work closely with Community Policing Constables 
 to support community safety priorities. 

 Community Investigators will be responsible for escalating investigations to specialists or to ALERT as required, 
 depending on the needs of the investigation and as required. They will work with the Regional Deputy as required to 
 ensure that the right investigative capabilities are brought in as required and that the escalation and management of 
 investigations, evidence, and case files is seamless and supports the effective completion of files and legal requirements. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Initial Investigation 

 ●  Community 

 Located in: 

 ●  Community Detachments 

 ●  Service Hubs 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Regional Investigations Lead (functional accountability) 

 ALERT Investigators 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 ALERT investigators will be managed by ALERT’s command and leadership. These investigators will be seconded from 
 APPS (along with resources from other municipal police services) to be a part of the integrated ALERT model. The 
 strength of the ALERT model lies in the integration of members from various police agencies who have expertise in 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  96 



 intelligence, enforcement and support services. This co-operative approach to policing has proven to be an extremely 
 successful model, especially as the criminal landscape evolves and pushes beyond local and regional boundaries. 

 ALERT Led Investigators will provide support to the APPS by assisting with complex investigations that require highly 
 specialized forensics capabilities, covert operations, surveillance and other complex capabilities. These investigators will 
 work closely with Community Investigators and will be called in to support as required. In addition to providing support in 
 complex investigations, ALERT will continue to take a lead on organized crime, human trafficking, drug trafficking, and 
 child exploitation as they do today. ALERT may be expanded to 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Organized Crime Investigations 

 ●  Financial Investigations Services 

 ●  Child Exploitation 

 ●  Covert Operations 

 ●  Cyber & Internet Crime Investigations 

 ●  Forensic Identification Services 

 ●  Evidence Management 

 ●  Threat Assessment & Planning 

 ●  Drug, Alcohol and Contraband Investigations 

 ●  Corruption investigations 

 ●  Human Trafficking & Modern Slavery 

 Located in: 

 ●  Regional Service Hub 

 ●  Service Hubs 

 Traffic Operations Roles 

 Regional Traffic Operations Lead 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The Traffic Operations lead will be responsible for leading Traffic Operations services for the APPS in each region. This 
 includes management of public safety services and response relating to traffic, road, and transportation safety and 
 enforcement including provincial traffic safety, highway patrol, collision investigations and reporting, education, and 
 breath analysis and drug recognition. The Regional Lead will coordinate with the Detachment Commanders and the 
 Regional Deputy to plan resourcing and deployment that supports provincial Traffic safety priorities and local needs. 

 The Traffic operations lead will work closely with the Community Policing and Field Operations Lead to align services to 
 provide more effective support for community policing operations and to enhance public safety. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Provincial Traffic Safety 

 ●  Highway Patrols 

 ●  Collision Reconstruction 

 ●  Commercial Vehicles & Dangerous Goods 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  97 



 ●  Education & Engagement Relating to Traffic Operations 

 ●  Breath Analysis & Drug Recognition 

 ●  Traffic & Road Safety Analytics 

 Located in: 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Regional Deputy (primary accountability) 

 ●  Traffic Operations Lead (functional accountability) 

 Community Traffic and Road Safety Officer 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The Community Traffic and Road Safety Officer will be responsible for delivering Traffic Operations services in local 
 communities. This includes providing all public safety services and response relating to traffic, road, and transportation 
 safety and enforcement including provincial traffic safety, highway patrol, collision investigations and reporting, 
 education, and breath analysis and drug recognition. 

 The Community Traffic and Road Safety Officer will work closely with the Community Policing and Field Operations 
 Officers under the guidance of Detachment Commanders to align services to provide more effective support for 
 community policing operations and to enhance public safety. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Provincial Traffic Safety 

 ●  Highway Patrols 

 ●  Collision Reconstruction 

 ●  Commercial Vehicles & Dangerous Goods 

 ●  Education & Engagement Relating to Traffic Operations 

 ●  Breath Analysis & Drug Recognition 

 ●  Traffic & Road Safety Analytics 

 Located in: 

 ●  Community Detachments 

 ●  Service Hubs 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (Primary Accountability) 

 ●  Regional Traffic Operations Lead (Functional Accountability) 

 Alternative Justice & Victims Support Roles 

 Alternative Justice and Victim Services Lead 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  98 



 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The Alternative Justice and Victim Services lead will oversee the delivery of services to support and protect vulnerable 
 people including victims’ assistance and supports, restorative justice initiatives, and family and children support 
 programs. This may include setting the protocols and standards for alternative approaches and collaborative responses, 
 such as the use of ‘hub tables’. 

 Additionally, the Alternative Justice and Victim’s services lead will oversee and manage providing support services 
 relating to legal processes across the justice system, including offender management and community supervision in the 
 Region. This includes management and monitoring offenders’ transition back into the community and providing support 
 as required to reduce the likelihood of recidivism. 

 This role will be critical in developing the capabilities and processes to support victims of crime, protect vulnerable 
 populations, and improve outcomes for offenders who are transitioning back to the community. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Develop strategies to implement Alternative Justice approaches 

 ●  Provide holistic support services for Victims after victimization and through the legal process 

 ●  Overseeing the delivery of offender management and reintegration services 

 ●  Cascading the provincial strategy for victims’ services and alternative justice within the Regions 

 Located in: 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Alternative Justice and VIctim Services Lead (functional accountability) 

 Alternative Justice and Victim Services Coordinator (Hub tables) 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The Alternative Justice and Victim Services Coordinator will deliver services to support and protect vulnerable people 
 including victims’ assistance and supports, restorative justice initiatives, and family and children support programs at the 
 local level. This may include coordinating the delivery of alternative approaches and collaborative responses, such as the 
 use of ‘hub tables’ and ensuring the right local resources are engaged in those processes. 

 Additionally, the Alternative Justice and Victim’s Services Coordinator will manage providing support services relating to 
 legal processes across the justice system, including offender management and community supervision as needed for 
 their local community. This includes management and monitoring offenders’ transition back into the community and 
 providing support as required to reduce the likelihood of recidivism within their specific communities and working with 
 local detachment resources. This role will be the primary point of contact for the public, victims of crime, and offenders 
 who are seeking support through the various legal processes or after victimization or release from custody. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Victim Assistance & Support Services 

 ●  Child Advocacy Services 

 ●  Family & Child Support Services 

 ●  Restorative Justice Services 

 ●  Witness Management & Services 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  99 



 Located in: 

 ●  Community Detachments 

 ●  Service Hubs 

 ●  Regional Hubs 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Alternative Justice and Victim Services Lead (functional accountability) 

 Alternative Justice Lead 
 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The Alternative Justice Lead in Indigenous Communities will be responsible for supporting culturally appropriate 
 approaches to alternative justice in their communities. This may include assisting with coordination of mediation 
 practices, peacemaking, meeting with elders or other approaches that may result in restoration to harmed members of 
 the community, diversion away from the justice system and application of appropriate alternative justice sentencing, 
 such as community service or mandatory counseling. 

 Services Provided in Deployment Model: 

 ●  Victim Assistance & Support Services 

 ●  Restorative Justice Services 

 Located in: 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 ●  Regional Victim Services & Alternative Justice Lead (functional accountability) 

 Volunteer Coordinator 

 Roles & Responsibilities 
 The volunteer coordinator will be responsible for recruiting, training and supervising new volunteers, promoting volunteer 
 opportunities within the community, coordinating communications and logistics for each volunteer. They may be required 
 to work collaboratively with community partners or third parties to provide sufficient volunteers and maintain community 
 engagement. 

 Located in: 

 ●  Regional Service Hub 

 ●  Service Hub Detachment 

 ●  Community Detachment 

 ●  Detachments in Indigenous Communities 

 Reporting to: 

 ●  Detachment Commander (primary accountability) 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  100 



 Summary of Detailed Services by Detachment Profile 

 Regional (Urban) 
 Hub (Urban 

 centers) 

 Service Hub (Mix 
 of Urban and 

 Rural) 

 Community 
 Detachment 

 (Mostly Rural & 
 Remote) 

 Detachment in 
 Indigenous 
 Community 

 Community Policing & Field Operations 

 Call Center 
 ✔ 

 Dispatch 
 ✔ 

 Deployment Analytics 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Deployment Planning 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Operational Communications 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Directed Patrols 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Urgent Response 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Minor Incident Response 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Resolve without Deployment 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Initial Investigation 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Community Focused (Tier 1) 
 Investigations 

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Rural Policing Analytics Support 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Rural Crime Response 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Rural Crime Reduction & 
 Partnerships 

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  101 



 Regional (Urban) 
 Hub (Urban 

 centers) 

 Service Hub (Mix 
 of Urban and 

 Rural) 

 Community 
 Detachment 

 (Mostly Rural & 
 Remote) 

 Detachment in 
 Indigenous 
 Community 

 Remotely Piloted Aircraft 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Crime Reduction & Prevention 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Community Harm Communications 
 & Education 

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Community Harm Analytics Support 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Community Engagement & Outreach 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Youth Engagement & Outreach 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Mental Health Response 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Restorative Justice Services 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Addictions Response 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Family & Child Intervention 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Collaboration with Community 
 Partners & Hub Tables 

 ✔  ✔ 

 Alternative Justice and Victim Services 

 Victim Assistance & Support 
 Services 

 ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Victim Call Back & Update 
 ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Protecting Vulnerable People 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Child Advocacy Services 
 ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  102 



 Regional (Urban) 
 Hub (Urban 

 centers) 

 Service Hub (Mix 
 of Urban and 

 Rural) 

 Community 
 Detachment 

 (Mostly Rural & 
 Remote) 

 Detachment in 
 Indigenous 
 Community 

 Family & Children Support Services 
 ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Restorative Justice Services 
 ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Victims Financial Benefits Program 
 ✔ 

 Offender Transportation 
 ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Managing & Monitoring High Risk 
 Offenders 

 ✔ 

 Witness Management & Services 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Offender Management & Detention 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Court Services 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Community Supervision 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Investigations & Intelligence 

 Lab Services 
 ✔ 

 Anti-Counterfeiting 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Financial Investigations Services 
 ✔ 

 Investigations Data Analytics 
 Support 

 ✔ 

 Cyber & Internet Crime 
 Investigations 

 ✔ 

 Serious Crime Investigations 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  103 



 Regional (Urban) 
 Hub (Urban 

 centers) 

 Service Hub (Mix 
 of Urban and 

 Rural) 

 Community 
 Detachment 

 (Mostly Rural & 
 Remote) 

 Detachment in 
 Indigenous 
 Community 

 Intimate Partner Violent Crime 
 Investigations 

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Digital Evidence Forensics 
 ✔ 

 Polygraph 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Major Case Management 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Missing Persons 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Forensic Identification Services 
 ✔ 

 Evidence Management 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Covert Operations 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Anti-Terrorism 
 ✔ 

 Threat Assessment & Planning 
 ✔ 

 Interagency Data, Communication & 
 Collaboration Services 

 ✔ 

 Drug, Alcohol, and Contraband 
 Enforcement 

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Corruption 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Child Exploitation 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Human Trafficking & Modern Slavery  ✔  ✔ 

 Policing in Indigenous Communities 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  104 



 Regional (Urban) 
 Hub (Urban 

 centers) 

 Service Hub (Mix 
 of Urban and 

 Rural) 

 Community 
 Detachment 

 (Mostly Rural & 
 Remote) 

 Detachment in 
 Indigenous 
 Community 

 Policing in First Nations 
 Communities 

 ✔  ✔ 

 Policing in Metis Communities 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Support for Self-Administered Police 
 Services 

 ✔  ✔ 

 Coordination & Liaison Services 
 ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Community Empowerment & 
 Oversight 

 ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Specialized Training Programs 
 ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Indigenous Engagement & Outreach 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Recruitment Programs for 
 Indigenous Communities 

 ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Alternative Justice Programs 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Community Safety Officer Program 
 ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Traffic Operations 

 Provincial Traffic Safety 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Highway Patrols 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Motorized Snow/Off-road/Water 
 Enforcement 

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Collision Reporting center 
 ✔ 

 Collision Investigations 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  105 



 Regional (Urban) 
 Hub (Urban 

 centers) 

 Service Hub (Mix 
 of Urban and 

 Rural) 

 Community 
 Detachment 

 (Mostly Rural & 
 Remote) 

 Detachment in 
 Indigenous 
 Community 

 Collision Reconstruction 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Commercial Vehicles & Dangerous 
 Goods 

 ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Traffic & Transportation Analytics 
 ✔ 

 Education & Engagement Relating to 
 Traffic Operations 

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Breath Analysis & Drug Recognition 
 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ 

 Specialist Services 

 Air Services 
 ✔ 

 Remotely Piloted Vehicles 
 ✔ 

 Robotic Devices 
 ✔ 

 Asset & Civil Forfeiture 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Crisis Negotiation 
 ✔ 

 Critical Incident Response 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Search & Rescue 
 ✔ 

 Special Tactical Operations 
 ✔  ✔ 

 Canine Units 
 ✔ 

 Real Time Operations Command & 
 Control 

 ✔ 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  106 



 Regional (Urban) 
 Hub (Urban 

 centers) 

 Service Hub (Mix 
 of Urban and 

 Rural) 

 Community 
 Detachment 

 (Mostly Rural & 
 Remote) 

 Detachment in 
 Indigenous 
 Community 

 Explosive Device Response 
 ✔ 

 Witness Protection 
 ✔ 

 Chemical, Biological, Radiological, 
 Nuclear Response 

 ✔ 

 Terrorism, Extremism & Hate Crime 
 Response 

 ✔ 

 National Security & Border 
 Enforcement Support 

 ✔ 

 Federal Policing Support 
 ✔ 

 Dignitary Protection Services 
 ✔ 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  107 



 10.4 Section 8 Supplement 
 Sizing Methodological Considerations 

 Patrol/Community Policing 
 There are several ways to estimate the number of officers required or optimal for a particular geography or municipality. 
 The most common of these is the use of the “pop to cop” ratio, or the converse, “cop to pop” ratio.  This is a way of 
 estimating the number of police officers that would be reasonable for a given population.  While there is no absolute 
 minimum or optimal number for these ratios, they may be helpful to establish a baseline for consideration based on 
 similar areas or communities. 

 For reference, between 2015 and 2019, the “cop to pop” ratio in Alberta remained relatively stable, moving from 172 
 officers per 100,000 population in 2015 to 176 officers per 100,000 population in 2019.  This is somewhat in contrast to 
 the trend overall in Canada, which showed a larger drop nationwide, although it remained higher than Alberta in general. 

 Statistics Canada. Table 35-10-0076-01  Police personnel and selected crime statistics 
 DOI:  https://doi.org/10.25318/3510007601-eng 

 What is helpful as well when considering the proper use of these metrics, is the actual workload of these officers, most 
 generally exemplified by the Criminal Code caseload (CCC incidents per Police Officer) and the Crime Severity Index. 
 The caseload metric only shows the raw number of Criminal Code incidents per officer as a blunt ratio.  This does not 
 include incidents that may require a significant amount of workload per officer, such as provincial statutes or municipal 
 bylaws. In particular, these may not include all traffic infractions, which can be substantial.  However, it does provide 
 another option for comparison to establish a general agreement on what a baseline should look like. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  108 

https://doi.org/10.25318/3510007601-eng


 Statistics Canada. Table 35-10-0076-01  Police personnel and selected crime statistics 
 DOI:  https://doi.org/10.25318/3510007601-eng 

 As is shown above, the caseload in general has been increasing in Alberta and Canada overall.  What is also notable, is 
 that the general caseload of Criminal Code incidents appears significantly higher in Alberta vs the rest of Canada, which 
 should be considered. 

 The Crime Severity index can also be helpful when assessing the incoming service demands in comparison to the 
 available workforce.  The CSI is weighted based on how serious a particular crime category is, thereby allowing a more 
 reasonable assessment of case complexity vs. simple case counts.  For example, a simple assault case requires far 
 fewer resources and time to work through than a homicide.  However, each would count equally within the “Criminal 
 Code Incidents per Officer”, despite officers carrying 5 homicides being far more stretched than officers carrying 5 
 assault level 1 offences. Thereby, the CSI index gives a normalizing view on those case counts by incorporating the 
 severity of the offence.  The higher the CSI, the more complex the investigations and the more serious the cases. 

 Looking at the CSI scores in Alberta vs. Canada over time, the statistics show a steady increase over time in both 
 jurisdictions.  Again, however, Alberta shows both a higher number of cases and a higher severity of cases as compared 
 to the rest of the country. 

 Statistics Canada. Table 35-10-0076-01  Police personnel and selected crime statistics 
 DOI:  https://doi.org/10.25318/3510007601-eng 

 The takeaway from these metrics seems to suggest that Alberta is experiencing higher caseloads, as well as more 
 complex and serious.  Matched with an overall lower proportion of officers per population, this suggests that the current 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  109 

https://doi.org/10.25318/3510007601-eng
https://doi.org/10.25318/3510007601-eng


 ratios of officers may not be adequate to properly address the community safety demands placed on officers in Alberta. 
 However, any such blanket determinations are not intended as a one-size-fits all, and rather, should be considered when 
 constructing and finalizing the numbers for specific areas and/or specific detachment profiles. 

 Patrol Ratios for Coverage 
 The determination of officer availability will also have significant bearing on the overall detachment size and number of 
 officers assigned.  For instance, if 24/365 coverage for first response is necessary, some broad calculations can start to 
 determine the overall size of officer complements. In general, patrol availability in most communities will be scheduled on 
 a 24/365 basis. In addition, most police services operate their patrol units on a 12-hour shift rotation (or closely therein), 
 generally alternating between day shift and night shift.  This may vary depending on the size of the community, which 
 may necessitate a three-shift system for larger urban areas, or a two-shift overlapping 20-hour system that maximizes 
 coverage during peak periods while not operating on a 24-hour basis. 

 These basic assumptions lead to a baseline calculation of the number of officers required to keep a patrol car on the 
 road for the duration of the determined coverage. For instance, the calculation of staffing for a 24/365 shift system, 
 operating two shifts over a 24-hour period, with one patrol vehicle operated by a single officer would be as follows: 

 How many officers does it take to keep 1 car on the road 24/7/365?  24/7/365  12/7/365 

 Maximum hours per person per year  2,080  2,080 

 Less relief factor (vacation, sick, court, etc.)  1,536  1,536 

 Hours per 'car' per year  8,760  4,380 

 Number of officers needed to keep 1 car on the road 365 days per year  6  3 

 Number of cars per shift, assuming single officer deployment  2  2 

 Total staff needed for each model  12  6 

 Relief Factor estimates 

 (to be validated with Collective Agreement and HR Data) 

 Vacation (4 weeks typical)  160  hours 

 Sick time (5 days per year estimated)  60  hours 

 training (1 day per month)  144  hours 

 court time (1 day per month)  144  hours 

 personal time (3 days per year estimated)  36  hours 

 TOTAL estimated non-deployable time per officer per year  544  hours 

 As can be seen in the example above, six officers would be needed to ensure constant operation of one vehicle 24 hours 
 per day, 365 days per year.  As needs increase, this can therefore be scaled up. As it would generally be ill advised to 
 operate solely on a single officer available without scheduled backup consistently, that may necessitate doubling up this 
 figure to ensure two officers were on shift at any given time. 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  110 



 This figure would also need to be modified given the nature of the policing jurisdiction geographically, as well as the 
 nature of community demands. A more geographically spread-out jurisdiction may warrant numerous vehicles available 
 to cover more area, perhaps operated by a single officer to maximize human capital. However, if the area shows a 
 relatively serious crime mix with consistent calls involving violence, it may be more efficient to deploy two-officer units in 
 at least some cases to ensure backup is built in. These are the nuances of staffing estimates that must be tailored to 
 each community. 

 Shift Structures and Service Coverage Calculations 
 Community Detachments 

 Community Policing Shift Coverage 

 12-hour coverage, 1 shift model 

 A Side  B Side 

 Minimum  2  2 

 Shifts  1  1 

 Officers  2  2 

 Minimum Deployed  4 

 Person Hours  8,320 

 Availability per 
 Officer  1,536 

 Officers Needed  6 

 Service Hubs 

 Community Policing Shift Coverage 

 24-hour coverage, 2 shift model 

 A Side  B Side 

 Minimum  3  3 

 Shifts  2  2 

 Officers  6  6 

 Minimum Deployed  12 

 Person Hours  24,960 

 Availability per 
 Officer 

 1,536 

 Officers Needed  17 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  111 



 Investigations and Specialist Services Shift Coverage 

 Investigative Team Shifting, 4/10 schedule 

 Team A  Team B 

 Minimum  4  4 

 Shifts  1  1 

 Officers  4  4 

 Total Minimum 
 Deployment 

 8 

 Person Hours  16,640 

 Availability  1,536 

 Persons Needed  11 

 Specialist Team Shifting, 4/12 shift 

 A Side  B Side 

 Minimum  2  2 

 Shifts  2  2 

 Officers  4  4 

 Total Minimum 
 Deployment 

 8 

 Person Hours  16,640 

 Availability  1,536 

 Persons Needed  11 

 Regional (Urban) Hub 

 Community Policing Shift Coverage 

 24 -hour coverage, 3 shift model 

 A Side  B Side 

 Minimum  5  5 

 Shifts  3  3 

 Officers  15  15 

 Minimum Deployed  30 

 Person Hours  62,400 

 Availability per 
 Officer 

 1,536 

 Officers Needed  41 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  112 



 Investigations and Specialist Services  Shift Coverage 

 Investigative Team Shifting, 4/10 schedule 

 Shift A  Shift B 

 Officers per Team  11  11 

 Teams  3  3 

 Total Officers  33  33 

 Total Minimum 
 Deployment 

 66 

 Person Hours  137,280 

 Availability per 
 Officer 

 1,536 

 Officers Needed  90 

 Specialist Team Shifting, 4/12 shift 

 A Side  B Side 

 Officers per Team  10  10 

 Shifts  2  2 

 Total Officers  20  20 

 Total Minimum 
 Deployment 

 40 

 Person Hours  83,200 

 Availability per 
 Officer 

 1,536 

 Officers Needed  55 

 Confidential Information for the Sole Benefit and Use of the Government of Alberta  Detachment Prototype Design |  113 



Our Services were performed, and this Report was developed, in accordance 
with our engagement letter dated November 5, 2021 and are subject to the 
terms and conditions included therein.

Our role is advisory only. The Government of Alberta is responsible for all 
management functions and decisions relating to this engagement, including 
establishing and maintaining internal controls, evaluating and accepting 
the adequacy of the scope of the Services in addressing Government of 
Alberta needs, and making decisions regarding whether to proceed with 
recommendations. The Government of Alberta is also responsible for the 
results achieved from using the Services or deliverables.

Our work was limited to the specific procedures and analysis described herein 
and was based only on the information made available through March 17, 
2022. Accordingly, changes in circumstances after this date could affect the 
findings outlined in this Report. We are providing no opinion, attestation, or 
other form of assurance with respect to our work and we did not verify or audit 
any information provided to us.

This information is strictly confidential and has been prepared solely for the 
use and benefit of, and pursuant to a client relationship exclusively with, 
the Government of Alberta (“Client”). This Report should not be copied or 
disclosed to any third party or otherwise be quoted or referred to, in whole 
or in part, without the prior written consent of PwC. In the event that this 
Report is obtained by a third party or used for any purpose other than in 
accordance with its intended purpose, any such party relying on the Report 
does so entirely at their own risk and shall have no right of recourse against 
PwC, and its partners, directors, employees, professional advisors or agents. 
PwC disclaims any contractual or other responsibility to others based on its 
use and, accordingly, this information may not be relied upon by any third 
party. None of PwC, its partners, directors, employees, professional advisors 
or agents accept any liability or assume any duty of care to any third party 
(whether it is an assignee or successor of another third party or otherwise) in 
respect of this Report.

© 2022 PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. All rights reserved. PwC refers to the 
Canadian member firm, and may sometimes refer to the PwC network. Each 
member firm is a separate legal entity. Please see www.pwc.com/structure for 
further details.

Disclaimer



Classification: Protected A

Alberta Police Service 

Deployment 

Model Summary

Alberta Justice and Solicitor General

August 2022



Classification: Protected A

2

The deployment model for the Alberta Police Service enables:

Improving policing services for Albertans

An organization structure that prioritizes 

the unique needs of Alberta’s diverse 

communities

Increased service delivery in smaller 

communities and rural areas

These allow Alberta to:

• Increase the amount of police officers working in the smallest detachments (42 out of 113 total  

detachments), resulting in an increase in the number of police officers in rural Alberta, 

• Increase front line response by reducing the number of police officers deployed in headquarters 

and administrative roles, and

• Provide better access to specialist policing services in rural and remote areas of Alberta.



Classification: Protected A

3

Distribute resources across the province to prioritize rural, remote, and Indigenous 

communities

Increase the number of police officers in detachments to ensure greater local coverage 

and the delivery of high quality services in rural communities

An organizational structure designed to deliver consistent ‘core’ policing services, including 

community policing, mental health responses, and investigations, throughout the province

Better access to specialized policing resources and services in rural, remote and 

Indigenous communities

Sharing the provincial police’s resources across detachments to manage capacity and 

maintain service coverage

Key benefits of the model



Classification: Protected A

4

The Alberta Police Service’s organization structure will:

• ensure the consistency of ‘core’ policing services, including community policing, mental health 

responses, and investigations, throughout the province.

• introduce a distinct collaborative approach to providing services for Indigenous communities, and 

enable better support for self-administered First Nations Police Services.

• build an integrated approach to the broader community safety ecosystem.

• embed specialized provincial police resources in every region.

Tailored for Alberta’s diverse communities

Chief of Police

Provincial Police 

Commission

Deputy, North
Deputy, Corporate 

Services

Deputy, Indigenous 

Policing
Deputy, Central Deputy, South

Deputy, Community 

Wellbeing & Health



Classification: Protected A

5

Specialist Teams & Services

More specialist resources for rural areas

Tactical Teams & 

Critical Incident 

Response

Mental Health & 

Addictions 

Response

Specialist 

Investigators

Forensic 

Identification 

Services

Air Support ‘Hub Tables’ Canine Units

The current model typically deploys the majority its 

provincial police specialist teams and services from 

Alberta’s biggest cities such as Edmonton and Calgary.

Under this detachment deployment model:

● Specialist policing teams and services are embedded, 

shared, and dispersed throughout the province.

● Locally delivered services are prioritized.

● Coordinated resources across each region help 

manage capacity, provide continuous coverage, and 

improve access to specialist services.

● Rural, remote and Indigenous communities have 

better access to services, as well as improved 

response times.



Classification: Protected A

6

• The Alberta Police Service has been designed to be integrated with healthcare 

partners, family and community supports, and other public safety partners.

• Dedicated roles and resources are embedded in detachment profiles to improve 

consistency of services throughout the province - regardless of size or location of a 

community. 

Consistent service throughout Alberta

Detachment 

Structure

Community policing & field operations

Specialist teams or units

Investigations

Mental health & addictions response

Engagement with Indigenous communities

Community partnerships, crime reduction & victim supports

Traffic operations



Classification: Protected A

7

Community Detachments

Located in smaller urban and rural communities with approximately 65-85 such 

detachments across the province.

Service Hubs

Located in medium-sized urban and rural communities with approximately 20-30 such 

detachments across the province.

Regional (Urban) Hubs

Located in larger communities with 3 such detachments across the province. 

Detachments Serving Indigenous Communities

Indigenous communities that use the Alberta Police Service to provide policing services for 

their communities. Number of detachments to be determined in partnership with Indigenous 

communities.

Detachment types



Classification: Protected A

8

• Located in smaller urban and rural communities with approximately 65-85 such 

detachments across the province.

• Implement a new ‘minimum viable’ detachment size of 10 police officers which would 

increase the number of provincial police officers working in the smallest detachments. 

This would increase police officer staffing levels in 42 out of 113 detachments (37%).

• Focus deployment of police officers towards frontline services in rural and remote 

areas, instead of headquarters or administrative roles.

Community detachments

Civilians: 4Police Officers: 10

Police Officers: 80

Minimum Viable Sizing

Upper End Sizing Civilians: 33



Classification: Protected A

9

• This deployment model includes 20-30 service hubs. Exact detachment sizes of the 

service hubs will depend on community needs.

• Service hubs will provide the same day-to-day services as community detachments, 

but will also be given more specialist policing resources for their local needs as well as 

to support adjacent community detachments, as required.

Service hub detachments

Minimum Viable Sizing

Upper End Sizing

Police Officers: 48

Police Officers: 192

Civilians: 20

Civilians: 80



Classification: Protected A

10

• Regional (urban) hubs are ‘regional headquarters’ and provide strategic services for 

their regions in addition to the full range of community policing and specialist services, 

complex forensics and investigations support, and other services within the region. 

• This deployment model includes 3 regional (urban) hubs in the province (north, central 

and south). Exact detachment sizes will depend on community needs.

Regional (urban) hub detachments

Sizing Example Police Officers: 200 Civilians: 83



Classification: Protected A

11

• These detachment types will provide culturally-appropriate 

public safety and community well-being services for 

Indigenous communities.

• Detachment Commanders will work collaboratively with 

local community leadership to tailor services, capabilities, 

and align on outcomes that are important to the 

Indigenous communities being served.

• Staffing requirements and sizing for each detachment will 

be co-developed between the Government of Alberta and 

Indigenous communities.

• These detachments are part of a semi-autonomous 

Indigenous Policing Branch that will provide more support 

for self-administered First Nations police services, as well 

as serve Indigenous communities that use the Alberta 

Police Service.

Community policing detachments for 

Indigenous Communities
Deputy, 

Indigenous 

Policing

Detachment 

Commander

Community & 

Public Safety 

Partners

Community 

Partnership & 

Crime 

Reduction 

Lead

Detachment 

Support

Community 

Policing & 

Field 

Operations 

Lead

Community 

Safety Officers

Officer 

Wellness 

Manager

Community 

Policing 

Constables

Specialist 

Resources

Mental Health 

& Addictions 

Responders

Investigations 

Lead 

& Coordinator

Community 

Investigators

APPS Support 

Liaison

Special 

Constables, 

Bylaw Support 

& Volunteers

Alternative 

Justice & Victim 

Services 

Coordinator

Indigenous 

Youth 

Engagement 

Coordinator



Classification: Protected A

12

Since 2020, Alberta has greatly increased funding to grow the RCMP’s provincial policing 

staffing levels to help fight rural crime. This is achieved through the Police Funding Model 

and outlined in the Police Funding Regulation AR 7/2020. 

Designed for Alberta’s future

RCMP Contract Policing Model 
(Provincial Police Service Agreement only)

Alberta Police Service (APS) 

Model

• Since 2020, additional funding 

allowed for increase of 450 

RCMP positions 

‒ 245 additional RCMP

officers

‒ 207 additional civilians

• This same funding will enable

an increase of 553 APS 

positions from base model

‒ 383 additional police 

officers

‒ 170 additional civilians

 95 more mental 

health & social 

workers

How would an Alberta Police Service 

use the Police Funding Model?

• 95-100% of APS detachments see an 

increase in their police officers 

positions.

• 146% increase to APS mental health 

and addictions response staff.

• Smaller detachment size increase even 

further from 10 police officers (base 

model) to 12 police officers.



Classification: Protected A

13

Additional information

• For more information on the future of provincial policing in Alberta see 

www.futureofabpolicing.ca

• Read the reports:

– Alberta Provincial Police Service Detachment Deployment Model

– Alberta Provincial Police Service Transition Study Final Report 

– Alberta Provincial Police Service Transition Study Future State Report

– Alberta Provincial Police Service Transition Study Current State Report

https://www.futureofabpolicing.ca/canadian-context
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/alberta-provincial-police-service-detachment-prototype-design
https://open.alberta.ca/dataset/a1bfad66-d301-4a8f-9865-ae6e7d25a31a/resource/5afc1580-f9c6-425e-b358-14dffb660da9/download/jsg-apps-transition-study-final-report-2021.pdf
https://open.alberta.ca/dataset/c5e0a303-eb34-45cf-9ba7-805e69c9dbfc/resource/3fa5f190-fb96-446b-a84d-62b6381ff206/download/jsg-apps-transition-study-future-state-report.pdf
https://open.alberta.ca/dataset/6917cd52-e357-4aff-8850-59de8ce9a007/resource/39fbad28-7416-434d-9e70-c5bbebc70e6b/download/jsg-apps-transition-study-current-state-report.pdf


©2022 Government of Alberta  |  August 12, 2022  |  Justice and Solicitor General 
 

  

Alberta Police Service 
Deployment Model 

Frequently Asked Questions 

1. Does this deployment model include closing detachments? Will our local detachment stay open 
under an Alberta provincial police? 
 Should the province transitions to its own provincial police, the Alberta police service deployment model does not 

include closing any existing detachments.  

 Local detachments will remain open with smaller detachments experiencing an increase to the number of their police 
officers compared to the current model.  

 For more information see:  

o Community Policing Deployment Model Detachment Design report, pg. 26-27, 39, 55-56, 64-65, 

o Alberta Provincial Police Service Transition Study Final Report, pg. 16, 77, 96. 

o Alberta Provincial Police Service Transition Study Future State report, pg. 6, 103  

 

2. How does this deployment model work? How will our service be improved under an Alberta provincial 
police model?  
 Balancing the distribution of resources across the province in a way that prioritizes service delivery to rural, remote, 

and Indigenous Peoples and Communities 

 ‘Right sizing’ detachments to increase the number of police officers throughout rural Alberta, ensure greater local 
coverage, and establishing a minimum number of dedicated resources to ensure the delivery of high quality services 
in smaller communities 

 Implementing structures and roles that are ‘hardwired’ to deliver consistent ‘core’ policing services, including 
community policing, mental health responses, and investigations, throughout the province 

 Decentralizing specialist resources and services out of urban centers and into rural, remote and Indigenous 
Communities 

 Sharing resources to manage capacity and maintain service coverage - even in smaller rural, remote and Indigenous 
Communities 

 For more information, see Community Policing Deployment Model Detachment Design report, pg. 4–5, 24-36 

 

3. How does this deployment model affect First Nations? 
 The deployment model provides ideas and concepts that will inform the development of policing for Indigenous 

communities. Alberta’s government understands that the ideas presented in the deployment model are part of a 
larger dialogue between the provincial government and Indigenous communities on the future of policing.  

 The Government of Alberta supports the expansion of self-administered First Nations policing for First Nations who 
choose this option. First Nations police services are an opportunity to improve policing for First Nations communities, 
advance the goals of reconciliation, as well as address the National Inquiry into Missing and Murdered Indigenous 
Women and Girls’ Calls for Justice. 

 The Alberta provincial police deployment model envisions a new provincial police service that would be designed to 
support the creation and expansion of First Nations police services for additional First Nations and provide additional 
support for First Nations police service to ensure their continued viability.  

 For more information, see Community Policing Deployment Model Detachment Design report, pg. 12-13, 15, 17, 34-

35, 51, 78-79, 84-87,  
 

4. How will an Alberta provincial police increase the size of the smallest Detachments to a new 
‘minimum viability’ of 10 members; wouldn’t this cost more? 
 Allocating the increased number of police officers is built right into the Alberta provincial police model that was 

developed. This can be done using the same budget allocated for the provincial police without increasing costs; it is 
just another way to approach building and deploying a provincial police.  

 Minimizing the number of provincial police officers performing administrative or back office roles throughout the police 
service, including within a headquarters. These positions would be filled by civilian staff, which would free up the 
police officer to be deployed in a front line role.  

https://open.alberta.ca/publications/alberta-provincial-police-service-detachment-prototype-design
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/apps-transition-study-final-report
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/apps-future-state-report
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/alberta-provincial-police-service-detachment-prototype-design
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/alberta-provincial-police-service-detachment-prototype-design


©2022 Government of Alberta  |  August 12, 2022  |  Justice and Solicitor General 
 

 Redeploying specialist policing teams, resources, and units that are traditionally deployed out of Edmonton or larger 
urban communities to be dispersed more evenly across the province (doing so provides an increase of between 100-
150 positions to front line policing services).  

 For more information see:  

o Community Policing Deployment Model Detachment Design report, pg. 26-27, 39-43, 55-56, 59-67. 

o Alberta Provincial Police Service Transition Study Current State report, pg. 46-50 

 

5. The report has a number of detachment profiles, which detachment profile will be serving my 
community?  
 The Alberta Government will work with municipalities and Indigenous communities to determine the appropriate 

detachment profile that provides the resources and the services tailored to local community needs. 

 Some of the factors that will help determine the detachment profile that will serve your community are: 
 Community population (i.e., size and service needs) 

 Geography of community served 

 Location and geographic characteristics 

 Relative location of the Detachment to other Detachments 

 Physical size/infrastructure of detachment 

 Number of police officers and frontline resources required in the detachment to serve the community 

 Access to other service providers within, or near, the community 

 Demand for services and historical crime data 

 For more information, see Community Policing Deployment Model Detachment Design report, pg. 29-36, 47-68). 
 

6. Is the Alberta provincial police deployment model one-size-fits-all?  
 No, the Alberta provincial police service deployment model was specifically created to address the unique needs of 

each individual community; taking into consideration the culture differences, values and historical context that affects 
the delivery of policing services. 

 Input from communities will be incorporated into the deployment model including required resources, public safety 

priorities, and needs as an additional data point to be incorporated into a detailed deployment plan  

 The differences between the community safety and well-being environments across Alberta are significant. 

Community priorities, the nature of crimes, and public safety needs demanded by communities differ from community 

to community; and region to region and both this information and community input will be used in determining suitable 

detachment profiles for communities.   

 For more information, see Community Policing Deployment Model Detachment Design report, pg. 11, 15, 36, 45-47 

 

7. Are service HUBs about urban areas receiving more resources than rural areas? 
 No, the HUB model developed for the Alberta provincial police is about redirecting provincial police officers, 

specialists and crisis response from being stationed in larger metropolitan areas like Edmonton and Calgary and 
shifting them towards rural areas.  

 For more information, see Community Policing Deployment Model Detachment Design report, pg. 18, 26-27, 29, 37-
43, 55-56. 

 

8. What will happen when there is a major incident near my community; how will this deployment model 
ensure that our local police officers have the support they need? 
 The Alberta provincial police service deployment model approach prioritizes balancing the distribution of resources 

across the province in a way that prioritizes service delivery to rural and Indigenous communities. 

 This is accomplished by the Alberta provincial police service internal service layers; with shared resources directed to 
Community and Indigenous Detachments from the larger Service Hub and Regional (Urban) Hub Detachments when 
there is a ‘major incident.’ 

 This also applies when there is a need for additional general duty officers within a smaller detachment; a Service Hub 
or Regional Hub Detachment is staffed appropriately to serve both the local population; as well as, neighbouring 
Community and Indigenous Detachments. 

 The Service Hub proposed shift make-up has been designed for greater coverage to support Community and 
Indigenous Detachments by creating a more efficient shift model to maximize the use of specialist police units and 
teams  

 Many police officers in the proposed Regional (Urban) Hubs would be dedicated to investigative and specialized 
services; as well as, strategic positions to guide Community and Indigenous Detachments and Service Hubs, and to 
liaise with Headquarters, ALERT, and other specialized portfolios  

 For more information, see Community Policing Deployment Model Detachment Design report, pg. 39-43, 44-58, 61-
64. 

https://open.alberta.ca/publications/alberta-provincial-police-service-detachment-prototype-design
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/apps-current-state-report
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/alberta-provincial-police-service-detachment-prototype-design
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/alberta-provincial-police-service-detachment-prototype-design
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/alberta-provincial-police-service-detachment-prototype-design
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/alberta-provincial-police-service-detachment-prototype-design


©2022 Government of Alberta  |  August 12, 2022  |  Justice and Solicitor General 
 

 

9. How would an Alberta provincial police be able to staff detachments that would now be larger in size? 
 The deployment model will allow provincial police officers to be recruited to work in areas they want to live and to do 

meaningful work to respond to community needs. There will be less of a need for an officer to drive hours away from 
home or stay away from their family for days at a time.  

 The deployment model will allow for more flexible resourcing that will allow officers to take time away, have greater 
access to health and wellbeing supports, and be deployed in communities and specialties where they are interested. 
This deployment model changes the equation for career growth - an officer no longer needs to put their family 
through the stress of transfers or relocating to facilitate promotion or career growth. This model enables police 
officers to stay in their communities longer, and allow for long-term career development. 

 For more information see:  

o Community Policing Deployment Model Detachment Design report, pg. 14-18, 26-27, 39-43, 45-58. 

o Alberta Provincial Police Service Transition Study Final Report, pg. 45-46, 50-51, 63-65, 67-68, 72. 

o Alberta Provincial Police Service Transition Study Future State report, pg. 20-22, 76-79, 96-98.  

 

10. Since 2020, the RCMP in Alberta have been increasing their staffing levels based on new funding 
coming from the Alberta Government; would an Alberta provincial police reflect this growth, and how 
would an Alberta police service use this funding in its staffing model? 
 The additional funding currently provided by the Alberta Government to the RCMP was initiated to address a 

significant rural crime issue by placing more front line police officers in rural communities; presently, the RCMP have 
autonomy to determine where the additional police officers are placed.  

 In the proposed Alberta provincial police deployment model, there will be even greater emphasis for placing the 
additional police officers into front line policing positions located within rural communities. In fact, the Alberta 
provincial police model will actual increase the number of front line police officers; the proposed future resourcing 
model, with the additional funding from the police funding model, would be invested primarily in increases to police 
officers in rural communities.  

 The proposed resourcing model prioritizes front line services, increasing presence in the community, and improving 
access to specialist services in rural parts of the province. The proposed resourcing model will have a significant 
impact on the deployment model and detachment profile sizing concepts presented in PwC’s report: 

 Minimum baseline sizing of Community Detachments will be increased from 10 members to 12 members 
 Average size of Community Detachments increased from 15 members to 18 members 
 Minimum baseline sizing of Service Hubs increased from 48 members to 50 members 
 Average size of Service Hubs increased from 55 members to 58 members 
 95 -100% of detachments will have increased numbers of sworn officers 
 Average increase in sworn officer complement of 65% across all detachments in the province. 

 This proposed increase in resources will allow for the Alberta provincial police to increase service coverage across 
the province and expand the presence of Alberta provincial police officers in rural communities. This is in addition to 
the expected impact of redeployment of sworn members or specialist teams from the urban centers in the province. 
The increased resourcing from the changes to the policing funding model will dramatically improve the ability of the 
provincial police to deliver public safety services and to substantially increase police officer presence in rural and 
remote parts of the province  

 For more information see:  

o Community Policing Deployment Model Detachment Design report, pg.64-68 

o Alberta Provincial Police Service Transition Study Final Report, pg. 32, 67-68, 77 

o Alberta Provincial Police Service Transition Study Future State report, pg. 76-77, 101 

o Alberta Provincial Police Service Transition Study Current State report, pg. 46-54 

https://open.alberta.ca/publications/alberta-provincial-police-service-detachment-prototype-design
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/apps-transition-study-final-report
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/apps-future-state-report
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/alberta-provincial-police-service-detachment-prototype-design
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/apps-transition-study-final-report
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/apps-future-state-report
https://open.alberta.ca/publications/apps-current-state-report


 
ALBERTA 

JUSTICE AND SOLICITOR GENERAL 
____________________________ 

Office of the Minister 
MLA, Calgary-Acadia 

204 Legislature Building, Edmonton, Alberta  T5K 2B6  Canada   Telephone  780-427-2339   Fax  780-422-6621 
Suite 105, 10333 Southport Road SW, Calgary, Alberta  T2W 3X6 Canada  Telephone  403-640-1363 

Classification: Protected A 

 
 
 
Dear Mayor/Reeve, 
 
I am writing to you to invite your municipality’s participation in an upcoming engagement 
opportunity regarding Alberta’s ongoing consideration of re-establishing a provincial police service.  
 
At the Spring 2022 conventions of both the Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) and Alberta 
Municipalities (AM), I committed to having further discussions with municipal leaders on the topic 
of the provincial government’s exploration of a made-in-Alberta provincial police service. Since 
making that commitment, I have met with well over a hundred municipalities as well as the Board of 
Directors of both RMA and AM. We have also launched a new website www.futureofabpolicing.ca 
to provide Albertans with further information on the topic of provincial policing, and on August 16, 
2022, we publically released a provincial police deployment model that would see an Alberta police 
service greatly increase the number of front line police officers serving rural and smaller 
detachments. See the following link for more details: 
https://www.alberta.ca/release.cfm?xID=8441787ED317B-026D-6A3C-A617AA3F3CB5A842 
 
I am committed to continuing this discussion and I am pleased to offer additional engagement 
opportunities for municipal leaders throughout the month of September. During this time, the 
Ministry of Justice and Solicitor General will be facilitating a series of in-person engagement 
meetings for municipal leaders and myself. Each meeting will be an opportunity for focused dialogue 
between municipal leaders and myself on the topic of provincial policing, as well as, any other 
justice and public safety topic important to municipal leaders.  
 
Dates/Locations:  

• September 13 (Edmonton) 
• September 14 (Edmonton) 
• September 16 (Grande Prairie) 
• September 19 (Cold Lake) 
• September 27 (Lethbridge) 
• September 28 (Calgary) 
• September 29 (Calgary) 

 
Venues: 

• Venue locations and addresses will be provided and updated via the registration process.  
 
Meetings Format: 

• There will be six (6) meeting timeslots available per day. 
o 9:00am to 9:50am 

August 30, 2022

http://www.futureofabpolicing.ca/
https://www.alberta.ca/release.cfm?xID=8441787ED317B-026D-6A3C-A617AA3F3CB5A842


- 2 - 
 

 

Classification: Protected A 

o 10:00am to 10:50am 
o 11:00am to 11:50am 
o 1:00pm to 1:50pm 
o 2:00pm to 2:50pm 
o 3:00pm to 3:50pm  

• Each meeting will be between 50-60 minutes in length. 
• Each meeting will have up to twenty (20) attendees from various municipalities to enable 

focused discussions on local issues, or other items of interest to municipalities.   
• Municipalities are requested to register a maximum of two (2) attendees per municipality. 

This is to ensure that all municipalities are provided with an opportunity to participate. 
• There is no set agenda for the meetings, discussion will be guided by items of interest to 

municipalities.  
 
Government of Alberta attendees: 

• Honourable Tyler Shandro, Minister of Justice and Solicitor General 
• Staff members, Ministry of Justice and Solicitor General 

 
Registration Details 

• All registration will be through Eventbrite, which is an online registration system. Please 
choose the location/date/time most convenient for your municipality’s attendees, and then use 
the links below to complete the registration process.  

 
Date Location Timeslot Eventbrite Registration Link 

September 13, 
2022 Edmonton 

9:00am to 9:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-edmonton-tickets-
409942658527 
 

10:00am to 10:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-edmonton-tickets-
409963510897 
 

11:00am to 11:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-edmonton-tickets-
409968716467 
 
 

1:00pm to 1:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-edmonton-tickets-
409977613077 
 

2:00pm to 2:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409942658527
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409942658527
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409942658527
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409942658527
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409963510897
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409963510897
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409963510897
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409963510897
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409968716467
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409968716467
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409968716467
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409968716467
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409977613077
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409977613077
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409977613077
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409977613077
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409980732407


- 3 - 
 

 

Classification: Protected A 

jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-edmonton-tickets-
409980732407 
 

3:00pm to 3:50pm  https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-edmonton-tickets-
409982176727 
 

 

September 14, 
2022 Edmonton 

9:00am to 9:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-edmonton-tickets-
409983791557 
 

10:00am to 10:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-edmonton-tickets-
409989107457 
 

11:00am to 11:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-edmonton-tickets-
409992567807 
 

1:00pm to 1:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-edmonton-tickets-
410000722197 
 

2:00pm to 2:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-edmonton-tickets-
410002286877 
 

3:00pm to 3:50pm  https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-edmonton-tickets-
410004894677 
 

 

September 16, 
2022 Grande Prairie 

9:00am to 9:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-
410009438267 

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409980732407
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409980732407
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409980732407
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409982176727
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409982176727
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409982176727
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409982176727
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409983791557
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409983791557
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409983791557
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409983791557
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409989107457
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409989107457
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409989107457
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409989107457
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409992567807
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409992567807
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409992567807
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409992567807
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410000722197
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410000722197
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410000722197
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410000722197
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410002286877
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410002286877
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410002286877
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410002286877
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410004894677
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410004894677
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410004894677
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410004894677
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410009438267
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410009438267
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410009438267
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410009438267


- 4 - 
 

 

Classification: Protected A 

 
10:00am to 10:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-

jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-
410010330937 
 

11:00am to 11:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-
410019127247 
 

1:00pm to 1:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-
410021363937 
 

2:00pm to 2:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-
410023089097 
 

3:00pm to 3:50pm  https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-
410051684627 
 

 

September 19, 
2022 Cold Lake 

9:00am to 9:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-cold-lake-tickets-
410052567267 
 

10:00am to 10:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-cold-lake-tickets-
410057271337 
 

11:00am to 11:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-cold-lake-tickets-
410058866107 
 

1:00pm to 1:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-cold-lake-tickets-

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410010330937
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410010330937
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410010330937
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410010330937
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410019127247
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410019127247
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410019127247
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410019127247
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410021363937
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410021363937
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410021363937
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410021363937
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410023089097
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410023089097
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410023089097
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410023089097
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410051684627
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410051684627
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410051684627
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410051684627
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410052567267
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410052567267
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410052567267
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410052567267
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410057271337
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410057271337
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410057271337
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410057271337
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410058866107
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410058866107
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410058866107
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410058866107
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061072707
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061072707
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061072707


- 5 - 
 

 

Classification: Protected A 

410061072707 
 

2:00pm to 2:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-cold-lake-tickets-
410061955347 
 

3:00pm to 3:50pm  https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-cold-lake-tickets-
410071674417 
 

 

September 27, 
2022 Lethbridge 

9:00am to 9:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-lethbridge-tickets-
410073028467 
 

10:00am to 10:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-lethbridge-tickets-
410074001377 
 

11:00am to 11:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-lethbridge-tickets-
410074723537 
 

1:00pm to 1:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-lethbridge-tickets-
410075766657 
 

2:00pm to 2:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-lethbridge-tickets-
410076990317 
 

3:00pm to 3:50pm  https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-lethbridge-tickets-
410078073557 
 

 
 

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061072707
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061955347
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061955347
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061955347
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061955347
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410071674417
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410071674417
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410071674417
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410071674417
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410073028467
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410073028467
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410073028467
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410073028467
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074001377
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074001377
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074001377
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074001377
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074723537
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074723537
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074723537
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074723537
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410075766657
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410075766657
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410075766657
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410075766657
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410076990317
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410076990317
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410076990317
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410076990317
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410078073557
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410078073557
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410078073557
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410078073557


- 6 - 
 

 

Classification: Protected A 

September 28, 
2022 Calgary 

9:00am to 9:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-calgary-tickets-
410078534937 
 

10:00am to 10:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-calgary-tickets-
410078885987 
 

11:00am to 11:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-calgary-tickets-
410079949167 
 

1:00pm to 1:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-calgary-tickets-
410080771627 
 

2:00pm to 2:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-calgary-tickets-
410081684357 
 

3:00pm to 3:50pm  https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-calgary-tickets-
410082356367 
 

 

September 29, 
2022 Calgary 

9:00am to 9:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-calgary-tickets-
410083078527 
 

10:00am to 10:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-calgary-tickets-
410083559967 
 

11:00am to 11:50am https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-calgary-tickets-
410085224947 

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078534937
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078534937
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078534937
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078534937
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078885987
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078885987
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078885987
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078885987
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410079949167
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410079949167
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410079949167
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410079949167
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410080771627
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410080771627
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410080771627
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410080771627
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410081684357
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410081684357
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410081684357
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410081684357
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410082356367
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410082356367
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410082356367
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410082356367
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083078527
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083078527
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083078527
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083078527
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083559967
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083559967
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083559967
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083559967
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085224947
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085224947
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085224947
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085224947


- 7 - 
 

 

Classification: Protected A 

 
1:00pm to 1:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-

jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-calgary-tickets-
410085716417 
 

2:00pm to 2:50pm https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-calgary-tickets-
410086197857 
 

3:00pm to 3:50pm  https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-
jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-
engagement-calgary-tickets-
410086599057 
 

 
 
Alberta’s government is continuing to listen to a wide variety of viewpoints on this topic, and I look 
forward to speaking with you, or other representatives from your municipality as we work together to 
ensure that all Albertans feel safe, secure, and protected in their communities, no matter where they 
live. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Honourable Tyler Shandro, QC, ECA 
Minister  
 
 
cc: Honourable Ric McIver, ECA 
 

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085716417
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085716417
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085716417
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085716417
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086197857
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086197857
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086197857
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086197857
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086599057
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086599057
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086599057
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086599057

	13C - 01 - Letter from Minister Shandro _ 52074.pdf
	AR 52074
	Thank you for your letter of August 23, 2022 regarding the provincial changes to victim services announced July 19, 2022. I would like to reassure you that these changes, including the new zonal governance model, have been designed to ensure services ...
	I would like to ensure that you have the most up-to-date information about the consultations and engagements completed during, and following, the MLA led Review of Victim Services that took place over 2020/2021. The Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RM...
	Other engaged individuals and organizations included:
	 Volunteers, staff, and board members of police-based victim services units;
	 Victim-serving community and specialized organizations such as child advocacy centres, sexual assault centres, and domestic violence service providers;
	 Representatives from the Alberta Police-based Victim Services Association;
	 The Alberta Association of Chiefs of Police;
	…/2
	 The Alberta Federation of Police Associations;
	 The Royal Canadian Mounted Police;
	 Legal community representatives such as the Criminal Trial Lawyers Association and Legal Aid Alberta; and
	 Indigenous organizations such as the Awo Taan Healing Lodge Society, and Métis Child and Family Services Society.
	I can advise that the changes to victim services are particularly centred around stabilizing and improving program governance and leadership at a high level, in addition to the significantly enhances supports and services available to victims. There a...
	To ensure that you and your colleagues have the most accurate and up to date information as to how the new victim services zones will operate, I encourage you to follow up with Trent Forsberg, the director of Victim Services at Trent.Forsberg@gov.ab.c...
	I also understand that you have a requested a meeting with MLA Jackie Lovely. I welcome the opportunity to have representatives from my office and our department staff who are leading this work attend this meeting. To schedule a meeting, please contac...
	I am appreciative of any time you would be willing to dedicate to gaining a complete understanding of the improvements planned to the systems that serve victims of crime in Alberta. Thank you for ensuring the needs of victims in your community continu...
	Sincerely,
	Honourable Tyler Shandro, QC, ECA
	Minister
	cc: Jackie Lovely, MLA Camrose
	Alberta Municipalities
	Rural Municipalities of Alberta

	13F - Invitation Letter - Minister JSG Municipal Engagement Sept 2022.pdf
	I am writing to you to invite your municipality’s participation in an upcoming engagement opportunity regarding Alberta’s ongoing consideration of re-establishing a provincial police service.
	At the Spring 2022 conventions of both the Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) and Alberta Municipalities (AM), I committed to having further discussions with municipal leaders on the topic of the provincial government’s exploration of a made-in-Alb...
	I am committed to continuing this discussion and I am pleased to offer additional engagement opportunities for municipal leaders throughout the month of September. During this time, the Ministry of Justice and Solicitor General will be facilitating a ...
	Dates/Locations:
	 September 13 (Edmonton)
	 September 14 (Edmonton)
	 September 16 (Grande Prairie)
	 September 19 (Cold Lake)
	 September 27 (Lethbridge)
	 September 28 (Calgary)
	 September 29 (Calgary)
	Venues:
	 Venue locations and addresses will be provided and updated via the registration process.
	Meetings Format:
	 There will be six (6) meeting timeslots available per day.
	o 9:00am to 9:50am
	o 10:00am to 10:50am
	o 11:00am to 11:50am
	o 1:00pm to 1:50pm
	o 2:00pm to 2:50pm
	o 3:00pm to 3:50pm
	 Each meeting will be between 50-60 minutes in length.
	 Each meeting will have up to twenty (20) attendees from various municipalities to enable focused discussions on local issues, or other items of interest to municipalities.
	 Municipalities are requested to register a maximum of two (2) attendees per municipality. This is to ensure that all municipalities are provided with an opportunity to participate.
	 There is no set agenda for the meetings, discussion will be guided by items of interest to municipalities.
	Government of Alberta attendees:
	 Honourable Tyler Shandro, Minister of Justice and Solicitor General
	 Staff members, Ministry of Justice and Solicitor General
	Registration Details
	 All registration will be through Eventbrite, which is an online registration system. Please choose the location/date/time most convenient for your municipality’s attendees, and then use the links below to complete the registration process.
	Eventbrite Registration Link
	Timeslot
	Location
	Date
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409942658527
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409963510897
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409968716467
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 13, 2022
	Edmonton
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409977613077
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409980732407
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409982176727
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409983791557
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409989107457
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409992567807
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 14, 2022
	Edmonton
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410000722197
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410002286877
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410004894677
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410009438267
	9:00am to 9:50am
	September 16, 2022
	Grande Prairie
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410010330937
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410019127247
	11:00am to 11:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410021363937
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410023089097
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410051684627
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410052567267
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410057271337
	10:00am to 10:50am
	September 19, 2022
	Cold Lake
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410058866107
	11:00am to 11:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061072707
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061955347
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410071674417
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410073028467
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074001377
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074723537
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 27, 2022
	Lethbridge
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410075766657
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410076990317
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410078073557
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078534937
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078885987
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410079949167
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 28, 2022
	Calgary
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410080771627
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410081684357
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410082356367
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083078527
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083559967
	10:00am to 10:50am
	September 29, 2022
	Calgary
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085224947
	11:00am to 11:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085716417
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086197857
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086599057
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	Alberta’s government is continuing to listen to a wide variety of viewpoints on this topic, and I look forward to speaking with you, or other representatives from your municipality as we work together to ensure that all Albertans feel safe, secure, an...
	Sincerely,
	Honourable Tyler Shandro, QC, ECA
	Minister
	cc: Honourable Ric McIver, ECA

	13C - 01 - Letter from Minister Shandro _ 52074.pdf
	AR 52074
	Thank you for your letter of August 23, 2022 regarding the provincial changes to victim services announced July 19, 2022. I would like to reassure you that these changes, including the new zonal governance model, have been designed to ensure services ...
	I would like to ensure that you have the most up-to-date information about the consultations and engagements completed during, and following, the MLA led Review of Victim Services that took place over 2020/2021. The Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RM...
	Other engaged individuals and organizations included:
	 Volunteers, staff, and board members of police-based victim services units;
	 Victim-serving community and specialized organizations such as child advocacy centres, sexual assault centres, and domestic violence service providers;
	 Representatives from the Alberta Police-based Victim Services Association;
	 The Alberta Association of Chiefs of Police;
	…/2
	 The Alberta Federation of Police Associations;
	 The Royal Canadian Mounted Police;
	 Legal community representatives such as the Criminal Trial Lawyers Association and Legal Aid Alberta; and
	 Indigenous organizations such as the Awo Taan Healing Lodge Society, and Métis Child and Family Services Society.
	I can advise that the changes to victim services are particularly centred around stabilizing and improving program governance and leadership at a high level, in addition to the significantly enhances supports and services available to victims. There a...
	To ensure that you and your colleagues have the most accurate and up to date information as to how the new victim services zones will operate, I encourage you to follow up with Trent Forsberg, the director of Victim Services at Trent.Forsberg@gov.ab.c...
	I also understand that you have a requested a meeting with MLA Jackie Lovely. I welcome the opportunity to have representatives from my office and our department staff who are leading this work attend this meeting. To schedule a meeting, please contac...
	I am appreciative of any time you would be willing to dedicate to gaining a complete understanding of the improvements planned to the systems that serve victims of crime in Alberta. Thank you for ensuring the needs of victims in your community continu...
	Sincerely,
	Honourable Tyler Shandro, QC, ECA
	Minister
	cc: Jackie Lovely, MLA Camrose
	Alberta Municipalities
	Rural Municipalities of Alberta

	13F - Invitation Letter - Minister JSG Municipal Engagement Sept 2022.pdf
	I am writing to you to invite your municipality’s participation in an upcoming engagement opportunity regarding Alberta’s ongoing consideration of re-establishing a provincial police service.
	At the Spring 2022 conventions of both the Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) and Alberta Municipalities (AM), I committed to having further discussions with municipal leaders on the topic of the provincial government’s exploration of a made-in-Alb...
	I am committed to continuing this discussion and I am pleased to offer additional engagement opportunities for municipal leaders throughout the month of September. During this time, the Ministry of Justice and Solicitor General will be facilitating a ...
	Dates/Locations:
	 September 13 (Edmonton)
	 September 14 (Edmonton)
	 September 16 (Grande Prairie)
	 September 19 (Cold Lake)
	 September 27 (Lethbridge)
	 September 28 (Calgary)
	 September 29 (Calgary)
	Venues:
	 Venue locations and addresses will be provided and updated via the registration process.
	Meetings Format:
	 There will be six (6) meeting timeslots available per day.
	o 9:00am to 9:50am
	o 10:00am to 10:50am
	o 11:00am to 11:50am
	o 1:00pm to 1:50pm
	o 2:00pm to 2:50pm
	o 3:00pm to 3:50pm
	 Each meeting will be between 50-60 minutes in length.
	 Each meeting will have up to twenty (20) attendees from various municipalities to enable focused discussions on local issues, or other items of interest to municipalities.
	 Municipalities are requested to register a maximum of two (2) attendees per municipality. This is to ensure that all municipalities are provided with an opportunity to participate.
	 There is no set agenda for the meetings, discussion will be guided by items of interest to municipalities.
	Government of Alberta attendees:
	 Honourable Tyler Shandro, Minister of Justice and Solicitor General
	 Staff members, Ministry of Justice and Solicitor General
	Registration Details
	 All registration will be through Eventbrite, which is an online registration system. Please choose the location/date/time most convenient for your municipality’s attendees, and then use the links below to complete the registration process.
	Eventbrite Registration Link
	Timeslot
	Location
	Date
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409942658527
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409963510897
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409968716467
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 13, 2022
	Edmonton
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409977613077
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409980732407
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409982176727
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409983791557
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409989107457
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409992567807
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 14, 2022
	Edmonton
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410000722197
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410002286877
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410004894677
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410009438267
	9:00am to 9:50am
	September 16, 2022
	Grande Prairie
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410010330937
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410019127247
	11:00am to 11:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410021363937
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410023089097
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410051684627
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410052567267
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410057271337
	10:00am to 10:50am
	September 19, 2022
	Cold Lake
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410058866107
	11:00am to 11:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061072707
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061955347
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410071674417
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410073028467
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074001377
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074723537
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 27, 2022
	Lethbridge
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410075766657
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410076990317
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410078073557
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078534937
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078885987
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410079949167
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 28, 2022
	Calgary
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410080771627
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410081684357
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410082356367
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083078527
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083559967
	10:00am to 10:50am
	September 29, 2022
	Calgary
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085224947
	11:00am to 11:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085716417
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086197857
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086599057
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	Alberta’s government is continuing to listen to a wide variety of viewpoints on this topic, and I look forward to speaking with you, or other representatives from your municipality as we work together to ensure that all Albertans feel safe, secure, an...
	Sincerely,
	Honourable Tyler Shandro, QC, ECA
	Minister
	cc: Honourable Ric McIver, ECA

	13F - Invitation Letter - Minister JSG Municipal Engagement Sept 2022.pdf
	I am writing to you to invite your municipality’s participation in an upcoming engagement opportunity regarding Alberta’s ongoing consideration of re-establishing a provincial police service.
	At the Spring 2022 conventions of both the Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) and Alberta Municipalities (AM), I committed to having further discussions with municipal leaders on the topic of the provincial government’s exploration of a made-in-Alb...
	I am committed to continuing this discussion and I am pleased to offer additional engagement opportunities for municipal leaders throughout the month of September. During this time, the Ministry of Justice and Solicitor General will be facilitating a ...
	Dates/Locations:
	 September 13 (Edmonton)
	 September 14 (Edmonton)
	 September 16 (Grande Prairie)
	 September 19 (Cold Lake)
	 September 27 (Lethbridge)
	 September 28 (Calgary)
	 September 29 (Calgary)
	Venues:
	 Venue locations and addresses will be provided and updated via the registration process.
	Meetings Format:
	 There will be six (6) meeting timeslots available per day.
	o 9:00am to 9:50am
	o 10:00am to 10:50am
	o 11:00am to 11:50am
	o 1:00pm to 1:50pm
	o 2:00pm to 2:50pm
	o 3:00pm to 3:50pm
	 Each meeting will be between 50-60 minutes in length.
	 Each meeting will have up to twenty (20) attendees from various municipalities to enable focused discussions on local issues, or other items of interest to municipalities.
	 Municipalities are requested to register a maximum of two (2) attendees per municipality. This is to ensure that all municipalities are provided with an opportunity to participate.
	 There is no set agenda for the meetings, discussion will be guided by items of interest to municipalities.
	Government of Alberta attendees:
	 Honourable Tyler Shandro, Minister of Justice and Solicitor General
	 Staff members, Ministry of Justice and Solicitor General
	Registration Details
	 All registration will be through Eventbrite, which is an online registration system. Please choose the location/date/time most convenient for your municipality’s attendees, and then use the links below to complete the registration process.
	Eventbrite Registration Link
	Timeslot
	Location
	Date
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409942658527
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409963510897
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409968716467
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 13, 2022
	Edmonton
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409977613077
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409980732407
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409982176727
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409983791557
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409989107457
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409992567807
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 14, 2022
	Edmonton
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410000722197
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410002286877
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410004894677
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410009438267
	9:00am to 9:50am
	September 16, 2022
	Grande Prairie
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410010330937
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410019127247
	11:00am to 11:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410021363937
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410023089097
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410051684627
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410052567267
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410057271337
	10:00am to 10:50am
	September 19, 2022
	Cold Lake
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410058866107
	11:00am to 11:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061072707
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061955347
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410071674417
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410073028467
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074001377
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074723537
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 27, 2022
	Lethbridge
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410075766657
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410076990317
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410078073557
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078534937
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078885987
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410079949167
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 28, 2022
	Calgary
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410080771627
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410081684357
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410082356367
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083078527
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083559967
	10:00am to 10:50am
	September 29, 2022
	Calgary
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085224947
	11:00am to 11:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085716417
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086197857
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086599057
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	Alberta’s government is continuing to listen to a wide variety of viewpoints on this topic, and I look forward to speaking with you, or other representatives from your municipality as we work together to ensure that all Albertans feel safe, secure, an...
	Sincerely,
	Honourable Tyler Shandro, QC, ECA
	Minister
	cc: Honourable Ric McIver, ECA

	13F - Invitation Letter - Minister JSG Municipal Engagement Sept 2022.pdf
	I am writing to you to invite your municipality’s participation in an upcoming engagement opportunity regarding Alberta’s ongoing consideration of re-establishing a provincial police service.
	At the Spring 2022 conventions of both the Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) and Alberta Municipalities (AM), I committed to having further discussions with municipal leaders on the topic of the provincial government’s exploration of a made-in-Alb...
	I am committed to continuing this discussion and I am pleased to offer additional engagement opportunities for municipal leaders throughout the month of September. During this time, the Ministry of Justice and Solicitor General will be facilitating a ...
	Dates/Locations:
	 September 13 (Edmonton)
	 September 14 (Edmonton)
	 September 16 (Grande Prairie)
	 September 19 (Cold Lake)
	 September 27 (Lethbridge)
	 September 28 (Calgary)
	 September 29 (Calgary)
	Venues:
	 Venue locations and addresses will be provided and updated via the registration process.
	Meetings Format:
	 There will be six (6) meeting timeslots available per day.
	o 9:00am to 9:50am
	o 10:00am to 10:50am
	o 11:00am to 11:50am
	o 1:00pm to 1:50pm
	o 2:00pm to 2:50pm
	o 3:00pm to 3:50pm
	 Each meeting will be between 50-60 minutes in length.
	 Each meeting will have up to twenty (20) attendees from various municipalities to enable focused discussions on local issues, or other items of interest to municipalities.
	 Municipalities are requested to register a maximum of two (2) attendees per municipality. This is to ensure that all municipalities are provided with an opportunity to participate.
	 There is no set agenda for the meetings, discussion will be guided by items of interest to municipalities.
	Government of Alberta attendees:
	 Honourable Tyler Shandro, Minister of Justice and Solicitor General
	 Staff members, Ministry of Justice and Solicitor General
	Registration Details
	 All registration will be through Eventbrite, which is an online registration system. Please choose the location/date/time most convenient for your municipality’s attendees, and then use the links below to complete the registration process.
	Eventbrite Registration Link
	Timeslot
	Location
	Date
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409942658527
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409963510897
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409968716467
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 13, 2022
	Edmonton
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409977613077
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409980732407
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409982176727
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409983791557
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409989107457
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-409992567807
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 14, 2022
	Edmonton
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410000722197
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410002286877
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-edmonton-tickets-410004894677
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410009438267
	9:00am to 9:50am
	September 16, 2022
	Grande Prairie
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410010330937
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410019127247
	11:00am to 11:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410021363937
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410023089097
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-grande-prairie-tickets-410051684627
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410052567267
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410057271337
	10:00am to 10:50am
	September 19, 2022
	Cold Lake
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410058866107
	11:00am to 11:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061072707
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410061955347
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-cold-lake-tickets-410071674417
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410073028467
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074001377
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410074723537
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 27, 2022
	Lethbridge
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410075766657
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410076990317
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-lethbridge-tickets-410078073557
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078534937
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410078885987
	10:00am to 10:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410079949167
	11:00am to 11:50am
	September 28, 2022
	Calgary
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410080771627
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410081684357
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410082356367
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083078527
	9:00am to 9:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410083559967
	10:00am to 10:50am
	September 29, 2022
	Calgary
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085224947
	11:00am to 11:50am
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410085716417
	1:00pm to 1:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086197857
	2:00pm to 2:50pm
	https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/minister-jsg-alberta-police-service-municipal-engagement-calgary-tickets-410086599057
	3:00pm to 3:50pm 
	Alberta’s government is continuing to listen to a wide variety of viewpoints on this topic, and I look forward to speaking with you, or other representatives from your municipality as we work together to ensure that all Albertans feel safe, secure, an...
	Sincerely,
	Honourable Tyler Shandro, QC, ECA
	Minister
	cc: Honourable Ric McIver, ECA




